
-PiAiolic ±:let1ri11i3 

To provide piAlolic Co\lY\VY\e11t, prior to tvie sttirt of tvie VY\Mti11i3 pletise write yoiAr 11t1\IY\e 011 tvie si011 !Ap 

svieet loctited 011 tvie podiiAWl for tvie -PiAiolic ±:letirivii3 

2) 12.oll ~II 

A) A12.1:5OWTION A\"I\ENPING, THE lONINGJ \"I\Ar' Of LOLlPON CDLlNT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'U12.SLlANT TO C,/-tAr'Tt:12. SEVEN, §13-1-105 Of THE TENNESSH 
CDJ?E ANNOTATEP, TO12.fl.ONE f]?.O\"I\ C-2, G,ENt:12.AL CO\"l\\"1\82.CIAL 
PIS712.ICT TO'\2.-1 SLl1?lJ12.1?AN12.tSIPENTIAL PIS712.ICT. LOWPON 
COLlNT'I TAX \"I\Ar' 01 SW\, r'A12.Ctl 004.00, Gi'12-OLlr' A, LOCATEP AT 103 
12.O1?INSON W, LOLlPON COLlNT'I, TN, SITLlATEP IN THE 2NP 
LEG,ISLATIVE PIS712.ICT 

13) A 12.t:SOWTION A\"I\ENPING, T+/E lONINGJ \"I\A:f Of LOLlPON CDLlNT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'lJ12.SLlANT TO C,/-tAr'Tt:12. SEVEN, §13-1-105 Of T+/E TENNESSH 
COPE ANNOTATEP, TO12.ElONE f]?.O\"I\ A-2,12.U12.AL 12.t:SIPENTIAL PIS712.ICT 
TO A-3, PEVELOr'ING, A&IWLTU12.E PIS712.ICT. LOLlPON COLlNT'I TAX 'MM 
051, r'A12.Ctl 21QG,.Q1 LOCATEP 21145 STEEKEE 12.P, LOLlPON COLlNT'I, TN, 
SITLlATEP IN T+/E 4T+J LEG,ISLATIVE PIS712.ICT 

3) Adoptiovi of JiA11e 24, 2024 CbiA11~ Cb\lY\Wlissio11 A0e11dt1 

4) 12.et1di110 t1vid Acceptt111ce of JtA11e 3, 2023 LotAdo11 CbiA11~ Cb\lY\Wlissio11 VV\i11tAtes 

1 



(p) Lov1dovi Cov1vif\{ Codes Eviforcevnevit "Director - Jivn Jevikivis 

A) A\IV\ENPING, T+/E r.ONINGi \IV\AT' Of LOLlPON CDLlNT'-1. TENNESSEE, 
T'l,WSLlANT TO C,/-fAT'TtR SEVEN, h3-r-10S Of T+/E TENNESSEE COPE 
ANNOTATEP, T O1?.Er.ONE f12_O\IV\ C-2., G,ENtl?.AL CO\IV\\IV\82.CIAL 
PISTRICT TO l?.-1 SLl13l,W13AN 1?.ESIPENTIAL PISTRICT. LOLlPON 
COLlNT'f TAX \IV\Nr 01 S\IV\, T'Al?.CU 004.00, &OLlr' A, LOC,ATEP AT 103 
1?.O13INSON 1712, LOLlPON COLlNT'f, TN, SITLlATEP IN T+/E 2.NP 

LEG,ISLATIVE PISTRICT 

13) A 1?.ESOLLlTION A\IV\ENPING, T+/E r.ONINGi \IV\AJ' Of LOLlPON COLlNT'/, 
TENNESSEE, T'l,WSLlANT TO C,/-fAT'TtR SEVEN, §,3-r-10S Of T+/E 
TENNESSEE COPE AN NOTATEP, TO 1?.Er.ONE f12.O\IV\ A-2., 1?.l,WAL 
1?.ESIPENTIAL PISTRICT TO A-3, PEVUOT'ING, A&ICLlLTL,WE 
PISTRICT. LOLlPON COLlNT'/ TAX \IV\AT' 0Sr, T'Al?.CH 2.S~.01 LOC,ATW 
2.114S STEEkEE 1?.P, LOLlPON COLlNT'/, TN, SITLlATEP IN T+/E 4T+I 

LEG,ISLATIVE PISTRICT 

1) Covnvnissiovi C,v,i::1irvni::1vi - +kviry C-vlllevi 

A) l2esolv1tiovi t1doptivi0 ,:;ivnevidvnevit tv,e vnilitttry le,,:;ive policy ivi the policy i::1vid 
procedv1re httvidkiook: for Lov1dovi Cov1vity G,overvivnevit 

B) Covnvnissiovier - Vi::1vi Shttver 

A) -Pisrnssiovi of Covnvnissiovi ,:;ictiovi ovi specific ri0ht of wo.y ivi 1Cl7Cl 

Cl) "Director of Accov1vits o.nd 'Bv1d0ets - frivi 12ice 

A) Covisidero.tiovi of recovnvnevido.tiovi to o.pprove/ o.ccept the f'/ 202 0 Litter 
G,ro.vit - vio vno.tchivi".) fv1vids 

'B) Covisidero.tiovi of o. recoV)WM1~dt1tiovi to ttpprove A12r'A f v1vids 
o.pproprio.tiovis o.s follows: 

1) $3,000 - "District 7 - Co\lY1VY\issiovier Cv1llevi - viovi-prof1t 
covitt'ikiv1tioVJ to Lov1dovi Cov1vity +tv1vno.VJe Society 

2) $0,000 - "District 1A - CovnvnissioVJer12o.VJdolph - VJovi-pro-At 
CoVJtrikiv1tioVJ to Lov1dovi -Pio.vnovid Clv1ki 

3) $0,000 - -Pistt' ict YB - CoVY\V)~issiovier G,ettvnes - VJ0VJ-prof1t 
covitrikiv1tioVJ to Lov1doVJ -Pio.vnoVJd Clv1ki 

e,) Co1~sidero.tioVJ of o. recovnvnevido.tioVJ to o.pprove o. ovie-tivne so.lo.ry 
sv1pplevnevit diskiv1rsevneVJt to eli0ikile lo.w eviforcevnevit officers ideVJti-A ed 
kiy the Shet'iffs -Pepo.rtvneVJt (<J;Boo/eliv)ikile officer) 

2 



P) C0V1siderv1tioVJ of v1 reco\/YlVMV1dv1tioV1 to v1pprove li VJe v1dj(,,\st\/YleV1ts ?IVJd/or 

v1\/YleV1d\/YleV1ts iVJ the followiVJ(:J f(,,\VJds: 
1) Co/,,\VJty G,eV1erv1 I f/,,\\1d 101 
2.) 'f(,,\l?lic Lil?rnry f/,,\VJd 110 
3) CoV1V8V1ieV1ce CeVJters/Recycli \10 f/,,\VJd 11 c;, 
4) Speciv1I 'f/,,\ i'pose 0-PI OI-P f/,,\VJd 12. 1 
S) Speciv1172.eV8VJ/,,\8 A72.-PA f/,,\VJd 12.t 
c;,) -Hi0hwv1y f/,,\VJd 131 
7) G,el181°v1I -P(,,\rpose School f/,,\VJd 14 1 
B) School Cv1foteriv1 fw1d 143 
Cl) G,el1ernl Cv1pitv1 I -Projects f/,,\VJd 171 
10) Ed(,,\c?lfioVJ Cv1pitv1 I -Projects f /,,\VJd 177 

E) W\oVJthly reports: 
1) Approved 13(,,\d0et Co\/Yl\ll1·1ttee VYl iVJ(,,\tes - W\v11.1 2.0, 2.02.4 
2.) S(,,1\/Yl\/Yl?lry fiV1?1\1Civ1172.eports for J/,,\VJ8 2.02.4 

W) GoVYlvnissiovier - Adv1vn Wv1ller 

A) 13oVJds & Notv1ries 
Cryst v1 I SleVJe fv1sv1V10, Ethv1V1 W\oore, ktiylv1 SMrles, 13ecky SVYlith, W\elissv1 

Thovnv1ssoV1, 13rv1dley PoVJ W\v1soV1, J v1rvis "Dolor J ohVJSOVJ, W\ichelle C0ffvnv1V1, 

NMh T hovnpsoVJ, Crystv1I W\ -Hod0e, -HMther W\v1jkvl, -Pv1trick J Cv1rr, 

ColtoVJ 131v1ke +fol?l?s 

3 





(1) 0pG'1i'1~ of 
W\ec.ti•10 

(2) 7M u,11 

(3) A~o"d" 
A~optio,, 

(4) l'\i"etcs 

ApproVGd 

(5) G,o"or,11'el,lic 

Co vnnw,,ts 

( G,) 1'ercns si"~ -

Ewiployoc 

J-/osltn 

I11s ti1 rt1,1ce 

24-25/ 

r'ostti')C. 

Wltic'viivie 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNIY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, June 3, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:ooP.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

13E IT12.EW113'ERE1J, tV1t1t tVJe 13ot1rd of Covnvnissiovi of Lo1,1dovi C.01,1vi-hj covivevie,d ivi re,".)1,1lt1r 
sessiovi ivi Lo1,1dovi, Tevivie,ssee ovi tVJe, 3rd dt1y of J1,1vie 2.02.4. 

Covnvnissiovi C-V1t1irvnt1vi (,l,lllevi ctilled tVJe vneetiVJ".) to order tit G>:00 pvn. 

Covnvnissiovier 73ill St1tterfie,ld opevied tVJe, C.01,1vi-hj Covnvnissiovi \V1e,e,tiVJ".) by let1divi".) tVJe -Pled".)e 
of Alle".)itivice to tVJe flti".) of tVJe Uviited Stt1tes of Avnerict1, t1vid tVJeVJ ".)t1Ve tVJe ivivoct1tioVJ. 

l,\povi 12.oll wll, tVJe followiVJ".) covnvnissioviers were, presevit: C-Vlt1se ~vidolpVJ, Willit1vn Je,viki11s, 
12-osevnti~ Q1,1ille11, 73ill Stitte,rfield, G,t1ry WVJitfield, +/e11~ (,l,llle11, Joe W\orrisovi, Vt1vi SV1t1Ver 
(B) 

Also presevit, wt1s \V\t1yor - 731,1ddy 73rndsV1t1W, 1Jire,ctor of Acco1,1vits t111d l31,1d0ets - Eri11 l2.ice, 
t1,id C-VJie,f 1)e,p1,1-hj - T t1vnvnie Wt1vnpler. Covnvnissiovier 73ill G,et1vnes t111d Covnvnissio11er Adt1vn 
Wtiller were, t1bsevit. 

Covnvnissiovi C-V1t1irvnt1vi (,l,lllevi m11,1e,sted tV1t1t tVJe J1,1vie, 3, 2.02.4 t1".)evidt1 be t1dopted. 

Covnvnissiovie,r SV1t1Ver vnt1de t1 vnotiovi to t1pprove tVJe t1c,evidt1 tis writtevi. 

Covnvnissiovier~vidolpVJ seco;ided tVJe vnotiovi. 

v\poVJ Voice, Vote,, tVJe vnotio VJ 7'ASSE1J l,\VJt1VJivno1,1sly. 

Covnvnissiovi C-V1t1irvnt111 (,l,lllevi rei:11,\e,sted tVJt1t tVJe \V\t1y G,, 2.02.4 Lot,\dovi u,t,\VJty Covnvnissiovi 
W\eetivic, W\iVJt,\te,s be t1ccepted. 

Covnvnissiovier SV1t1Ver vnt1de tVJe vnotiovi to t1ccept tVJe vniVJt,\tes witVJ CV1t1VJ<'.)eS. (I tevn G, loviivic, 
12.esolt,\tiovi clt1rity of bt,\lleted itevns) 

Covnvnissiovier Qt,\i\le,vi secovided tVJe vnotiovi. 

v\povi Voice Vote, tVJe vnotioVJ 7'ASSE1J. 

Covnvnissiovi C-V1t1irvnt1VJ (,l,l!le,i,i let tVJe record reflect tVJt1t VJD o;ie sic,;ied t,\P for p1,1blic covnvne;its. 
G,t1~ 731,\SCVI vnt1de t1VJ t1VJVJOt,\VJcevne;it tVJt1t tVJere, wot,\ld be t1 presevitt1tioVJ by 1Jirector of 
ScVJools - \V\il::e G,t1rrevi oVJ J1,1;ie 11t1, (1-3) tit tVJe 'ft1cV1t c,lt,\b t1vid ivivited tVJose wVJo wisVJed to 
t1tte;id tVJe vneeti VJ <'.), 

Lot,\dovi u:,t,\VJ-hj 1't,\rCV1t1SiVJ<'.) 1)ire,ctor - \V\t1tt Klei11scV1vnidt prese;ite,d to covnvnissioVJ: 

A) Evnployee +/etiltVJ IVJS/,\rt1;ice for 2.02.4-2.02. S 

Covnvnissiovier WVJitfield vnt1de t1 vnotiovi to t1pprove tVJe recovnvnevidtitiovi. 

Covnvnissiovier~vidolpVJ secovided tVJe vnotiovi. 

Losso - Covnvnissiovi C-V1t1irvnt111 (,l,llie,vi ct1lled for t1 roll ctill vote. 

v\po11 l2.oll wll Vote, tVJe followiVJ".) covnvnissio;iers voted A'IE: Qt,\i\le,11, St1tterfield, WVJitfield, 
(,1,11ie11, \V\orriso11, SV1t1Yer, ~11dolp\tl, Je11ki11s (B) 

Upo,i 12.oll wll Vote, tVJe vnotioVJ 1'ASSE1J. EX:HIJ?,I"T O(i,032 4-A 

13) 1'ostt1c,e W\t1cV1ivie Letise for +/etiltVJ 1Jept1rtvneVJt 
$ 12.l1.G>l1 per vnovitVJ for G>O vnoVJtVJs / VJO t1/,\tovnt1tic fe,e,de,r 

Covnvnissiovier SV1t1Yer vnt1de t1 vnotiovi to t1pprove tVJe recovnvnevidt1tioVJ. 

CovnvnissioVJer~vidolp\tl secoVJded tVJe vnotioVJ. 

Covnvnissiovi C,\tlt1irvnt1vi (,l,llle11 ctilled for t1 roll ctill vote. 

1 



(<,) (Co>1ti>1"ed) 

1'ost•~e 

Lease - Cler\::: 

&.. W\aster 

(7 J "Davis Lo"e 

12c.pairs 

fti111di~1i::, 

$ <,77.700 

(6) $ 20.000 

A'Rl'A f""ds -
T-1MRT / 

Vis-trict 1 

(Cl) TVOT ~r•"t 

- 'Re-Ali~" 

'Rile~ "Drive ii) 

/JW'j 70 

(10) "D.Vis Lo>1e 

'Repair/ 

$ <,77.000 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 3, 2024 

LlpoVJ 'Roll uill Vote, tVJe followiVJ".) commissioVJers Voted -A'/f.: Q1,1illeVJ, Stitterfield, WVJitfield, 
CIAlleVJ, MorrisoVJ, SV1Mer,'"RtlVJdolpV1 (B) 

LlpoVJ'"Roll Ctill Vote, tVJe motioVJ -PASStP. €X+/I1HT OG>0324-]2 

c,) -Postt10e W\ticVJivie Letise for C,lerk: tiVJd l'Atister 
$ 1711.04 per moVJtVJ for (i,O moVJtVJs / VJtiS t11,1tomMic feeder 

tommissioVJer SV1t1Ver mtide ti motiovi to tipprove tVJe recommeVJdtitioVJ. 

tommissioVJer MorrisoVJ secoVJded tVJe motioVJ. 

tommissioVJ C..V1t1irWlt1VJ CIAlleVJ ctilled for ti roll ctill vote. 

Llpovi 'Roll uill Vote, tVJe followivi".) commissioVJers voted -A'/f.: Stitterfield, WV1i-tf1eld, CIAlleVJ, 
MorrisoVJ, SVJMer, '"RtlVJdolpVJ, JeVJkiVJs, Q1,1illeVJ (B) 

LlpoVJ'"Roll uill Vote, tVJe motioVJ -PASSEP. 0Cf:/TBIT OG>0324-C 

tommissioVJer SV1t1Ver mtide ti motioVJ to provide f1,1vidiVJ".) for Ptivis LtiVJe reptiirs. f.stimtited 
cost - $ (i,?7,700 

tommissioVJ CVltiirmtiVJ CIAlleVJ ctilled for ti roll ctill vote. 

LlpoVJ'"Roll uill Vote, tVJe followiVJ".) commissioVJers voted A'IE: WV1itf1eld, CIAlleVJ, MorrisoVJ, 
SVJMer, '"RtlVJdolpVJ, JeVJkiVJs, Q1,1illeVJ, Stitterfield (B) 

LlpoVJ Voice Vote, tVJe motioVJ -PASSEV f,\VJt1VJimo1,1sl'{. 

Virector of Acco1,1VJts tiVJd 131,1d0ets EriVJ'"Rice preseVJted to commissiovi for coVJsidertitioVJ of ti 
recommeVJdtitioVJ -ro tipprove tVJe t1pproprit1tio11 tiVJd resol1,1tioVJ of A'"R-PA f1,1VJds tis follows: 

$20,000 - Vistrict 7 - CommissioVJer Cv1lle11 - VJoVJ-pro·At co11trikn,1tiovi to T-'f.M'"RT 
(Tellico 13Mters AssisttiVJce'"Respovise Tetim) (2"'-getidiVJ".)) 

tommissioVJer SV1t1Ver mtide ti motioVJ to tipprove tVJe recommevidMioVJ. 

tommissioVJer Wviitfield secoVJded tvie motioVJ. 

tommissioVJ CV1t1irmt1VJ CIAlleVJ ctilled for ti roll ctill vote. 

LlpoVJ-goll uill Vote, tVJe followiVJ".) commissioVJers Voted A'IE: CIAlleVJ, W\orrisoVJ, SV1t1Ver, 
'"RtlVJdolpVJ, JeVJk:iVJs, Q1,1illeVJ, Stitterfield, WV1itf1eld (B) 

LlpoVJ'"Roll Ctill Vote, tVJe motiovi -PASSf.V l,\VJt1viimo1,1sl'{. l?f.SOLUTION OG>0324-'D 

Virector of Accow1ts tiVJd 131,1d0ets f.riVJ'"Rice preseVJted to commissioVJ for covisiderMioVJ ti 
recomVMVJdMioVJ to tipprove ti TVOT G,rnVJt tipplictitioVJ &, resol1,1tioVJ to re-tili".)VJ-gile'{ Prive 
M +lw'i 70 witVJ mtitcVJiVJ".) f1,1VJds VJot to exceed $G,o,soo ($':~0,000 from G,eVJertil f1,1VJd tiVJd 
$30,SOO frollf'I +li".)VJWtl'{ f1,1VJd) 

tommissioVJer SV1t1Ver mtide ti motioVJ to tipprove tVJe recommeVJdMioVJ. 

tommissioVJer Q1,1illeVJ secoVJded tVJe mot10VJ. 

tommissioVJ C..V1t1irmt1VJ CIAileVJ ctilled for ti roll ctill vote. 

UpoVJ 'Roll uill Vote, tVJe followiVJ".) commissioVJers voted A'IE: MorrisoVJ, Svitiver, '"RtlVJdolpVI, 
JeVJkiVJs, Q1,1illeVJ, WV1itfield, CIAlleVJ (B) 

tommissioVJer Stitterfield voted NA'/. 

LlpoVJ'"Roll uill Vote, tVJe motioVJ -PASStP vlVJt1viimo1,1sly. l?f.SOLUTION OG>0324-€ 

Vi rector of Acco1,1VJts tiVJd '!31,1d13ets friVJ 'Rice preseVJted to commissioVJ for coVJsiderntioVJ of ti 
recommendtitioi-i to reptiir Vtivis LtiVJe from G,e11ert1I uipittil -Projects iVJ tVJe t1mo1,1VJt of 
$G,t7,000 (l'AoVJe'{ trnVJsferred f1-om G,eVJertil f1,1vid) 

tommissioVJer 5\1.Mer mtide ti motioVJ to tipprove -1-VJe recommeVJdMioVJ. 

tommissioVJer W\orrisoVJ secoVJded tVJe motioVJ. 

2 



(11) 1,"tf~et 

Atfj"St"1G.,t5 / 

Avnt 'r1 '1Wletits 

- r"11tfs 101, 

131, 141, 

142.,171 

(12.) \\\o"t~ly 

12.epor+s 

( 13) 1,o.,tfs &. 

Not~ries 

(14) Atfjo" '""'e11t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 3, 2024 

C.Ov1wnissioV1 C..VltlirVlltlV! CMlleV! called for a roll call vote. 

UpoV! 12011 Call Vote, tvie followiVJ&) coV11missioV1ers voted A'IE: Sviaver, 12i'IV1dolpvi, JeVJkiVJs, 
Qv1illeV1, Satterfield, Wviit-Aeld, CMlleV1, l'AorrisoV! (6) 

UpoVJ12oll Call Vote, tvie VllotioVJ 1'ASSEV v1VJaVJiV11ov1sly. 

-Pirector of Accov1V1ts aV1d '0v1d0ets EriV112ice preseVJted to CoVIIVllissioV! for coVJsideratioV! of a 
recoV11meVJdt1tioV1 -t·o t.pprove liVJe adjv1stmeVJts a11d/ or ame;VJdV11eV1ts il'I tvie followiVJ".) fv1VJds: 

1. C..Ov1V1ty 6,cV1ernl fv1VJd 101 l?.£SOLUTION O(i,0324::f 
2. -i-/i".)Vlway fv1VJd 131 l?.£SOLUTION 0((,0324-G, 
3. G,cVJernl 1'v1rpose Scviool fv1VJd 141 l?.£SOLUTION oG,032.4-:±/ 
4. fdernl 1'rojects Scviool fv1VJd 142 l?.£SOLUTION oG>0324-I 
'? . 6,eV1ernl Capitt1l 1'rojects fv1VJd 171 l?.tSOLUTION 0((,0324-J 

C.OV11V11issioV1er Wviit-Aeld made a VllotioVJ to t.pprove tvie recomV11eVJdt1tioVJ. 

C.OVIIVllissioVJer Satterfield secoVJded tvie VllotioV!. 

C.OVIIV11issioV1 C..viairVllaV! CMlleV1 ct.lied for t1 roll ct.II vote, 

UpoVJ12oll Call Vote, tvie followi110 coV11V11issioVJers voted A'IE:12L'l111Jolpvi, JeV!kiV!S, Qv1illeV1, 
Satterfield, Wviit-Aeld, CMlleVJ, l'AorriSoV!, Svit.Ver (6) 

Upo1112oll Call Vote, tvie VllotioVJ 1'ASS£V v1VJaV1iV11ov1sly, 

-Pi rector of Accov1V1ts t1V1d '0v1d0ets - triV! 12ice asked tvit.t tvie record reflect tvie followiV!".) 
VlioVJtvily reports for approval: 

Approved 13v1d0et CoVIIVYlittee vniV1v1tes - April 1'?, 2024 
tX+/I13IT O(e0324-K 

Sv1mmt1ry fiVJaV1cit1112eports for l'Atl'J 2024 tX+/I13IT O(i,032 4-L 

C.OVIIV11issioV1er Sviaver mt.de a motioVJ to approve tvie followiVI".) 130V1ds aVJd Notaries: 

AVIIY 'BeV1V1ett, TriVlity Jade 131edsoe, "PMid 'Browder, Sv1sa11 S C..leVJdeV1eV1, 
AftoVJ Scot -PriVJVJeVJ, StlV!dra L G,rajc..,yk, KatelyV! l'AaxiV!e l'AcCallie, AVJV! l'Aarie 1'vielps, 
-Pel:>ornvi St.Vies, Lt1v1rt1 Lei".)Vl SVllitvi, KiVlll:>erly AV1V1e Tv1rV1er, '0iaV1Ct1 l'Aarie WilliaVIIS 

C.OVIIVYlissioV!er Je11kiV1s secoVJdcd tvie V11otio11. 

UpoV! Voice Vote, tvie vnotioVJ 1'ASS£V. tX+/IJHT 0(e0324-l'A 

Tviere k>eiV!".) VJO fv1rtvier k>v1siV1ess t1 motioV! k>eiV!".) dv1ly Vilt.de k>y C.OvnVllissioVJer SviMer t.Vid 
seco11ded 1:,y C.OVYIVllissioVJer JeV1ki11s tvie Jv1VJe 3, 2024 C.Ov1V1ty C.OmvnissioV! wt.s adjov1r11ed at 

t:21 pVYI 

Lov1do11 C..Ov111ty C..OvnmissioVJ C..vit1irVY1aVJ 

ATTEST: 

3 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015M, PARCEL 004.00, GROUP A, 
LOCATED AT 103 ROBINSON DR, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on June 14, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 103 Robinson Dr, situated in the 2nd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 015M, 
Parcel 004.00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential 
District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _g__ 
DISAPPROVED: ff_ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated:&-('+- dOd-~ 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 
TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 015M, GROUP A, PARCEL 004.00. 

LOCATED 103 ROBINSON DR 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 057, PARCEL 286.01 
LOCATED 21145 STEEKEE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on June 14, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 21145 Steekee Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 057, Parcel 
286.01 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ 9 __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: L 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: t- ( lf- Q o ·), lf 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 057, PARCEL 286.01 
LOCATED AT 21145 STEEKEE RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION ---

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDMENT TO THE MILITARY LEA VE POLICY 
IN THE POLICY AND PROCEDURE HANDBOOK 

FOR LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

WHEREAS, Tenn. Code Ann. § 5-23-103 provides that "each county official shall adopt 

base personnel policies, which shall be approved by an attorney"; and 

WHEREAS, all Elected and Appointed Offices and Departments of Loudon County ("the 

County") are cunently subject to the Policy and Procedure Handbook for Loudon County 

Government (the "Handbook"), which contains ce1iain written personnel policies meant to assist 

in maintaining compliance with applicable state and federal laws and to facilitate accurate 

recordkeeping; and 

WHEREAS, the County Attorney, as directed by the Mayor, has revised the Military 

Leave Policy in Section 5.13 of the Policy and Procedure Handbook to ensure that County 

employees on military leave are fully compensated while performing their military duty, with the 

County covering the difference between an employee' s annual budgeted compensation and the 

employee's military pay while on leave. A copy of the amended policy is attached as Exhibit A; 

and 

WHEREAS, all Elected and Appointed Officials and Depariment Directors have 

reviewed and approved the proposed revision to the Military Leave Policy in Section 5 .13 of the 

Handbook;and 

WHEREAS, the proposed revision to the Military Leave Policy in Section 5.13 of the 

Handbook is now subject to approval or disapproval as a whole by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners; and 

1 



WHEREAS, once approved, the revision to the Military Leave Policy in Section 5.13 in 

the Handbook shall be included in the minutes of this meeting and filed in the office of the 

County Clerk, where they will become effective as to all employees of the County on the first 

day of the month following this meeting. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this __ day of ____ , 2024, that Exhibit A, 

the revision to the Military Leave Policy in Section 5.13 of the Policy and Procedure Handbook 

for Loudon County Government, is approved and adopted and shall apply to all departments, 

agencies, and boards of the County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 



Military Leave 

Section 5.13 

An employee who is a member of the National Guard or a reserve component ol' the 
armed forces and is serving under competent order will be granted a maximum of twenty (20) 
paid working days for military duty or training in any one-year period, in accordance with state 
and federal law. Aclclitio1rnl paid leave is available for any period of active state duty pursuant to 
Tenn. Code Ann. § 58-1-106. An employee should submit a copy of his or her orders to the 
supervising County official or Department Head at least thirty (30) days in advance of the leave 
period. This time for military training duty will be paid at the employee's straight time base pay 
at the time the military training occurs. If a holiday occurs while the employee is on military 
leave, the employee will be paid the holiday pay only for that day instead of military leave pay. 

For rbe purpose of being inducted or entering military duty. or if ordered to active duty in 
the U.S. armed services , employees will be granted a leave of absence for the duration of the 
active duty and \Vil! have reinstatement and other employment rights in accordance with 
applicable state and federal law. While on leave for active duty, if the employee' s military pay is 
less than the employee 's annual compensation (as reflected in the County's budgeted amount for 
the employee's position), the County will pay the employee the difference between his or her 
military pay and annual County budgelecl compensation while on leave for military duty. 

51 

EXHIBIT A. 





Loudon County - Parcel: 015P A 011.00 

Date: June 12. 2024 

County: Loudon 
Owner: NORWOOD JOSEPH ALLEN ETUX 
Address: MOUNTAIN VIEW RD 2455 
Parcel Number: 015PA 011.00 
Deeded Acreage: 2 
Calculated Acreage: 2 

1:2,257 
0 0.01 0.03 0.06 mi 

I I I I I 
I I I I I 

I I 
I 

0 0.03 0.05 0.1 km 

Esri Community Maps Contributors. Tennessee STS GIS. @ OponSlrcctMap, 
Microsoft. Esri. TomTom. Garmin. SafeGraph. GeoTechnologies, Inc. METV 
NASA. USGS. EPA. NPS. US. Census Bureau. USDA. USFWS. State of 
Tennessee. ComptroRer of the Treasury. Division of Property Assessments 
(DPA) 

The property lines are compiled from information maintained by your local 



[ C 
O~/ 

?UNTA/N 
f{)tJ' 

. . .. 

l09 

.. . 
. ' 

DRIV.e.'a. 

(t: ~ 
tl:J 

52..t· 
r--
C> (})w . 
\) 

ss2· 
~ 

U) 



-
APPROVAL TO BORROW 
$250,000 TAX ANITICIPA1'!0N 
NOTES 

RESOLUTION COMNENDING 
LENOIR CITY HIGH SCHOOL 
PANTHERS 

DISCUSSION OF BUS 
PROBLEMS 

APPROVAL OF BUDGET 
AMENDMENTS 

DISCUSSION OF 
QUARTERBACK CLUB PROPERTY 

DEEDING OF RIGHT OF WAY 
TO SOE NORWOOD 

- -
After some discussion the Co.unty Commission 

voted to borrow $250,000 for 90 days to pay cu-rrent 
bills. It was pointed out that borrowing the money 
would not place any tax liability on the County beca1.1se 
part of the funds called be reinvested on short term 
basis which would earn as much interest as the County 
would be charged. Upon motion by Commissioner Hartsook, 
seconded by Commissioner Hudson. The vote was unanimous. 

It was moved by Commissioner Luttrell and 
seconded by Commh;sione:i: ,Jones tlnt a resolution conuncnding· 
the Lenoir City H:lgh School Panthers be spread upon 
the minutes and copies be sent t:o Coach Conner and his 
fine staff. The vote was nnanirnous. It is ,attached 
hereto as Resolutfon No.-'1t , i '7~ Exhibit ( 1

__ • 

At this t: i me Judge Russell recognized parents 
in the Courtroom who were concerned about the b1,1s transporta
tion being cut. out, asking that the County Commission 
find the $100.000 that is nucessai-y to provide transportation 
for the remainder of the year. After a much lengthy 
discussion, it was rnoved by Commissioner Blair> and 
seconded by Commissiouer Hartsook and upon roll call vot· e 
the Commission vc t:ec:i 111,i: t:o tak<~ any action at: all on 
the matter. The v nu~ \•W S a sfnll ows: 

NAY 
Blair Hartsook 
Bledsoe Hud~on 
Arp Hawk 

Luttrell 
AYE 
Jones 
Eldridge 

____ ,.. .. _., __ , _,., .. , ..... ..... .... ---·---~- -·· .. ~- -··- ----- ...... __ --- .. .. 

by 

It was moved by Commissioner Jones and seconded 
Commissioner Blair that the budget amendments be approved 

as present:ed . 
~ :... .. _/'! I • I ( ' 
-f t------1.:. ·..-.~\ "'--> 

In ::e ,.H .i.d n J·i n g 1:he Quai: t:e1:hac1~ Cluh p1:oper t y, 
i t was moved by C,Jmn:J.s:-:; ·.a m: Arp and seconded by Commis siorw1· 
Blair to add an a111en<ln1cn 1.: to include any 
improvement that t hey do ·on the property ,if the .. C:ount)' 
for any reason took :i 1 b :-Jc k ~ they would pay 100% hack to 
the Club the firs t ye c:1-r, 'J OZ the second ye,n:, 80% the 
third year, and 50% np Lo five yea r s. The ,1ote was unc1n:i.mo11 s . 

It •d .-i.:::, 111ov ed hy Cor,urd ssioner Eldriclr,c~ and 
seconded by Conmi:i:,:rd .one r J.01ws to deed t:he l~ight.··of·-way 
off Mountain View n:r. :i.v<~ to Jo,i Nor.wood . The vote was unanj 111011! 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 
COST NOTTO EXCEED: $3,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of 
the ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry Cullen, representing the Seventh (7 th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $3,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 
be contributed to Loudon County Humane Society, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon County; 
and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
mill ion of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$3,000 contribution to Loudon County Humane Society from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 7. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 24th day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON DIAMOND CLUB 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $5,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution# 
110722-FF wh ich appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assign ing $500,000 for each of the ten 
(10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that he/she 
represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to present 
identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the 
purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, 
thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1st ) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat A should be contributed to Loudon Diamond Club, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon 
County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3} status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$5,000 contribution to Loudon Diamond Club from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned to 
District 1A. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
24th day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON DIAMOND CLUB 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOTTO EXCEED: $5,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution# 
110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the ten 
(10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that he/she 
represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to present 
identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the 
purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, 
thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1 st ) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat B should be contributed to Loudon Diamond Club, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon 
County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$5,000 contribution to Loudon Diamond Club from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned to 
District 18. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
24th day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

I 
I 

I 
I 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 15,246,092 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 2,176,868 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 13,069,224 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 23,446,325 2,594,146 1,886,988 27,927,459 

Total Available Funds 36,515,549 2,594,146 1,886,988 40,996,683 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 26,001,136 3,713,031 170,518 29,884,685 

Effect on Fund Balance (2, 554 ,811) (1,118,885) 1,716,470 (1,957,226) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,514,413 (1,118,885) 1,716,470 11,111,998 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 24, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
5 Revenue 
-
7 40000 
8 

9 ./()/0// 

10 40110 

11 40120 

12 40125 

13 40130 
14 40140 
15 40150 
16 40163 - DELCA 
17 40163 - DUPOT 

18 40 163-GATOR 

19 40163-GOODS 
20 40163 - SPRPL 

21 40163-LOGAR 

22 40163 - MORGN 

23 40163 - OVRLK 
24 40 163 - TATE 

25 40163 - TWCRK 

26 40 163 - VANHO 
27 

28 

29 

30 ./020// 

31 40210 
32 40220 

33 40220 - occur 
34 40250 
35 40260 
36 40270 
37 40275 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 ./0300 
46 40320 
47 40330 
48 

49 

50 

51 Total Local Taxes 
52 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C I D E 

General Fund IOI 
6/19/2024 8:07 I 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Local Taxes 

Cmml v Prn{l_erlv Taxes 

Current Propeny Tax 13,840,098 

Trustee's Collections Prior Year 130,000 

Trustee's Coll ections-Bankruptcv 3,000 

Clerk and Masters Col lec tions Prior Year 75,000 

Interest and Penalty I 25,000 

Pick-Up Taxes 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (DelConca) I 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 
Payment in Lieu ofTax (GATOR) 0 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson ColTee) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Springplace) 15,000 

Payment in Lieu of Tax (Loudon Gardens) 

Payment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 75,215 

Payment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 1,000 

Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 293 ,886 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Town Creek Apt) 

Payment in Lieu ofTax (VanHooscCo) 

I 
Total County Property Taxes 14,458, 199 

Cowuv !,ncal Oe.tion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 1,400 ,000 

Hotel/Motel Tax 455 ,000 

Hotel /Motel Tax - VRBO - Occuoancv Tax 55 ,000 

Litigation Tax - General 100,000 

Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000 

I Business Tax 536,400 

Mixed Drink Tax 29,000 

I 
Total County Local Option Taxes 2,865,400 

Slatuton, !,ocal Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 73,844 

Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 193,844 

17,517,443 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amcled Budget 

13,840,098 13,840,098 

130,000 45 ,768 175,768 
3,000 (,)l)t)) 2, 100 

75 ,000 41, 109 116,109 

25 ,000 11 ,939 36,939 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 9,691 9,69 1 

0 0 
15,000 15,000 

0 8,500 8,500 

75,215 75 ,2 15 

1,000 1,000 
293,886 293,886 

0 73 ,161 73 ,161 

0 0 

0 14,458, 199 189,268 14,647,467 

1,400,000 358,9 12 1,758,9 12 

455,000 120,747 575,747 
55 ,000 28,726 83,726 

100,000 100,000 
290,000 290,000 
536,400 277,922 8 14,322 

29,000 29,000 

0 2,865,400 786,307 3,651,707 

73 ,844 19,488 93,332 
120,000 120,000 

0 193,844 19,488 213,332 

0 17,517,443 995,063 18,512,506 

Page 1 



A 8 

1 

2 
Account Numbe r 

3 
q 

53 41000 
JS I 
55 -ii/(/() 

56 

57 41 120 

58 4 I 120-TEST 

59 4 11 40 

60 4 11 40-FY 

61 

62 

63 

64 -i/500 

65 4 1510 
66 41 520 

67 4 1590 
68 

69 

70 

C 
Genera l Fu nd 10 1 

6/19/2024 8:07 

Licenses and Pe rmits 

I Licenses & Rt!g_i.Hrarions 

Animal Regis1ra1ion 
Animal Registration-TEST 
Cable TV Franchise 

Cable T V Franchise 

Total Licenses 

Penuits 
Beer Penni ts 
Building Penni'ts 
Other Pem1i ts (Plann in) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt A mds 

0 

s1,ooo I 
6,500 I 

332,000 

0 

395,500 0 

2,900 
600,000 

30,000 

Total Licenses and Permits 63 2,900 0 

71 Total Licenses and Permits 1,028,400 0 
72 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amd ed Bgt Amds I .\mded B ud get 
I 

0 0 
57,000 ,_ 10,0tl<) ) 47,000 

6,500 ( 1.500) 5,000 
332,000 17,507 349,507 

al 0 

I I 
395,500 6,007 40 1,507 

2,900 663 3,563 
600,000 63,620 663,620 

30.000 t2 ,5llLl) 27,500 

632,900 I 61,783 694,683 

I 
1,028,400 67,790 1,096, 190 

Page2 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

" 
73 

74 42000 
75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 .;2200 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

-12/00 

42 11 0 
42120 
42150 
4215 1 
42180 
42190 
42 191 

42210 
42220 
42230 
42240 
42250 
42280 
42290 
42292 

C 

General Fund 101 
6/ 19/1014 8:07 

Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 

Circuit Court 

Fines 

Officers Costs 

Jail Fees 

Interpreter Fee 

DUI Treatment Fines 

Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 

Courtroom Security Fee 

Total C ircuit Court 

Criminal Courr 
Fines 

Officers Costs 
Game and Fish Fines 

Drug Control Fines 

Jail Fees 

DU I Treatment Fines 

Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 

Victims Assistance Assessments 

Total Criminal Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-20H 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Anufs 

0 
0 
0 

1,900 

I 930 
5,300 

I 
8,130 

10,000 
13,600 I 

2,200 
1,560 

1,000 I 
5,4so I 

I 
33,810 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1,900 
930 

5,300 

0 8,130 

10,000 
13,600 

0 
2,200 
1,560 

0 
1,000 
5,450 

0 33,810 

G I H 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdccl Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 

237 2,137 
t300J 630 
129 5,429 

66 8,196 

2,0 12 12,012 
6,706 20,306 

0 
1,824 4,024 

1,560 
0 

504 1,504 
(.~ 50) 5,100 

10,696 44,506 

Page 3 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ...--

3 
s 

101 

102 -12300 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 -12./00 
117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 -12500 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

42310 

42320 

42330 

42340 

42350 
42351 

42380 

42390 

42391 

42392 

42410 

42440 

42480 

42490 

42520 

42530 

42591 

C 

General Fund 101 

6 / 19/2024 S:07 

General s·essfrms Court 
!Fines 

Officers Costs 

Games and Fish Fines 

Drug Control Fines 

Jail Fees 
Interpreter Fees 

DU I Treatment Fines 

Data Ent!)' Fee• Gen Sessions Court 

Courtroom Security Fee 

Victims Assistance Assessments 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-1 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt A mds 
I 

45,000 

11 3,000 

500 

7.500 

5,200 

I 
15,000 

18,000 

100,000 

24,550 

Total General Sessions Court 328,750 

./11ve11ile Court 

Fines 
Drug Control Fines 630 

DUI Treatment Fines 

Data Entry Fee• Juvenile Court I 

Total Juvenile Cou rt 630 

Cha11cen1 Courl 
Officers Costs 33,000 

Data Entry Fee• Chance1y Court 13,900 

Courtroom Securi ty Fee 2,580 

Total Chancery Court 49,480 

F G H 

Appro\'cd Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd lludgct 
I 

45 ,000 3,000 48,000 

113,000 (50,t100) 63,000 

500 52 552 

7,500 7,500 . 

5,200 5,200 

0 50 50 

15,000 15,000 

18,000 18,000 

100,000 110.0(1(1) 90,000 

24 ,550 (3.(J(JO) 21,550 

0 328,750 (59,898) 268,852 

0 0 

630 ,,r,.,OJ 0 

0 0 

0 122 1 122 

I 
0 630 (5118) 122 

33,000 (30,l1t10) 3,000 

13,900 1. 10,(>00) 3,900 

2,580 2,580 

0 49,480 (-10,000) 9,480 

Page 4 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

" 
131 -l2600 

132 426 10 
133 42640 
134 42670 

135 

136 

137 

138 -l280/J 

139 4287 1 
140 

141 

142 

143 .;29/J/J 

144 42910 
145 42990 
146 

147 

148 

149 

C 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

6/ 19/2024 8:07 2023-20H 2023-202~ 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Courts in C o,1111v 

Fines f 5,000 

Drug Control Fines of 
DUI Treatment Fines f o f 

Total Other Courts in County 5,000 0 -

.Judicial District /)rug l'ro-sram 

Courtroom Security Fee I 
I 

Total Judicial District Drug Program of 

01her Fines For&itures & Penalrhts 

Proceeds from Confisca led Property 0 
Other Fines, Fo1feitures & Penalties 0 

Total Other Courts I 0 0 

I 
150 Total Fines, Forfeitures, a nd Penalties 425,800 0 
151 

Budget Commi ttee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

...\mded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

5,000 37 5,037 
0 0 0 
0 0 

5,000 37 5,037 

0 0 

I 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

425,800 (89,607) 336,193 

Page 5 



A IE 
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

" 
152 

153 

154 43000 
,-; 

156 -13/00 

157 43 140 
158 43190 
159 

160 
,o 

162 -13300 

163 43350 

164 43366 

165 43370 

166 43380 

167 43383 

168 43392 

169 43394 

170 43395 

171 43396 

172 43399 

173 

174 

175 

C 

General Fund IO I 
6/ 19/]024 8:07 

Charges for C urrent Sen'ices 

General Sen·ice Charges 

Zoning Studies 
Other General Services Charges 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-20H 2023-202-l 

Org Bgt I Amds 

0 
35 ,000 

Total General Services Charges 3s,ooo I 

Fees 
Copy Fees 0 

Greenbelt Late Application Fee 100 

Telephone Comm issions 70,300 

Vending Machine Commissions 
Add ition al Fees - Titling & Registration 

Dara Processing Fee - Register 30,000 

Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000 

Sex Offender Rcuistration Fee - Sheriff 3,000 

Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000 I 
Vehicle Registralion Reinstatement Fee 2,000 

Total Fees 112,-100 

176 Tot:11 Charges for Current Sen,ices 147,400 
177 

178 

179 

180 

Bud get Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

I 
ApprO\'Cd Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
35,000 35 ,000 

0 35,000 0 35,000 

0 0 

70,300 70,300 

0 0 

0 38,792 38,792 

30,000 (7,llll ll) 23 ,000 

6,000 <, 1.500) 4,500 

3,000 1700 ) 2,300 
1,000 332 1,332 

2,000 2,800 4,800 

0 112 ,-100 32,724 145,124 

0 147,400 32,724 180,124 

Page6 



A 8 

1 

2 
Accou nl Nu mber 

3 . 
181 

182 44000 
'°" 
184 -/-//()() 

185 44110 

186 44 I I 0-MHTPG 

187 44 120 

188 44 130 

189 44130 SHERF 

190 44131 

191 44 140 

192 44 145 

193 44 160 

194 44160-RET-UF 

195 44 I 60-RET-MED 

196 44 160-RET-DEN 

197 44 161 

198 44 I 6 I-COBRA-DEN 

199 44161-COBRA-MED 

200 44 170 

201 44 170 AFT 
202 44170 WKCMP 

203 44170 MLR 

204 44 170 HIS 

205 44180 

206 44530AN1MA 

207 44530 GOVDL 

208 44530 LESSO 

209 44540 

210 44560 

211 44570-AED 

212 44570 - ASHL T 

213 44570-A WARE 

214 44570-DIVE 

215 44570 - LADDS 

216 44570-LFSVR 

217 44570-RESER 

218 44570-PETSM 

219 44570-SRCTR 

220 44570-SRCTZ 

221 44570-FDBOX 

222 44990-MAINT 

223 44990-LCELE 

224 44990 

225 

226 

227 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

General Fund IOI I 
6/19/2024 8:07 20ZJ-20H 2023-202~ 

Org Bgt Am ds 

Olher Local Revenues 

/1,vestmenrs 

Investment Income 100 ,000 

lnveslment Income - Menial Healt h Transp. Gran! 

Lease/Renlals 

Sale ofMa1erials and Supplies 3,750 

Sale of Ma1erials and Supplies 0 

Commissary Sales 29,000 

Sale of Maps 

Sale of Recycled Materials 

Reti rees' Insurance Payments 63,258 

Ret irees' Insurance Paymenls-Life 

Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 

Retirees' Insurance Pavrnents-Dental 

COBRA Insurance Pa}onenls 2,873 

COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 

COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical I 
Miscellaneous Refunds I 2,500 

Misc Refunds -AFT 251 

Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 9,165 

Misc Refunds - Medical Loss Ratio Refund 

Misc Refunds - lHS Reimbursement 2018-202 1 

Expendi1ure Credits 

Sale of Equipment 500 

I Sale of Equipment 

Sale of Eq uipment 

Sale of Property 

Damages Recovered from Individual s 

Contributions & Gifts - Auto External Defibrillators 

Contributions and G ifts 25 ,000 

Con1ribu1ions and Gifts - Communi ly Awareness 9,000 

Conlribulions and Gifts - DIVE Team 3,400 

Conlri bul ions and Gifts - Laddies Program 2,000 

Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 5,000 

Contribu tions and Gifts - Reserves 

Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 5,000 

Contribut ions and Gifts 500 

Contribut ions and Gifts 14,746 

Contributions and Gifts 3,200 

Other Local Revenue (Maintenance Grant) 11 ,179 

Olher Local Revenue (Lenoir Cily Eleclion) 

Other Local Revenue 0 

Total lnvcslmcnts 264,397 25,925 

228 Total Other Local Revenues 264,397 25,925 

Budget Com mittee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

... \meted Bgt Amcls Am,ded Budget 
I 

100,000 550, 195 650, 195 

0 1,036 1,036 

0 I 0 

3,750 13.,ooil 50 

0 0 

29.000 2,939 3 1,939 

0 0 

0 0 

63,258 15,37 1 78,629 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

2,873 2,665 5,538 

0 0 

0 0 

2,500 2,500 

251 25 1 

9 , 165 l'.9. 165) 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

500 (50 (1 ) 0 

0 0 

0 37,459 37,459 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

9,000 9,000 

3,400 600 4,000 

? ,000 3,775 5,775 

5,000 \ 4 ,llllll) 1,000 

0 0 
5 ,000 ( .< .000) 2,000 

500 (,IQO ) 100 

14,746 1, 188 15,934 

3,200 \ l ,20ll) 2,000 

11 , 179 11 ,179 

0 17,963 17,963 

0 0 

290,322 61 1,226 901,548 

290,322 611,226 901,548 

Page 7 



A 

1 

2 

----- Account Number 
3 
• 

229 

Budget Commillee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

IE C 

General Fund IOI 
6/19/2024 8:07 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I E 

I I 
I 2023-2024 I 2on-2024 

I Org Bgt I Amds 
I I 

I I 

F G H 

Ap11rovcd Proposed rroposcd 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

Page 8 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 1---

3 
q 

230 45000 
231 

232 45510 

233 45520 

234 45540 

235 45550 

236 45580 

237 45590 

238 45610 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

247 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2024 8:07 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 

Fees Received rrom County Orficials 

County Clerk 520,000 

Ci rcuit Coun 120,000 

General Sessions Coun Clerk 340,000 

Clerk and Master 85 ,000 

Register 500,000 

Sheri IT 18,000 

Trustee 880,000 

Total Fees Received from County Orficials 2,463,000 

I 

I 

248 Total Fees Received from County Orficials 2,463,000 
249 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

520,000 2 1,225 54 1,225 

120,000 36,678 156,678 

340,000 34,956 374,956 

85 ,000 85 ,000 

500,000 i80.IJ00) 420,000 

18,000 2,435 20,435 

880,000 167,628 1,047,628 

0 2,463 ,000 182,922 2,645 ,922 

I 

I 

0 2,463,000 182,922 2,6~5,922 

Page 9 



A 

1 

2 -- Account Number 
3 
~ 

250 46000 

251 

252 -16///11 
253 46 1 IO 

254 46 I 40-SRCTR 

255 46 140-TCAD 

256 46 160 
257 46190-MHTPG 
258 46 190-ELEC 
259 46 190 PRIM 

260 

261 
264 

265 -16200 
266 46210 
267 462 10-TLETA 

268 46290-TCI 

269 46290-GHSOG 
270 46290-SROGT 

271 46290-VC IF-COL 
272 46290-YCIF-FOR 
273 

274 

275 

276 -16311// 
277 463 10 
278 

279 

280 

281 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2024 8:07 2023-202-1 2023-2024 

Org Bgt A mds 

State of Tennessee 

Ge11eral Gon1r11me111 Grants 
Juvenil e Services Program 9,ooo I 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,300 

Aging Programs - T N Comm on Aging & Disability 

~ 
8,000 

State Reapprai sal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant-Ment al Health Grant 35,981 

Other General Govt Grant - Computer Grant 2,403 

Other General Govt Grant I 0 

Total General Government Grants 22,300 46,384 

P11hlic Sa{glv Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant (In-Service/Poli ce Pay Suppl 41 ,600 (3.200) 

Law Enforcement Grant - TLETA 40,000 

Other Publi c Safety Grants-TC! Equipment Grant 0 15,000 

Other Public Safety Grants-Governor s Hwy Safety O ffi ce Grant 

Other Public Safety Grants-School Resource Grant 675,000 

Other Public Safe ty Grants-VCIF-Collaborative 1,620,2 15 
Other Publ ic Safetv Grants-YCIF-Fom1u! a Based 133, 180 

Total Public Safety G rants 41,600 2,480,195 

Heall/, a11cl IVel(pre (i1w 11.1· 

Health Department Programs I 5 16,400 

Total Health and Welfare Grants I 516,400 0 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

9,000 9,000 
13,300 I 13,300 

8,000 8,000 
0 0 

35,98 1 35,981 
2,403 2,403 

0 0 

68,684 0 68,684 

38,400 ( 1.600) 36,800 
40,000 (40.0(IOJ 0 
15,000 15,000 

0 
675,000 675,000 

1,620,2 15 1,620,2 15 

133,180 133,180 

2,521,795 (-11 ,600) 2,-180,195 

5 16,400 51 6,400 

516,400 0 516,400 

Page 10 



A 8 

1 

2 
Accoun t Nu mber 

3 
~ 

282 -16800- -16900 
283 46820 

284 46830 

285 46835 COCLK 
286 46840 
287 46850 
288 46852 

289 46855 
290 46870 

291 469 15 

292 46960 

293 46970 
294 46980 - TECH - F20 
295 46990 
296 46990-CONFL 
297 46990-EL TEC 
298 46990-PRIM 
299 46990-FANTAI 
300 

301 

302 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year End ing June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Gene ra l Fund 101 

6/ 19/202-i 8:07 2023-20H 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other State Ueve1111es I 
Income Ta, 

Beer Tax 10,000 
Veh icle Cenificale of Title Fees 9,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Ta\'. 96,000 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Sharin g- Telecommunications 60,000 
Slate Shared Spons Gaming 35,000 
Emergency Hospital-Prisoners I 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 165,000 
Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000 
Slate Shared Sales Ta, - C ities 6,000 
Other State Granls - Elect ion Com m Tech Grant 
Other Stale Revenues 

Other Slate Revenues - Confiscated License Fee 
Other Slate Reve nues-Elec tion voting machines grant 4,1 2 1 

Other Stale Revenues- Presiden1ial Pri mary 54,870 
Other Slate Revenues 

I 
Total Other State Revenues -160,870 4,12 1 

303 Total State o f Tennessee l ,04 1, 170 2,530,700 
304 

305 

306 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Comm ission June 24, 2024 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mdcd Bg t Am ds A mdcd B udget 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
96,000 12,355 I 08,355 

0 0 
60,000 60,000 
35,000 33,8 18 68,818 

0 17,914 17,9 14 
165,000 85,879 250,879 

15,000 15,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

4, 12 1 4, 12 1 
54 ,870 54,870 

0 563 563 

I 
464,99 1 150,529 6 15,520 

3,571,870 108,929 3,680,799 

Page 11 



A IE 
1 

2 .__ Account N umber 
3 
q I 

307 47000 
,uu 

309 ./7201/ 

310 47220 

311 47220 EMPG 
312 47220 DOE 22 

313 47220 DOE 23 

314 47220 DOE 24 
315 47230 
316 47235 

317 47235 
318 47303 
319 47590-SRCTR 
320 17590-SRCTR-V ACC I 
321 4 7 590-EL TEC 

322 47590-GHSOG 
323 47990-MARSH 
324 47990-OPIOD 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

6/ 19/ :!0:?.4 S:07 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Federal Government 

IF ederal '/11ro11gh State 

Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 

Civi l Defense Re imbursemenl 43,722 

Civi l Defense Reimbursement 16,000 i622) 

Civi l Defense Reimbursement 16,000 

Civil Defense Reimbursement I 21 ,000 

Disaster Reli ef 
Homeland Security Granl 1s,ooo I 
Homeland Security Gran I 
COVID- I 9 Granl 
Other Federal through Stale - Sr. Center 88 ,774 

Other Federal through Slate - Sr. Cenler - Vaccine 0 
Other Federal throu~h S1a1e - EL TEC 0 78 ,304 

Other Federal through Slate - GHSOG 30,000 
Direct Federal Revenue - US Marshall s Roundup 0 
Direct Federal Reve nue - OPIOD Sc11 lemen1 174.003 ( 17-\_()0} 11 

I 
Total Federal Through S tate 370,499 (5'1,32 1) 

330 Total Federal Government 370,499 (59,32 1) 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mLlcd Bgt Amds Amclcd Budget 
I 

I I 
0 0 

43,722 Expensed @ 101-54490- 43 ,722 
15,378 708-FY22 15,378 

16,000 [17Jun_ 24June2024] 16,000 

2 1,000 2 1,000 

0 I 0 

18,000 I / 18,000 

0 19,000 19,000 

0 0 
88,774 88,774 

0 0 
78,304 78,304 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 

0 0 

311,178 19,000 330,178 

311,178 19,000 330,178 

Page 12 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
s 

331 
332 48000 
w, 

334 -JB/00 

335 48 110 

336 48130 SRO 
337 48130 LOANI 

338 48 I 30 LOANI-F2 I 
339 48130 LEAN! 
340 48130 SOIL 
341 48140 

342 48140 LOPLN 
343 48 140LOPTX 
344 48140 LEPTX 
345 48140 REAPP 
346 
347 

348 
349 

350 
351 -J8600 

352 48610-DIVE 

353 486 10 · LUNCH 
354 486 10 SRCTR 
355 48610SRCTR-F21 
356 48990 
357 

358 
359 

360 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund IOI 
6/19/2024 S:07 2023-2024 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Govern men ts and Citizens 

Other Goven1me111s 

Prisoner Board 0 
Contributions• BOE to SRO Program 
Contributions • Loudon for Animal Shelter 3,282 
Contributions• Loudon for Animal Shelter FY21 
Contributions • Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 2,500 

Contributions for PT Soil Technical 21 ,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 

Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contracted Serv ices/ Agreements 
Contracted Services/Agreements-Municipal Share of 47,084 

0 

Total Other Go\'ernments 73,866 

Ci1i:e11 Grouas ond Other 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 
I Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Pro~ram) 850 
Donations• Sr Cnlr 11,000 
Donations • Sr Cntr - City of Loudon FY 202 1 0 
Other (HJDT A) I 0 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 11,850 

0 

0 

361 Total Other Go,•crnmcnts and Citizens 85,716 0 
362 

363 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

23,343,825 2,497,304 

I F G H 

I 
App.-oved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Anu.1s Amcled Budget 

I 0 0 
0 5,000 5,000 

3,282 3,282 

ol 0 
2,500 2,500 

21 ,000 2 1,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

47,084 1.s17,tl8 •1 ) 0 
0 0 

I 
73,866 (-12,084) 31,782 

0 0 0 
850 1,025 1,875 

11 ,000 11 ,000 
0 I 0 
0 0 

11,850 1,025 12,875 

85,716 (-l 1,059) 44,657 

25,841,129 1,886,988 27,728,117 

Page 13 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
364 

365 

366 .J9000 

367 49500 

368 49600-TRADE 
369 49700 -
370 49800 ELEC 
371 49800 
372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/ 19/2024 S:07 

Other Sources 
Other Loans Issued 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-l 2023-202-l 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 

0 
Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 

Insurance Recovery 7,500 19,630 

Transfers In. From 17 1-600-Voting Machines/Carts 95,000 

Transfers In • From ARPA Funds I 77,2 12 

I 
Total Transfers In 102,500 96,8-12 

I 

380 Total Revenues and Transfers In 23,446 ,325 1 2,594 ,146 1 
381 

382 

383 

384 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 
I 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

0 1 0 
27, 130 27,130 

95,000 95.000 
77,2 12 77,2 12 

I 
199,342 0 199,3H 

I 

26,040,471 1,886,988 27,927,459 

I 

Page 14 



A C 
1 General Fund IOI 
2 6/19/2024 8:07 - Account Nu mber 
3 

" 
385 

386 Total General Expenditures 
387 

388 Account Number 

389 
390 
391 

392 
393 
394 

395 
396 
397 

398 
399 
400 
401 

402 
403 
404 
405 

406 
407 
408 

409 
410 
411 
412 
413 

414 

41 5 

416 
417 
418 
419 

420 
421 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

50000 

5 1000 

51100 

IOI 
140 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LI F 

207 
207-COBRA 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 

308 
308 
320 
349 

355 
399 
435 
499 

513 
524 
709 

7 11 
7 19 

General Government 

General Administration 

Co unty Commiss ion 
County Oflicials 

Salary Sup1>lcments 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Reti rees 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - COBRA -
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
De nial Insurance 
Dental - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Consultants 
Consultants 
Dues & Memberships 
Printing, Stationery & Fom1s 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Oflice Supplies 

Other Supplies and Material s 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 

Data Processing Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total County Commission 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-l 2023-202-l 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

112,246 
9,559 I 
7,552 
8,173 

1,584 

I 16 
22,967 

2,250 

11 ,245 
2,838 

1,036 I 
1,766 

14 ,500 

I 13,500 
750 

I 7,000 

2,375 

100 I 
2,000 
6,168 

1,000 

228,725 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

112,246 

9,559 
7,552 
8,173 

1,584 

I 16 
22,967 

2,250 
11 .245 
2,838 

1,036 
1,766 

14,500 

0 
13,500 

750 

7,000 
2,375 

100 
2,000 

6,168 

1,000 
0 

0 
0 

0 228,725 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds An11Jcd Budget 
I 

112,246 
9,559 
7,552 
8, 173 
1,584 

(36) 80 
13 ,186 36, 153 
( 1.1 25) 1,125 

380 11 ,625 
849 3,687 

1,036 
1,766 

14,500 

0 
13,500 

750 
7,000 
2,375 

100 

2,000 
(86) 6,082 

1.000 
0 

0 
0 

13,168 241 ,893 

Page 15 



A IE 
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

-
422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

436 

437 

438 

439 

440 

441 

442 

443 
444 

445 

446 

447 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

51210 

19 1 
355 

51210 
191 

201 
104 

212 
302 

331 

51240 
191 
524 

C 

General Fund 101 
6/19/2024 8:07 

I 
Board of Equalization 

Board and Committee Member fees 

Travel 

Total Board of Equalization 

Beer Board 

Board and Committee Member Fees 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

Employer Medicare 

Adve11ising 
Legal Services 

Total Beer Board 

I 

Plannim:/BZA Board ( 191) 

I Board and Committee Members Fees 
In Se,vice/Staff Development 

Total Planning/BZA Board 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-20H 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Anllls 

I 

1,940 

500 I 

3,440 0 

3,000 

I 
I 

3,000 0 

6,600 
1,000 I 

I 
I 7,600 0 

I 

F I G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amcfs I Amded Budget 

I 

1,940 1,940 
500 500 

I 
3,440 0 3,440 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,000 0 3,000 

0 0 
6,600 6,600 
1,000 1,000 

1,600 I 01 7,600 

Page 16 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account N umber 

3 . 
448 

449 

450 

451 

452 

453 

454 

455 

456 

457 

458 

459 

460 

461 

462 

463 

464 

465 

466 

467 

468 

469 

470 

471 

472 

473 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

5 1300 
IOI 
140 

105 
161 
161 

162 
168 
169 

186-ARPA 
187 
201 

20 1-ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LlF 

207 
207 COBRA 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 12 
212 ARPA 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2024 8:07 

County Mayor 

County omcial/Administrativc Omcer 

Salary Supplement 
Supervisor/Director of Librari es 

Secretary(ies) 
Secretary(ies)- ONE TIME PYMT 
Clerical Personnel 

Temporary Personnel 
Pan-Time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Med ical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Med ical Insurance - Sr Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-1 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

111,s5s I 

4,693 

52,000 
500 

10,822 31 

11 ,712 34 

I 
359 

260 

I 12.356 

I 

850 
353 

2,531 8 

F G H 

App roved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

117,858 11 7,858 

0 0 
4,693 4,693 

52,000 52,000 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

10,853 10,853 
0 0 

11 ,746 11 ,746 
0 0 

359 359 
260 260 

12,356 12,356 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

850 850 
353 353 

2,539 2,539 
0 0 

Page 17 



A IE 
1 

2 
Accou nt N umbe r 

3 

" 
474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 - --··- -·- -
480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

307 

320 

330 

338 

348 

349 

355 
4 14 

425 

435 

499 

508 

513 

524 

7 11 

719 

C 
Gene ra l Fund IOI 

6/ 19/2024 8:07 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Operati ng Lease Payments 
Vehicle Mainlcnance 

Poslal Charges 

Printing. Stationery & Fom1s 
Travel 

Duplicaling Supplies 

Gasoline 

Office Supplies 

O1her Supplies and Malerials 

Premium on Corporale Sure ly Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
Slaff Development 

Furni ture & Fixture 

Office Equipment 

T otal County Mayo r 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-1 2023-202-1 

O.-g Bgt A mds 

2,000 

3,800 

I 1,797 

70 

300 

1,000 

2,500 
170 

3,200 

1,000 

200 

367 

2,467 

400 

750 

1,500 

235,315 573 

F 

A pproved 

A mdcd Bgt 

2,000 

3,800 

1,797 

70 

300 

1,000 

2,500 

170 

3,200 

1,000 

200 

367 

2.467 

400 

750 

I 1,500 

235,888 

G H 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

I Amds I A mdcd Bud ge t 
I 

2,000 

3,800 

1,797 

70 

300 

1,000 

2,500 
170 

I 3,200 

1,000 

200 

367 

(3 il J 2,433 

400 

750 

1,500 

I 
(34) 235,854 

Page 18 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account N umber 

3 . 
494 
495 
496 

497 

498 
499 

500 
501 

502 

503 
504 
505 
506 

507 
508 
509 
510 
511 

512 
513 
514 

515 
516 
517 
518 

519 
520 
521 

522 
523 
524 

525 
526 

527 

528 
529 

530 

531 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

51310 

105 

105 
161 

16 1 
169 

186ARPA 
187 

20 1 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206RET 
207 
208 

208 RET 
210 

2 12 
2 12 ARPA 

307 

320 
330 
337 
340 

348 
349 

355 
399 
4 14 
435 

499 

5 13 
524 

7 11 
719 

C 

Genera l Fund IOI 
6/19/2024 8:07 

Personnel Office 

Supervisor 

Supervisor - ONE T IME PYMT 
Secretary 

Secretary - ONE TIME PYMT 
Part-time Personnel 

Longevitv Pay 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Ret irement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Ret iree 
Medical Insurance 
De ntal Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Med icare 
Communication 

Dues & Membershios 
Operating Lease Payments 
Maintenance & Repair Eouioment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 , 2024 

D E 

2023-202~ 2023-202~ 

Org Bgt A mds 
I 

46,030 

500 

I 35,298 

500 

I 
I 5,042 62 

5,457 67 

359 
192 

18,537 
1,699 

353 

1,179 15 

I 200 
1,500 

Medical Services (Drug Screens/Heallh Check) 5,600 
Postal Charges 250 
Printing, Stat ionery, & Fonns 500 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Comoli anc 6,000 
Duplicating Supplies JOO 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Services/Staff Development 600 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 2,600 

I 
Total Perso nnel Office 133,796 1,144 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgl Amds Am cled Budgl't 

46,030 46,030 
500 500 

35,298 I 35,298 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 

5, 104 5, 104 
0 0 

5,524 5,524 
0 0 

359 359 
192 192 

18,537 5,24 1 ?3 ,778 
1,699 1,699 

353 353 
0 0 

1, 194 1,194 
0 I 0 
0 0 ------

200 I (20011 0 
1,500 I I 1,500 

0 I I 0 
5,600 I I 5,600 

250 I I 250 
500 t (50(1)1 0 

1,000 I (400)1 600 
6,000 I I 6,000 

JOO t t 100 
500 I I 500 
800 I 1,100 I 1,900 

Q I I 0 
600 I (~~0 J1 350 

O I I 0 
2,600 I 250 I 2,850 --------

134,940 5,241 140,181 

Page 19 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
532 

533 

534 

535 

536 

537 

538 

539 

540 

541 

542 

543 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

5 1400 

33 1 
331-LCANX 

33 1-LOANX 
399 
505 

A C 

General Fund 101 
6/19/202-1 8:07 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-1 2023-2024 

Org Bgl Amds 

105 ,ooo I 
_ -~g?l___Services - (Lenoir City Annexation) 155,000 

- ·--· 
Le~al Services - (Loudon City Annexation) 10,000 
Other Contracted Services 25 ,000 

Judgments I 
I 

Total Legal Fees 130,000 165,000 

I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Ame.led Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

1$16,000/mth avg plus ~ 
I $60,633 already 
I overspent in line. 

------105 ,000 92 ,633 197,633 
155,000 155,000 

10,000 10,000 
25 ,000 25,000 

0 0 

295,000 92,633 387,633 

Page 20 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account N umb er ,--

3 
• 

544 

545 

546 

547 

548 

549 

550 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

559 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

568 

569 

570 

571 

572 

573 

574 

575 

576 

577 

578 

579 

580 

581 

582 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

5 1500 

IOI 

IOI 
161 
16 1 

168 
!86 ARPA 

187 
192 
193 

20 1 
201 ARPA 

204 
204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-UF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

2 10 
2 12 

212 ARPA 
302 
307 

320 

330 
332 

333 
336 
348 
349 
35 1 

355 
399 
414 
422 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund IOI 
6/ 19/2024 8:07 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Elcclion Commi ssion 
County Official/Administrative Office r (Electi on Offi 9 1,838 

County Official/Administrative Officer (Election O11icial) 500 

Administrative Ass istant 52,000 

Administrati ve Assistant 500 ---·- - ---~ 
Tem1Jorarv Personnel 18,000 500 

Longevity Pay I I 
Overtime Pay 4,500 

Election Commission (Payroll: but no TCRS) 15,000 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & \-!eel; :'l) T< 60,000 
Social Security 14,963 93 

Soc ial Securi ty 
State Retirement 9,953 67 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 359 

Life Insurance I 245 

Medical Insurance 6,182 
Medical Insurance 7,538 

Medical Insurance 2,250 I 
Dental Insurance 850 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 353 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare I 3,499 22 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 300 
Communication 4,000 
Dues and Memberships 500 (500) 

Operati ng Lease Payments 5,000 
Legal Notices, Recording and Coun Cos 4,000 
License (Hardware) 14,000 ( 1.000) 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Eq uipment 12,000 ( 1.600) 
Postal Charges 8,500 
Printing, Stat ionery, and Fom1s 6,000 Cl ,ll(l(I) 

Rental 1,000 tl ,ll(l(l1 

Travel 10,000 
Other Contracted Services ?6, 100 
Duplicating Supplies 600 
Food Supplies 1,700 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Pro posed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 
91,838 9 1,838 

0 
52,000 52,000 

0 
18,500 I 8.500 

0 0 
4,500 885 5,385 

15,000 15,000 
60,000 12,71 1 72,711 
15 ,056 15,056 

0 0 
10,020 10,020 

0 0 
359 359 
245 I 245 

6, 182 6, 182 
7,538 7,538 

2,250 75 2,325 

850 850 
353 353 

0 13 13 
3,52 1 3,521 

0 0 
300 300 

4,000 (c.0'17J 1,953 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
4,000 1, 148 5, 148 

13,000 13,000 
10,400 10,400 
8,500 52 8,552 
5,000 790 5,790 

0 0 
10,000 (2,823 ) 7, 177 
26, 100 3,240 29,340 

600 600 
1,700 151 1,85 1 

Page 21 



A 

1 

2 
A cco unt N umber 

3 
4 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

593 

594 

595 

Budget Commillce Ju ne 17, 2024 
County Commission Jun e 24 1 2024 

435 

451 

513 
524 

71 1 

709 ELEC 

7 19 

73 1 ELEC 

73 1-ELTEC 

790 

C 

General Fund IOI 
6/ 19/2024 8:07 

OITice Supplies 

Unifom,s 

Workers' Co111p Insurance 

ln-Service/StaffDevelop111ent 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Q~_Proccssing Eq_l!_i_pment 
OITice Eq uilllnent 

Voting Machines 
Voti ng Machines Grant 
Other Equi p111ent (Cans) 

Total Election Commission 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

I 
2023-202-l 2023-2024 

Org Bgt A mds 

12,000 I 3,500 

1,200 11)(1(1) 

1,234 

500 I 
I 1,770 

2,403 

4,000 1 1.7.14) 

72 ,000 224 

82,425 

23,000 2,540 

495,1 64 86,5 10 

F G H 

I 
App roved Proposed Proposed 

A mdcd Bgt I A n1ds A md ccl B ud get 

15,5 00 93 15,593 

0 1,659 1,659 

1,234 ( I 7) 1,2 17 

500 500 

1,770 1,770 

2,403 icA03) 0 

2,266 4,500 6,766 

72.224 72,224 

82,425 82 ,425 

25,540 25,540 

I 
581 ,674 18,027 599,70 1 

Page 22 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

596 

597 

598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

621 

622 

623 

624 

625 

626 

627 

628 

629 

630 

631 

632 

633 

Budget Commi ttee Jun e 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

5 1600 

101 
162 

186 ARPA 
187 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 12 
JP ARPA 

307 

320 
330 
348 
349 

355 
399 

399-REGIS 

414 

435 
508 
513 
709 
71 1 

711-REGIS 
7 19 

790-REGIS 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2024 S:07 

Regisler of Deeds 
County Ollicial/Adminislrative Olliccr 

Clerical Personnel 
Longevily Pay 

Ovenime Pay 
Soc ial Securi ll' 
Social Security 

State Retiremenl 
Slate Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Ret irees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Den ial Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 
Empl oyer Medicare 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Sta1ionery & Forms 

Travelffraining 

Other Contracted Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

I 
F 

2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds :\mdcd Bgt 

102,042 102,042 

168,418 I 2,000 170,4 I 8 

I 0 
0 

16,769 124 16,893 
0 

18,148 I 134 18,282 
0 

853 853 

259 259 

42,334 42,334 

0 
13,495 13,495 
3,127 3, 127 

0 

3,922 29 3,95 1 
0 

2,000 Official's Reserve will 2,000 

1,500 be reduced; no effect 1,500 
on FB. 

5,200 5,200 
2,000 (17Jun_24June2024) 2,000 

600 600 

2,000 ~o 
24,000 I 24,000 

01her Conlracted Services - Ollicial's Reserve 40,200 40 ,200 
Duplicaling Suppli es 300 300 

Ollice Supplies 3,000 3,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,084 3,084 
Data Processing Equipment 0 
Ollice Furniture 1,500 1,500 

Office Fumilure I 0 
Ollice Equipment 1,500 1,500 
Oiher Equipment 0 

0 
Total Register of Deeds 416,551 42,487 459,038 

I G H 

I Proposed Proposed 

.\nufs Amdcd Budget 

102,042 

170,4 18 

0 
0 

16,893 
0 

18,282 
0 

853 
259 

10,812 53, 146 
7,539 7,539 

( I ,87ll) 11 ,625 
467 3,594 

1,389 1,389 
3,95 1 

0 
2,000 
1,500 

5,200 
2,000 

------70 670 --------- ?,000 

----------
24,000 

► 
4,ss1 I 45,081 

300 
3,000 

500 
1'13) 3,041 

0 

======~-@ 1,430 

0 

1,500 
0 

0 
23,175 482,213 

Page 23 



A A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

" 
634 

635 
636 
637 

638 

~ 
640 
641 
642 

643 
644 
645 
646 
647 
648 
649 

650 
651 

652 
653 
654 

655 
656 
657 

658 
659 

660 
661 
662 
663 

664 

665 
666 

667 

668 
669 
670 
671 

672 
673 

674 
675 

676 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission Jun e 24, 2024 

51720 
105 
103 

162 
186 ARPA 

20 1 

20 1 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
207 SRHTH 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

2 12 
212 ARPA 

307 
307-WIRE 

308 
320 

330 
338 
348 
349 
355 

399 
399 HICRK 

399-STORM 

4 14 

425 
435 
450 

513 
524 
7 1 I 

719 

I 

C 

General Fund 10 I 

6/19/2024 8:07 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 

Assis tams 
Clerical Personnel 
Longevity Pay 

Soc ial Security 
Soc ial Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life lnsurance-Re1irees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insura nce - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 
Consultant Services (Stonnwater) 

Dues & Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments ( Copier) 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 
Postage 

Printing, Stationary & Fonns 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-20H 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 

48,048 3,500 
37,378 500 

5,296 248 

5,732 269 

337 

384 
22,966 

4,498 

7,539 I 
1,139 

706 

1,239 59 

1,000 

I 1,000 

1,700 

2,500 
1,000 

1,000 
1,500 
2,000 

Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park 18,000 
Other Contracts 10,000 

Duplicating Supplies 200 

Gasoline 1,500 

Office Supplies 2,000 

Tires 500 
Workman's Comp Insurance 1,234 

In Service/Staff Development 1,500 
Furniture 1,000 
Office Equipment 1,500 

Total Planning 184,396 4,576 

F G H 

ApproYcd Proposed Proposed 

A mdcd Bgt Am ds A mdcd Budget 

0 0 
5 1,548 51,548 

37,878 37,878 

0 0 

5,544 5,544 

0 0 

6.001 6,00 1 

0 0 

337 337 

384 384 

22 ,966 832 23 ,798 

4,498 152 4,650 

7,539 7,539 

1,139 1,139 

706 706 

1,298 1,298 

0 0 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 

1,700 1,700 

2,500 2,500 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 --------

0 I 1,125 I 1,125 
18,000 I I 18,000 
10,000 I _____ L!_.!,_c 5JI 8,875 

200 200 

1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
1,234 ( 17) 1,2 17 

1,500 1,500 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

188,972 967 189,939 

Page 24 



A I 
1 I 
2 ,.._ Acco unt Number 
3 
s 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 -
683 

684 

685 

686 

687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

71 1 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

Budget Com mittee June 17, 2024 
County Commission Jun e 24, 2024 

0 

5 1750 

103 

105 

16 1 
·--

186ARPA 

20 1 

20 1 ARPA 

204 

204 ARPA 

206 

206-RET 

207 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET 

2 12 

212 ARPA 

307 

307-WIRE 

320 
330 

338 

348 

349 

355 
399 

414 

425 

435 

450 

451 

47 1 

513 

524 

7 11 

7 18 

7 19 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Ye ar Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Funcl 101 
6/\ 9/2024 8:07 2023-202-1 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

Codes Compliance 

Ass istant(s) 143,874 1,500 

Supervisor/Director 70,000 500 

Secretary( ies) 
·-·-

35,298 500 

Longevity Pay 

Social Securi ty 15,449 155 

Social Sec urity I 
State Re tirement 16,720 168 

State Retiremen t 

Life Insurance 1,075 

Life Insurance-Retirees 192 

Med ic al Insurance 64 ,372 

Med ical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,498 

Dental Insurance 3,399 

Dental Insurance-Reti rees 1,036 

Empl oye r Medicare 3,6 13 36 

Empl oyer Medicare 

Comn1unication 2,500 

Communication 1,500 

Dues and Membersh ips 850 

Operating Lease Payments 3, 100 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Yehicl 2,000 

Postal Charges 700 

Pri nti ng, Stationery and Fonns 2,000 

Travel 2,000 

Other Contracted Servi ces - Dirty Loi Cleanup 10,000 

Duolicat ing SutJDlies 100 

Gasoli ne 8,000 

OfTice Supplies 1,100 

Tires and Tubes 1,200 

Unifom1s 800 
Software 1,200 

Workman's Compensation Insurance 3,084 
ln-Se1v ice/S taff Development 3,200 

Furniture and Fixtures 2, 100 
Vehicles 35,000 

O fTi ce Equi pment 3,500 

Total Codes Compliance 443,560 2,859 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mdcd Bgt Amds ...\ mdctl Budget 

145 ,374 I 145,374 

70 ,500 70,500 

35,798 35,798 

0 0 
15,604 15,604 

0 0 

16,888 16,888 

0 0 

1,075 t~39J 836 

192 192 

64,372 ( I 2_14 0) 52,223 
4,498 152 4,650 

3,399 1633 11 2,766 

1,036 1,036 
3,649 3,649 

0 0 

2,500 2,500 

1,500 1,500 

850 850 
3, 100 3, 100 
2,000 2,000 

700 700 

2,000 2,000 

2,000 2,000 

10,000 10,000 

200 200 
8,000 8,000 

1,100 1,100 

1,200 1,200 

800 800 
1,200 1,200 
3,084 (•Di 3,04 1 

3,200 3,200 
2,100 2,100 

35,000 35,000 
3,500 3,500 

446,4 19 (12,912) 433,507 

Page 25 



A 

1 

2 - Acco unt N umber 
3 

" 
719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

743 

744 

745 

746 

747 

748 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

51760 

105 

185 
186ARPA 

187 

20 1 ARPA 

201 

204 ARPA 

204 

206 

206-RET-LJF 
207 

207 SRHTH 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

2 12 ARPA 

2 12 

320 

3371 
349 

355 

399 
414 

425 
435 

513 
524 

719 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/:!024 8:07 

Geographical lnforn1ation Systems 

Supei--isor/Director 

Educational Incentive 

Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 

Soc ial Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 

Med ical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Dues and Memberships 

Maintenance & Repai r Office Eq uip 

Printing 
Travel 

Other Contracted Sei--ices 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Sei--ice/StaffDevelopment 

Office Equipment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-20H 2023-20H 

O rg Bgt Amds 

52,000 500 

250 I 

I 
-

3,240 3 I 

3,506 I 34 

158 

I 16 
6,182 
4,498 

290 

1,036 I 

758 7 

60 

500 

3,200 

550 

2,500 

200 

2,500 I 

Total Geogra11hical Information Systems 8 1,544 572 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds AmdecJ Budget 

52,500 52 ,500 

250 250 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 .. 

3,271 3,271 

0 I 0 

3,540 3,540 

158 158 

116 11 6 
6, 182 I 6,182 
4,498 152 4,650 

290 290 
1,036 1,036 

0 0 
765 765 

60 60 
0 0 
0 0 

500 500 

3,200 3,200 

550 550 

0 0 

2,500 2,500 

0 0 
200 200 

2.500 2,500 

0 0 
82, 11 6 152 82,268 

Page 26 



A 

1 

2 
t--- Acco unt N umber 

3 
G 

749 

750 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755 

756 

757 

758 

759 

760 

761 

762 

763 

764 

765 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

5 1800 
105 

167 
169 

186 ARPA 
187 
20 1 

20 1 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-COBRA 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 
2 10 
2 12 

2 12 ARPA 
307 

307 WIRE 

320 

330 
335 

335-MA INT 

336 

338 
347 

399 
4 10 

4 12 
4 13 

-

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

G enera l F und 101 

6/ 19/202-i 8:07 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt A mds 

Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buil dings) 
Supervisor/Director 58,000 500 

Maintenance Personnel 396,448 4,9 15 

Pan-time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Overl imc Pay 6,000 
Social Security 28,548 3 10 

Social Security 

State Retirement 30,896 336 

State Ret irement 
Life Insurance 1,727 

Life Insurance-Retirees 960 

Med ical Insurance 11 8,978 

Med ical Insurance 
Med ical Insurance - Retirees 7,782 

Medical Insurance - Sr, Health 20,24 1 

Dental Insurance 5,964 

Dental Insurance - COBRA 

Retiree Dental Insurance 1,74 1 

Unemplo,111ent Com1,ensation 0 1 
Employer Medicare 6,676 73 

Empl oyer Medicare 

Commun ication 7,000 
Comm un ication 8,000 
Dues & Memberships 90 
Operating Lease Payme nls 4,000 
Ma intenance and Repair Services - Buildin cs 100,000 (-.l 15J8) 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Bldg - Gran! 11, 179 

Maintenance and Repair Services - OlTice Equipment 3,000 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,000 1_'139 ) 

Pest Cont rol 10,000 (? 859) 
Other Contracled Services 250,000 74,067 

Custodial Suppl ies 12,000 
Diesel Fuel 3,000 (5fltlJ 
Drug and Medical Supplies 100 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Pro posed 

Amclcd Bgt A mds A mded Budget 

58,500 58.500 
401 ,363 401,363 

0 0 

0 0 -------
6,000 6,000 

28,858 28,858 
0 0 

31 ,232 3 1,232 

0 0 
1,727 I, 146) 1,581 

960 137 1,097 
11 8,978 ( I ",tl04) 99,974 

0 1,79 1 1,79 1 
7,782 13,568 2 1,350 

20,24 1 6831 20,924 
5,964 ! 1,0.<:S ! 4,93 1 

0 0 
1,74 1 950 2,691 

0 7,320 7,320 
6,749 6,749 

0 0 
7,000 7,000 
8,000 8,000 

90 90 
4,000 4,000 

58,462 58,462 
11 ,179 11 , 179 
3,000 =====~·~j~ 2,000 

4,56 1 4,56 1 
7,14 I 7,14 1 

324,067 324,067 
12,000 12,000 
2,500 2,500 

100 100 

Page 27 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 . 
785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 -
791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

414 

425 

435 

450 

451 
45 2 

499 

513 

524 

599 

711 

717 
719 

790 

IE C 

General Fund 10 I 
6/ 19/20.2--1 8:07 

Duplicating Suppli es 
Gasoli ne (Vehicle) 
Office Supplies 
Tires 
Unifom1s 
Utilities 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Maintenance Equipment 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-l 2023-202-l 

Org Bgt Am<ls 
I 

250 (2 '.' lJ) 

20,000 

750 

1,500 t851iJ 
6,000 207 

350,000 --
100 i 12 _I 

6,160 

1,000 (-18~1 

200 

I 250 1250) 

7,500 {6,662) 
1,000 11 .0001 

I 
Total Plant ~laintenance & O1ierations 1,480,661 36,943 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgl Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

20,000 20,000 
750 750 

650 650 
6,207 6,207 

350,000 60,000 4 10,000 

88 88 

6,160 (7~) 6,082 

5 16 516 

200 I 200 

0 0 

838 838 
0 0 

O I -====1,~0~1 1,000 

0 0 
1,5 17,604 64,188 1,58 1,792 

Page 28 



A Bl C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 6/19/202➔ S:07 - Account Number 

I 3 

" 
801 

802 518 101 IOt11erFacilities 
803 452 Utili ties (ETHRA vacant space) 
804 

805 Total Other Facilities 

806 

807 51900 Other General Ad mini stration 
808 332 I Legal Notices 
809 359 Disposal Fees 
810 501 Building and Contents Insurance 
811 

812 Total Other General Administration 

813 

814 51910 Preservation of Records 
815 191 Board & Committee Member Fees 
816 332 Legal Notices 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-1 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

I 
0 01 

---

10.000 I 
10,500 

3 16,078 

336,578 0 

100 1.200j 

75 112) 

817 333 Licenses (Yearly renewal ofwix.com for Co. Historian) 326 

818 348 Postal Charges 
819 349 Printing, Stationery & Fom1s 
820 355 Travel 
821 414 Duplicatinu Services 
822 435 O!Ttce Supplies 
823 7 19 O!Ttce Equipment 
824 790 Other Equipment 
825 

826 Total Preservation of Records 
827 

828 Total General Administration 

829 

830 

831 

832 

833 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

100 ( 101.lJ 

75 I 175) 

550 (550) 
0 611 

1,000 0 

-1, 181,330 340,664 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

:\mded Bgt Amds Ame.led Budget 

0 17,000 17,000 

0 17,000 17,000 

-· 

10,000 10,000 
10,500 10,500 

3 16,078 I 42,000 I 358.078 

336,578 42,000 378,578 

0 0 
63 63 

326 326 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

6 11 I 6 11 

1,000 0 1,000 

4,521,994 263,605 4,785,599 

Page 29 



A IE C 

1 

2 - Acco unt Num ber 
3 

" 
834 

835 

836 

837 

838 

839 

840 

841 

842 

843 

844 

845 

846 

847 

848 

849 

850 

851 

852 

853 

854 

855 

856 

857 

858 

859 

860 

861 

862 

863 

864 

865 

866 

867 

868 

869 

870 

871 

872 
873 

874 

875 

876 

877 

878 

879 

880 

Bud get Comm ittee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

52000 

52100 
103 
105 

105 
11 9 

140 
169 

186 ARPA 
187 

201 
201 ARPA 

204 
204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIFI 

207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
212 ARPA 

302 

305 
307 

320 
330 
332 
337 

348 
349 

355 
399 

414 
435 
499 

508 
513 

524 

599 
719 

General Fun<.11 0 1 

6/19/2024 8:07 

Finance 

Accounting 

Assis1an1 
Supervisor/Direclor 

_ Supervisor/Director 
Accoun1an1s/Bookkecpers 
Salary Supplemenl 

Part-lime Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Soc ial Security 

Social Securily 
Stale Relircment 
S1a1e Ret iremenl 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Med ical Insurance - Re1irces 

Medical Insurance• Sr. Health 
De nial Insurance 
Dental lnsurance-Rcl irees 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 

Audit Services 
Commun ication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operaling Lease Paymcn l (Copier) 
Legal Notices 
Mainlenance & Repair-Office Equip. 

Postal Charges 
Pri111ing, Stationery and Fonns 
Trave l 
Olher Conlracled Services 

Duplicati ng Suppl ies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 
Office Equipment 

Total Account ing/Budgeting/Payroll 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

62 ,000 500 
9 1,75 1 500 I 

-
3 10,053 3,500 

20,412 250 

5,000 
29,066 295 

31,457 302 

1,793 

518 
105 ,784 
22,606 

15,743 
6,235 

2,094 
7,094 69 

24 ,000 
2,600 

300 
2,500 

500 

5,000 
5,000 

3,000 
28,600 

2,200 
7,000 

300 

400 
5,552 
2,000 

500 
19,680 

0 

820,738 5,416 

I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mdcd Bgt A mds Arnded Bu dget 

62 ,500 62 ,500 
92 ,251 92,25 1 

0 0 
3 13,553 3 13,553 

0 0 
20 ,662 20,662 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

29,36 1 29,361 

0 0 
31 ,759 3 I ,759 

0 0 
1,793 {326) 1,467 

518 5 18 
105,784 (2•1..i IO J 8 1,474 
22,606 (5,022) 17,584 
15,743 2,132 17,875 
6,235 (,\()3) 5,832 
2,094 2,094 
7, 163 7,163 

0 0 
0 0 

24 ,000 I 1327)1 23,673 
2,600 I I 2,600 

300 I I 300 
2,500 I I 7,500 

500 I I 500 

0 I I 0 
5,000 I 1,000 I 6 ,000 
5,000 I ('!(JO) ' 4,600 

3,000 I I 3,000 
28 ,600 I 527 I 29,127 - - ------

2,200 7,200 
7,000 7,000 

300 I - ------12<.10)1 100 

400 400 
5,552 (8JJ 5,469 
2,000 I ____ ~ .2;12,;i1 1,000 

500 I 500 
19,680 -----400 20,080 ---------0 0 

826, 154 (ZS,0 12) 798, 142 

Page 30 



A IE 
1 I 
2 

Acco unt N umb er 
3 

" 
881 

882 

883 

884 

885 

886 

887 

888 

889 

890 

891 

892 

893 

894 

895 

896 

897 

898 

899 

900 

901 

902 

903 

904 

905 

906 

907 

908 

909 

910 

911 

912 

9 13 

914 

915 

916 

917 

918 

919 

920 

921 

922 

923 

924 

925 

926 

927 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

52200 
105 

105 
122 
169 

I 86ARPA 
187 

20 1 
201 ARPA 

204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTl-l 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 12 
2 12 ARPA 

307 
307-WIRE 

320 
330 
332 
338 
348 

349 
355 
399 

399GOVDL 

399 SPLUS 
4 14 
425 
435 
437 
45 1 
499 

508 
51 3 
524 
599 

7 11 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

G enera l F und 10 1 I 
6/ 19/2024 8:07 2023-202~ 2023-2024 

Org Bgt A mds 

Purchasin g 
Supervisor/Director 59,000 500 

Supervisor/Direclor 
Purchasing Personnel 11 7,7 17 1,500 

Pan-t ime Personnel 44,947 500 

Lon~evity Pay 
Ovenime 
Social Securi ty 10,956 155 

Social Security 

State Re ti rement 11 ,858 134 

State Re tirement 
Life Insurance 673 
Life Insurance 576 

Medical Insurance 47,594 
Medical Insurance 
Medi cal Insurance 6,747 
Dental Insurance 2,278 

Dental Insurance 1,058 
Empl oyer Medicare 3,2 14 36 
Employer Medicare 

Communicat ion 2,300 
Communication 1,500 
I Dues and Membersh ips 1,200 1,300 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,000 ( 1,3001 
Legal Notices, Recording and Coun Costs 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Yehicl 800 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Fom1s 200 
Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 3,400 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 400 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 500 
Duplicating Supplies 500 
Gasoline 300 
Offi ce Supplies 3,000 
Periodicals 600 
Uni fom1s 200 
Other Supplies and Materials 200 
Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 350 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,467 
ln Service/Staff Developme nt 3,500 
Other Charges 
Furni ture & Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Purchasing 337,735 2,825 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mded Bgt Amd s Amdcd Bud get 

59,500 59 ,500 
0 0 

11 9,217 11 9,217 
45,447 45,447 

0 0 
0 0 

11 ,111 11 ,111 

0 0 
11,992 11 ,992 

0 0 
673 673 
576 ( 115 ', 46 1 

47,594 47,594 
0 0 

6,747 228 6,975 
2,278 2,278 

1,058 1,058 
3,250 3,250 

0 0 
2,300 2,300 
1,500 1,500 
2,500 2,500 

700 700 
0 0 

800 800 
200 200 
200 200 

4,000 4,000 
3,400 3,400 

400 400 
500 I 500 
500 500 
300 300 

3,000 3,000 
600 600 
200 200 
200 200 
350 350 

2,467 1)4) 2,433 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
500 500 

3,000 3,000 

340,560 79 340,639 

Page 31 



A IE 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

" 
928 

929 

930 

931 

932 

933 

934 

935 

936 

937 

938 

939 

940 

941 

942 

943 

944 

945 

946 

947 

948 

949 

950 

951 

952 

953 

954 

955 

956 

957 

958 

959 

960 

961 

962 

963 

964 

965 

966 

967 

968 

969 

970 

971 

972 

973 

974 

975 

Budget Committee June )7, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

52300 
JOI 

161 
168 

169 
185 

186 ARPA 
187 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
212 ARPA 

307 

307-WIRE 
3 17 

320 

330 
331 
332 
334 

338 
348 

349 
355 

399 
414 
425 
435 
450 
45 1 

499 

508 
513 
524 
711 

7 19 

C 

General Fund IOI 

6/1 9/2024 S:07 

Property Assessor's Office 

County Official / Admini strative Onicer 

Staff Wages 
Temporary Personnel 

Part time Personnel 
I Educational Incentive 
Longevity Pay 

Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Ret irees 
Med ical Insurance 
Med ical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
Dental Insurance 
Detal Insurance - Retiree 
Employer Med icare 

Empl oyer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Paymenls (Copier) 
Legal Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I 
2023-202~ 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 102,042 

283,587 1,777 
3,840 (3.8~0) 

5,563 
500 

24, 178 217 

25,909 235 

1,548 
384 

83 ,739 

6,747 

4,826 
1,036 

5,655 51 

I 1,500 

500 I 
8,600 
4,000 

2,500 
7,500 

I 

Legal Not ices, Record ing and Court Cos 300 
Maintenance Agreements 13,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 400 500 
Postage 4,000 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 1,000 
Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 47,500 t500 ) 
Duplicating Supplies 800 
Gasoline 3,000 
Office Suppl ies 3,000 
Tires 

Unifom1s 1,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 50 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 300 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,3 18 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 
Office Equipment 3,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mded Bgl Amds Am dcd Budget 
I 

I 02 ,042 102,042 

285 ,364 285 ,364 
0 0 

5,563 5,563 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

24,395 24,395 

0 0 
26, 144 26, 144 

0 0 
1,548 (til15) 943 

384 384 
83 ,739 (20.55 1 J 63 ,188 

0 0 
6,747 28 6,775 

4,826 l I ,3ll4 i 3,522 
1,036 I 1,036 
5,706 5,706 

0 0 
1,500 1,500 

500 500 
8,600 8,600 
4,000 4,000 
2,500 2,500 
7,500 7,500 

300 300 
13,500 13,500 

900 900 
4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 
4 ,000 4,000 

47,000 47,000 
800 800 

3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

50 50 
300 300 

4,3 I 8 i60J 4,258 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 

I I 

Page 32 



A 

1 

2 
f---- Account Number 

3 

" 
976 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

A C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2024 8·07 

Total Property Assessor's Office 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt Amds 

658,759 4,003 

F G I H 

I I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amtlcd Bgt ,\mds I Amdcd Budg et 
I 

662,762 12unil 640,270 

Page 33 



A 

1 

2 
>-- Acco unt Number 

3 

" 
977 

978 

979 

960 

961 

982 - -
983 

964 

985 

966 

987 

986 

989 

990 

991 

992 

993 

994 

995 

996 

997 

996 

999 

1000 

1001 

1002 

1003 

1004 

1005 

1006 

1007 

1006 

1009 

1010 

1011 

1012 

1013 

1014 

Budget Commillee Ju ne 17, 2024 
County Commission Jun e 24, 2024 

52400 

IOI 
162 

186 ARPA 
187 

20 1 
20 1 ARPA 

204 
204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-R.ET-DEN 

2 10 
2 12 

2 12AR.PA 
307 

320 
330 
332 

332-ATT 
334 

348 
349 

355 
399 
4 14 

435 
508 

5 13 

524 
7 11 
7 19 

B C 

G en era l Fund 101 

6/ 19/2024 8:07 

Trustee's Depanment 
County OITicial/Admin istra tive OITice 

Clerical Pe rsonne l 

Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Re ti rement 
State Ret irement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Med ical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Unemployment Compensation 
Empl oyer Medicare 
Employer Med icare 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operatin~ Lease Payments (Cop ier) 
Legal Notices 
Legal Notices 
Maintenance A!:,rreements 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Duplicati ng Supplies 
OITice Supplies 

Pre mi ums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

Staff Development 

Furniture 
Office Eauioment 

Total Trustee's Department 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

102,042 
160,638 8, 194 

16,286 508 

17,626 550 

790 
183 

37,066 

2,250 
2,548 

353 

3,809 11 9 

3,799 

1, 100 
1,699 

2,399 
6,999 

22,600 
8,900 
2,499 

27,000 
600 

6,999 
7,999 

3,084 
449 

649 
1,499 

441 ,865 9,371 

F 

A pproved 

A mdcd Bgt 

!02,042 
168 ,832 

0 

0 
16,794 

0 
18, 176 

0 
790 

183 
37,066 

2,250 

2,548 
353 

01 
3,928 

01 
3,799 

1,100 
1,699 

0 
2,399 

6,999 I 
22,600 

s,9oo I 
2,499 

27 ,000 
600 

6,999 
7,999 

3,084 

449 

649 
1,499 

0 
451,236 

G H 

Proposed P1·oposccl 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

102,042 
168,832 

0 

0 
16,794 

0 
18,176 

0 
7 797 

48 23 1 
572 37,638 

75 2,325 
(2 12) 2,336 

I 353 
0 

3,928 
0 

3,799 

1,1 00 

1,699 
0 

2,399 
6,999 

22,600 
8,900 
2,499 

27,000 
600 

6,999 
7,999 

(43) 3,04 1 

449 
649 

1,499 

0 
447 451 ,683 

Page 34 



A 8 

1 

2 
f--- Account Number 

3 
q 

1015 

101 6 

1017 

1018 

1019 

~ •- --· -· 
1021 

1022 

1023 

1024 

1025 

1026 

1027 

1028 

1029 

1030 

1031 

1032 

1033 

1034 

1035 

1036 

1037 

1038 

1039 

1040 

1041 

1042 

1043 

1044 

1045 

1046 

1047 

1048 

1049 

1050 

1051 

1052 

1053 

1054 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

52500 
IOI 
162 

168 
169 

186 ARPA 
187 

20 1 

20 1 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LI F 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207 - SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 12 
212 ARPA 

307 
307-WI RE 

320 

330 
348 

349 

355 
399 
414 
435 

508 
5 13 

524 

7 11 
790-COCLK 

7 19 

C 

General Fund IOI 
6/ 19/202--1 8:07 

County Coun Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Ovenime 

Social Security 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 
Retiree Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Reti rees 
Employer Medicare 
Empl oyer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Other Equipment 

Office Equipment 

Total County Court Clerk 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-202~ 

Org Bgt A mds 
I 

102 ,042 
388,357 48,663 

7,200 (f1.2(\8) 

40,779 (28.657) 

33,379 852 

32,906 3,265 

1,928 180 

375 
124,420 17,6 16 

4 ,498 
7,663 853 

1,036 
7,806 200 

4,000 

1,300 

12,500 
37,000 

4,500 

3,200 

30,000 
4,000 
6,200 

550 
6,785 
1,800 
2,000 

5,000 

871,224 36,704 

F G H 

Appro\'ed Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt .-\mds Amdcd Budget 

102,042 I 02,042 
437,020 437,020 

932 932 

12,122 ... 12, 122 
0 0 
0 0 

34,23 1 34,23 1 
0 0 

36, 17 1 36,17 1 
0 0 

2, 108 1_2 11 J 1,897 
375 48 423 

142,036 l l i.l,8 I I ) 13 1,225 
0 0 

4,498 752 5,250 
8,5 16 (_ l)2)) 7,59 1 
1,036 11 8 1, 154 
8,006 8,006 

0 
4,000 4 ,000 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

12,500 12,500 
37,000 37,000 

4,500 4,500 
3,200 3,200 

30,000 30,000 
4,000 4,000 
6,200 6,200 

550 550 
6,785 5 13 7,298 
1,800 1,800 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

907,928 ( 10,51 6) 897,412 

Page 35 



A ~ 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

- I I 
1055 

1056 52600 
1057 120 
1058 121 1 
1059 186ARPAI 

1060 187 
f-- ~ .. ---
1061 201 
1062 201 ARPA 

1063 204 
1064 204 ARPA 
1065 206 
1066 207 
1067 208 
1068 212 
1069 212 ARPA 
1070 307 

1071 307-FY2 1 
1072 307 WIRE 
1073 307 INTER 
1074 320 
1075 348 

1076 355 
1077 399 
1078 435 
1079 47 1 

1080 513 
1081 524 

1082 7091 
1083 71 I 
1084 719 

1085 

1086 

1087 

1088 

1089 

1090 Total Finance 
1091 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

C 

Ge nera l Fund IO I 

6/19/2024 8:07 

Data Processing 
Computer Programmer 
Data Processing Personel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 

Soc ial Security 
State Retirement 

I State Re tirement 
Life Insurance 

I Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 

EmJJlove r Medicare 
Communication 
I Communication 

Communication 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

56.243 500 
49,3 17 500 

6.545 62 

7,083 67 

337 
18,537 

290 
1,53 1 IS 

1 s,300 I 

2,200 

Communication (Redundant Internet - Annex & Co B 3,500 

Dues and Memberships 
Postage 100 

I Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services 44 ,500 
Office Supplies 250 
Software 3,500 

Workers' Comp Insurance 1,234 
lnservice/Staff Development 3,000 

Dala Processing Equ ipment 10,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 1,400 

Total Data Process ing 225,867 1,144 

3,356, 188 59,463 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Am ded Bgt Amds A md ed Budget 

56,743 56,743 

49,8 17 49.817 

0 0 

0 0 
6,607 6,607 

0 0 

7, 150 7,150 

0 0 
337 337 

18,537 18,537 
290 290 

1,546 1,546 

0 0 
15,300 15,300 

0 0 

2,200 2,200 

3,500 3,500 
0 0 

100 100 
1,000 1,000 

44,500 44 ,500 
250 250 

3,500 t -----~·~'~Jr 1,900 

1,234 I 17) 1,2 17 
3,000 3,000 ---------10,000 t 300 I 10,300 

0 I I 0 
1,400 _____ ..!,,2_0.Q. 2,700 

0 0 
227,01 I (17) 226,994 

3,415,651 ((i0.5J J) 3,355,140 

Page 36 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

-
1092 

1093 

1094 

1095 

1096 

1097 

1098 

1099 

1100 

1101 

1102 

1103 

1104 

1105 

1106 

1107 

1108 

1109 

1110 

1111 

111 2 

1113 

1114 

1115 

1116 

1117 

1118 

1119 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1123 

1124 

1125 

11 26 

1127 

1128 

1129 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Co mmission June 24, 2024 

53000 

53100 

IOI 

162 

169 
186ARPA 

187 

20 1 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 

208-RET-DENI 

2 12 

2 12 ARPA 

307 

320 
330 

348 

349 

355 

399 

414 

435 

508 

513 

524 

709 

7 11 

7 19 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2024 S:07 

Administration of Justice 

Circui t Court Clerk 

County Offic ial/Adminis1ra1ive Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Part-lime Personnel 

Longevity Pay 

Overtime Pay 

Social Security 

Social Security 

State Retirement 
Stale Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 

Med ical Insurance-Retirees 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Med icare 

Communication 
Dues and Membershins 

Operating Lease Payments (Copie r) 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery, and Fom1s 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Suppli es 

Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corporate Surely Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt Am ds 
I 

102,042 

221,4 16 2,500 

18,346 250 

10,000 

2 1,8 12 171 

I 
22 ,375 168 

1,076 

192 

67 ,037 

7,538 

4 ,247 

353 I 
5, 101 40 

4,000 

1,300 

I 8,000 

6,000 

5,000 

2,500 

33,000 

1,800 

7,000 

500 

3,701 

1,200 

5,000 

500 

500 

56 1,536 3,129 

I 

I 

I 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I 
102,042 102,042 
223 ,916 223 ,916 

18,596 18,596 
--· 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 
2 1,983 2 1,983 

0 I 0 
22,543 22 ,543 

0 0 
1,076 1,076 

192 192 

67,037 t~,365) 58,672 
7,538 7,538 

4,247 (5()0) 3,687 
353 353 

5, 14 1 5, 14 I 

0 0 

4.ooo I 4,000 

1,300 1,300 
8,000 8,000 
6,000 6,000 
5,000 5,000 
2,500 2,500 

33,000 33,000 

1,800 1,800 
7,000 7,000 

500 500 
3,701 15 I) 3,650 
1,200 1,200 
5,000 5,000 

500 500 
500 500 

0 0 
564,665 (8,976) 555,689 

Page 37 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
q 

1130 

1131 

1132 

1133 

1134 

1135 

1136 

1137 

1138 

11 39 

1140 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 

1146 

1147 

1148 

1149 

1150 

1151 

1152 

1153 

1154 

1155 

1156 

1157 

1158 

1159 

1160 

1161 

1162 

1163 

1164 

1165 

1166 

1167 

1168 

1169 

1170 

1171 

1172 

1173 

1174 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

53300 

1621 
169 

186 ARPA 
187 

201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 

207 -SRHTH 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

2 12 

212 ARPA 
307 

307-WIRE 

307-F23 

320 

330 

334 

337 
348 

349 

351 

355 

399 

4 14 

435 

508 

513 

524 

708 SESSN 
709 

709 SESSN 

711 

719 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/ 19/20::?4 8 :07 

Ge neral Sessions Court 

Clerical Personnel 

Part-time Personnel 

Longevity Pay 
Ovcnime Pav 

Soc ial Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - Retirees 

I Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Maintenance Agreements 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I E 

I I 
2023-WH 2023-20H 

Org Bgt Amds 

5 12,845 6,500 

18,346 1.000 

10,000 

33,554 465 

35 ,083 436 

2,200 

387 

91 ,772 

2,249 

5,694 

1,74 1 

7,847 109 

4,000 

1.000 
6,7 14 

500 

8,500 

3,500 

Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipme nt 

Postal Charges 14 ,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Fom1s 10,000 

Rentals 10,000 

Travel 3,000 

Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 25,000 
Duplicating Supplies 2,500 
Office Supplies 16,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 7,402 

In Service/Staff Development 1,500 
Communication Equipment - SESSN 

Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Data Processing Equipment 33,761 
Furniture and Fixtures 4,000 
Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 827,620 58,985 

F I G I H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds ..-\mded Budget 

0 0 

519,345 519,345 

19,346 19,346 

0 0 

10,000 10,000 
34,019 34,0 19 

0 0 

35,5 19 35,519 

0 0 

2,200 ( 156) 2,044 

387 ( I c .l 375 

91 ,772 {4,~Wl 86,962 

0 0 
2.249 76 2,325 

I 5,694 277 5,971 

1,74 1 1,741 

7,956 7,956 

0 0 

4 ,000 4,000 

1,000 1,000 
6,714 6,7 14 

500 500 
8,500 8,500 

3,500 3,500 

0 0 

14,000 14,000 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 

3 ,000 3,000 

25,000 25 ,000 
7,500 2,500 

16,000 16,000 

0 0 
7,407 504 7,906 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
33,761 33,76 I 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 
0 0 

886,605 (-1,121) 882,484 

Page 38 



A IE 
1 

2 
Acco un t Number 

3 

" 
11 75 

1176 

11 77 

1178 

1179 

1180 

1181 

1182 

1183 

11 84 

1185 

1186 

11 87 

11 88 

1189 

11 90 

1191 

1192 

11 93 

1194 

1195 

11 96 

1197 

11 98 

1199 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 

1208 

1209 

1210 

1211 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

533 10 

10 1 
162 

168 

186ARPA 
187 

20 1 
20 1 ARPA 

204 
204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-COBRA 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 
2 12 

21} ARPA 

307 
307-WIRE 

320 

322 
334 
349 

355 
399 
435 

45 I 
5 13 

524 
7 11 

7 19 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Gen era l Fund 101 
6/1 9/2024 8.07 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt A mds 

General Sess ions Judge 
Co unty O tlicial/Administrat ive O tli cer (Judge) 383.728 3,690 

Clerical Personnel (J udicial Comm./Asst.) 61 ,235 500 

Temp Personnel (Substitu te Judges) 10,000 

Longevity Pay 
- ·-•·- ·----- -•---• 

Overtime Wa_ges 

Social Security 28,208 260 

Social Securi ty 
State Reti rement 29,857 282 

State Retirement 
Li fe Insurance 538 

Life Insurance - Re ti rees 
Medical Insurance 29,97 1 

Medical Insurance - COBRA 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 1,699 

Dental Ins urance - COBRA 

I Dental Insurance - Reti ree I 
Employer Med icare 6,597 6 1 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 8 16 
Communication 1,600 

Dues and Memberships 3,ooo I 
Evaluation and Testing 4 ,500 
Maintenance Agreements 600 
Printing, Stati onery, and Fonns 500 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contrac ted Se1v ices 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Unifo nns 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,850 
Inservice/Staff Development 750 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Ofli ce Equipment 500 

Total General Sessions Jud!!e 572,249 4,793 

F I G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mtlcd Bgt I Amds Amd ed Bud get 

387,4 18 387,4 18 
6 1,735 6 1,735 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 

0 0 
28,468 28,468 

0 0 
30, 139 30,139 

0 0 
538 538 

0 0 
29,97 1 29,97 1 

0 0 
0 0 

1,699 1,699 
0 0 
0 0 

6,658 6,658 
0 0 

8 16 8 16 
1,600 1,600 
3,000 3,000 
4,500 4 ,500 

600 600 
500 500 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
800 800 

1,850 t25) 1,825 
750 750 

0 0 
500 500 

0 0 
577,042 (25) 577,01 7 

Page 39 



A 8 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1212 

1213 

1214 

1215 

1216 

1217 

1218 

1219 

1220 

1221 

1222 

1223 

1224 

1225 

1226 

1227 

1228 

1229 

1230 

1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 

1235 

1236 

1237 

1238 

1239 

1240 

1241 

1242 
1243 

1244 

1245 

1246 

1247 
1248 

1249 

1250 

1251 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

53400 

101 

162 
169 

186ARPA 

201 
20 1 ARPA\ 

204 
204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

208-COBRA-DEN 

212 
212 ARPA 

307 

320 
330 
33 1 
334 
337 
348 
349 

355 
399 

399-DQTAX 
4 14 

435 
471 

508 
513 

524 

719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C I D E 
General Fund IOI I I 

6/ 19/1014 8·07 2023-20H 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I A mds 

Chancery Cou ,1 I 
County Official/Administrative Officer 102 ,042 

Clerical Personnel 161 , 138 2,000 
Part Time Personnel 

Longevity Pay 
Social Security 17,5 12 124 

Soc ial Security 

State Retirement 17,659 134 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 875 

Life Insurance 327 

Medical Insurance 65,209 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 11 ,245 
Dental Insurance 3,688 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 2,424 

Dental Insurance-COBRA I 0 

Employer Medicare 3,8 17 29 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 3,500 
Dues and Memberships 1,150 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,800 
Legal Services I 
Maintenance Agreements 

Maintenance & Repair • Office Eq uipment 1,500 
Postal Charges 7,500 (899) 

Printing, Stationerv. and Forms 1,500 
Travel 3,700 
Other Contracted Services 23 ,902 1,264 
Delinquent Ta, Sale pmt to Clerk & Master 4,300 ,_910) 
Duplicating Supplies 700 

Office Supplies 2,500 545 
Software 2,875 

Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,467 

In Service/Staff Development 2,000 

Office Equipment 12, 139 

Total Chancery Court 459,969 2,287 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Pro1>oscd Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

102,042 102 ,042 
163 , 138 163 ,138 

0 0 
0 0 -

17,636 17,636 
0 0 

17,793 17,793 
0 0 

875 l l 4Xl 727 
327 \I~-') 144 

65,209 ( I I .,U8J 53,771 

0 0 
11 ,245 ( l , 1"6i 10,049 
3,688 I 3~(1) 3,308 
2,424 ((,90) 1,734 

0 236 236 
3,846 3,846 

0 0 
3,500 3,500 
1,150 I I, 150 
3.800 3,800 

0 0 
0 0 

1,500 1,500 
6,60 1 6,601 
1,500 1,500 
3,700 3,700 

25,166 ?5 ,166 

3,390 3,390 
700 700 -------

3,045 369 3,4 14 
2,875 1 

------- 13! 1 
3,013 

500 500 
2,467 574 3,041 
2,000 ------(5(17) 1,493 ---------12, 139 12, 139 

0 0 
462,256 (13,225) 449,031 

Page 40 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1252 

1253 53500 
1254 105 
1255 Ill 
1256 161 

~ 169 -- - -·-
1258 186 ARPA 
1259 187 
1260 20 1 
1261 20 1 ARPA 
1262 204 
1263 204 ARPA 
1264 206 
1265 206-RET-LIF I 
1266 207 
1267 208 
1268 208 RET DEN 
1269 212 
1270 212-ARPA 
1271 307 
1272 307-WIRE 
1273 309 
1274 320 
1275 330 
1276 336 
1277 338 
1278 348 
1279 349 

1280 355 
1281 399 
1282 414 
1283 425 

1284 435 
1285 450 
1286 451 
1287 499 
1288 5 13 
1289 524 
1290 708 
1291 711 
1292 719 
1293 790 
1294 

1295 

1296 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 241 2024 

C 

Gcncrnl Fund 101 
6/19/2024 8:07 

Juvenile Cour1 

Superv isor/Director 
Probation Officer(s) 

Secrctal)'(ies) 
Pan-time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 

Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

E111ployer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Contracts with Gov'! Agencies 
Dues and Me111berships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-202-1 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt I Amds 

78,036 500 

90,834 1,000 
44 ,824 500 
21,265 500 ·-

10,000 
15, 187 155 

15,0 10 134 

718 
68 

30,900 
1,718 

3,552 36 

7,500 

2,700 

5,000 
JOO 

1,500 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equ ipment 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Salionery & Fo1111s 200 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 4,000 
Duplicating Suppli es 200 
Gasoline 1,500 
Office Supplies 2,500 
Tires 700 
Unifom1s 1,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 2,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,467 
In Service/Staff Develop111ent 3,000 
Communication Eq uip111ent 2,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 1,000 
Office Equip111enl 3,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Juvenile Court 359,179 2,825 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded IJgt Amds I Amtlcd Budget 

78,536 78,536 

91 ,834 91 ,834 
45,324 45 ,324 

21.765 21 ,765 ·- -
0 0 

10,000 10,000 
I 5,342 15,342 

0 0 
15,144 15,144 

0 0 
718 (ti2J 656 

68 68 
30,900 30,900 

1,718 1,7 I 8 
0 0 

3,588 3,588 
0 0 

7,500 7,500 
2,700 2,700 
5,000 5,000 

JOO 100 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

200 200 
200 200 

3,000 3,000 
4,000 4,000 

200 200 
1,500 1,500 
2,500 2,500 

700 700 
1,000 1,000 
2,500 2,500 
2,467 13:1) 2,433 
3,000 3,000 
2,000 2,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 

362,004 (96) 361,908 

Page 41 



A IE 
1 I 
2 

f--- Accou nt Number 
3 

" 
1297 
1298 53700 

1299 105 
1300 169 

1301 186 ARPA 
1302 201 

" 

1303 20 1 ARPA 
1304 204 

1305 2 12 
1306 2 12 ARPA 
1307 307-WIRE 

1308 435 
1309 524 

1310 719 

1311 
1312 I 
1313 I 
1314 53900 
1315 194 

1316 307 
1317 399 
1318 435 
1319 719 
1320 
1321 
1322 
1323 
1324 
1325 53920 
1326 399 
1327 708 
1328 708-CRSEC 
1329 711 -CRSEC 
1330 

1331 
1332 
1333 
1334 53930 
1335 358 
1336 
1337 
1338 
1339 
1340 
1341 
1342 

C 

Ge neral F und 101 

6/ 19/2024 S:07 

Judicial Commissioners 
Super.•isor/Director 
Part-t ime Personnel (2 Prr Magistrates) 

Longevity Pay 
Soc ial Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Med icare 
Co1nrnunication 
Ollice Supplies 
In-Service/ Staff Development 
Ollice Equipment 

Other Administration of Justice 
Jury and Witness Fees 
Communication 
Other Contracted Ser.•ices 
Ollice Suppl ies 
Courtroom Equipmen t 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-202-l 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amcls 
I 

I 

0 
68, ISI 250 

I 
':_,_227 16 -

4,575 
989 4 

I 
2,000 

300 
500 

1.soo I 
82,572 270 

I 

15,000 

1,000 
2,800 

500 
0 

I 
Total Other Administration of Justice 19,300 0 

Courtroom Security 
Other Contracted Services 1,500 I 
Communication Equipment I 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fi,tures 

Total Courtroom Sec urity 1,500 0 

Victim Assistance Programs 
Remittance of Revenues Collected 30.000 I 

Total Victim Assistance Program 30,000 0 

134 3 Total Ad ministrat ion of Justice 2,9 13,925 72,289 
1344 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

F G H 

I 
A pp roved Proposed Proposed 

A mcl cd Bgt A mds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
68,43 1 68,43 1 

0 0 

4,24_3 __ , 4,243 

0 0 
4,575 4,575 

993 993 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 

300 300 
500 500 

1,800 1,800 
82,8-12 0 82,842 

I 

15,000 15,000 

1,000 1,000 
2,800 2,800 

500 500 
0 0 

19,300 0 19,300 

1,500 1,500 

1,500 0 1,500 

30,000 30,000 

30,000 0 30,000 

2,986,214 (26,443) 2,959,771 

Page 42 



A A 

1 

2 ,...._ Account Nu mber 
3 

" 
1345 

1346 

1347 

1348 

1349 

1350 

1351 

1352 

1353 

1354 

1355 

1356 

1357 

135B 

1359 

1360 

1361 

1362 

1363 

1364 

1365 

1366 

1367 

1368 

1369 

1370 

1371 

1372 

1373 

1374 

1375 

1376 

1377 

1378 

1379 

13B0 

1381 

13B2 

1383 

13B4 

13B5 

1386 

1387 

1388 

13B9 

1390 

1391 

Bud ge! Com millce June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

54000 

54110 

IOI 

103 

103 

106 

108 

109 

110 

115 

120 

140 

16 1 

162 
166 

169 

186 ARPA 

170 

187 

187-GHSOG 

20 1 

20 1 ARPA 

20 1-GHSOG 

204 

204 
204 ARPA 

204-GHSOG 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-COBRA 

207-RET 

207-SRHTH 

208 

208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 

210 

212 
212 ARPA 

212-GHSOG 

307 

307-FY23 

307-WIRE 

320 

330 

330-SHERF 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund IOI I 
6/ 19/202.i 8:07 2023-202-1 I 2023-202-1 

Org Bgl I .-\mds 
I 

Public Safe ly 

Shc,iffs Depanmenl 

Counly Onicial/Adm inis1ra1ive Onicer (Sherill) 11 2,246 

Ass istants (Chief Deputies) 202,206 1,500 

Assis la_,~ts (Chief Deputies) -
Deputies 1- 53~.000 1,1r~3 hrs) 1,715 ,838 1~3 .000) 

lnvestigator(s) 345,216 3,000 

Captain(s) 

Lieutenant(s) I 75,668 1,500 

Sergeant(s) 22 1,824 2,000 

Computer Programmer 153,-llltl for ,13 hr,) 52,6 16 500 

Salary Supplement ( lnserviee reimb by State) 36,ooo I 2,400 

Secre tary( ies) 52 ,000 500 

Clerical Personnel 122,439 1,500 

Custodial Personnel I 36,799 I 500 

Pan-time Personnel (Deputies) 44,053 

Longevity Pay 

School Resource Officer r ' S 15.50ll fr, r ,13 hrs) 607,590 6,000 

Ovenime Pay 200,000 100,000 

Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 15,000 1,122 

Social Security 243,318 2,257 

Social Security 

Social Security (GHSO Grant) 930 69 

State Retirement 392,5 I 7 3,629 

State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 

State Retirement 

State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 1,532 11 3 

Life Insurance 10,950 

Life Insurance-Retirees 2,064 

Medical Insurance 808,395 

Medical Insurance - COBRA 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 11,245 

Dental Insurance 4 1,553 

Dental Insurance - COBRA 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 3,295 

Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 56,905 528 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 2 18 16 

Communication 25,000 1,500 
Communication 11 ,639 
Communication 30,000 
Dues and Memberships 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 

Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 3,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arndell Bgl Amds :\mded Budget 

111,246 112,246 

203,706 203 ,706 

0 0 
1,632,838 54,000 1,686,838 

348,216 839 349,055 

0 0 

177,168 416 177,584 

223 ,824 8,101 231 ,925 

53 ,116 (3.38~ ) 49,734 

38,400 < 1.600 ) 36,800 

52 ,500 I 52,500 

123,939 130 124,069 

37,299 I ( 150 1j 35,798 

44 ,053 (1_1.(,92) 30,361 

0 0 

6 13,590 14,33 1 627,921 

300,000 126,285 426,285 

16, 122 16,122 

245,575 (4.21 8 ) 241 ,357 

0 0 

999 999 

396,146 \5 ,3\lll) 390,846 

0 0 

0 0 
1,645 1,645 

10,950 185 11 ,135 
2,064 44 2,108 

808,395 808,395 

0 0 

0 14,266 14,266 
11 ,245 380 11 ,625 

4 1,553 ( 1,6711 39,882 

0 0 

3,295 949 4,244 

0 0 
57,433 945 58,378 

0 0 

234 234 
26,500 6,556 33,056 
11 ,639 11 ,639 
30,000 3,12 1 33,12 1 

4,000 ( 1,llO\ll 3,000 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 (3,000) 0 

Page 43 



A IE C 

1 I Ge n era l F un d 101 

2 
Acco unt Num ber 

6/\ 9/2024 8:07 

3 

" I I 

Loudon Cou nty 

County Ge n e ral Fund 101 

Fisc al Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I E 

I I 
2023-202-1 2023-202-1 

I Org Bgt Amds 

1392 332-AWARE I Legal No1iccs (rrom Commiucd Funds) I 
1393 

1394 

1395 

1396 

1397 

1398 

1399 

1400 

1401 

1402 

1403 

1404 

1405 

1406 

1407 

1408 

1409 

1410 

1411 

1412 

1413 

1414 

1415 

1416 

1417 

1418 

1419 

1420 

1421 

1422 

1423 

1424 

1425 

1426 

Budget Com mittee June 17, 2024 
Coun ty Commission Ju ne 24, 2024 

333 

334 

334-RADIO 

336 
338 
340 

348 

349 

349-LFSVRI 

353 

355 

355- LrSVR 

355-GI-ISOG 

399 

399-AWARE 

399-CITZNI 

412 

413 

4 14 

422 

425 

43 1 

435 

446 

450 

45 1 

471 -VCir-COL 

47 1-VC IF-rQR 

499 

499-AWARE 

499-CITZN 

499-LFSVR 

508 

5 13 

Licenses 3,527 

Maintenance Agreements 15,000 

Maintenance Agree ments - Radios 14,000 

Equipment Maint & Repair 5,000 ( 1.500) 

Maintenance and ~~~air Services - Vehicles 220,000 

Medical and Dental Services 10,000 

Postal Charges 7,500 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 7,500 ( 1,350) 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 

Tow-in Se1vices 12,000 

Travel 20,000 8,800 

Travel 1,000 

I Travel 

Other Contracted Services 6 1,000 (3_527 J 

Other Contracted Services 1,000 4,000 

Other Contracted Se,v ices 1,100 

Diesel f-uel 500 

Drugs and Medical Supplies 

Duplicat ing Supplies 2,800 (~_800) 

Food Supplies 2,000 ( 1.000) 

Gasoline 300,000 

Law Enf Supplies 2 ,000 

OfTice Supplies 12,000 t25t)J 
Small Tools 1,000 

Tires 30,000 

Unifo nns 8 I ,325 

Software 14,480 

Software 42,165 

Other Supplies and Materials 15,000 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 4,000 (4.000) 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 3,000 ( 1.1 00) 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 3,000 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 250 

Worker's Comp Insurance 36,392 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Am ded Bgt .--\m ds A md cd Bud get 

0 0 

3,527 425 3,952 

15,000 15,000 

14,000 14,000 

3 ,500 (.1.500) 0 

220,000 220,000 - -
10,000 10,000 

7,500 (3 .ci(17) 3,893 

6 , 150 1) ,tl77) 3,073 

3,000 (3 ,000) 0 

12,000 L'.000 ) 10,000 

28,800 1,500 30,300 

1,000 ( 1.000_1 0 

0 0 

57 ,473 57,473 

5,000 (•1.300) 700 

1, 100 546 1,646 

500 350 850 

0 0 

0 0 

1,000 1,000 

300,000 1:S0.(1(101 250.000 

2,000 2,000 

11 ,750 11,750 

1,000 1,000 

30,000 30,000 

8 1,325 8 I ,325 

14,480 14,480 

42, 165 42, 165 

15,000 1,579 16,579 

0 2,734 2.734 

1,900 200 2,100 

3,000 13 .0(JOJ 0 

500 500 

36,392 5,572 41.964 

Page 44 



A 

1 

2 
- Account Number 

3 
q 

1427 

1428 

1429 

1430 

1431 

1432 

1433 

1434 

1435 

1436 

1437 

1438 

1439 

1440 

1441 

1442 

1443 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

524 
524 LfSVR 

599 

708 
708-VCIF-COL 
709-VCIF-FOR 

7 11 

7161 
7l6AWARE 

716 GHSOG 
716 SRO 

716 GHSOG-F22 

718 
719 

719-SHERF 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund IOI 
6/ 19/2024 8:07 2023-202-t 2023-202-t 

Org Bgt Amds 

In Service/Slaff Development 47.500 
In Service/Slaff Dev-Project Lifesaver 500 

Other Charges 1,3 50 
Communicat ion Equipment 32,500 

Communication Equipment 1,605,335 

Data Processing~!:!ll?.me1_11_ ·---~---- ____ 91 ,015 
Furniture and Fixtures 8,000 I 5.00()\ 

Law Enforcement Equipment 50,000 
Law Enforcement Equpment 4,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment 15,000 (•1.000) 

Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 

Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG - fY 2022) 
Vehicles 256,000 
Office Equipment 6,000 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 

I I 
Total Sherifrs Department 6,s67,1s~ I 1,804,768 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amcfed Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

47 ,500 (2J>(>C>J 45,500 

500 I 1_500) 0 
1,350 1,350 

32,500 32,500 
1,605,335 1,605,335 

91,015 91,015 
3,000 3,000 

50,000 50 ,000 
4,000 r_a,\l(\(\) 0 

11 ,000 11 ,000 
0 0 
0 0 

256,000 256,000 
6,000 93 6.093 

I 0 0 

8,671,952 128,199 8,800,151 

Page 45 



A 181 
1 

2 
Account Number I 

3 

" 
1444 

1445 

1446 

1447 

1448 
1449 

1450 

1451 

1452 

1453 

1454 

1455 

1456 

1457 

1458 

1459 

1460 

1461 

1462 

1463 

1464 

1465 

1466 
1467 

1468 

1469 

1470 

1471 

1472 

1473 

1474 

1475 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

54120 

307 WIRE 

340 

399-MHTPG 

43 1 

451 

524 

708 

716 

54130 

399 

452 

54160 

187 

355 
499 

524 

716 

719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 
6/ J 9/2024 8:07 2023-202-1 2023-2024 

Org Bgl Amds 

I 

Spec ial Pa1rols - Sherill's Reserves 

Communicat ion 

Medical & Denial Services 

Olher Conl racled Services 7 1,067 

Law Enforcement Su1mlies 2,000 

Unifonns I 4,000 

Staff Development 

Communicat ion Equipment 

Law Enforcement Eq uipment 6,000 

Tora! Special Patrols 12,000 71,067 

Trame Control 

Other Contracted Services 20,000 

IU1ilities (Traffic) I 14,500 I 

Total Traffic Control 34,500 0 

I 

Adminis1ra1 ion of Sexual Offender Reg. I 
Overtime 4,000 

Travel 250 

Olher Supplies and Malerials 1,000 

In Service/StaffDevelopmenl 1,000 
Law Enformcement Equiome111 4,000 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 12,250 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 

0 0 
7 1,067 -I 71,067 

2,000 2,000 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
0 0 

6,000 6,000 

83,067 0 83,067 

0 0 

20,000 20,000 

14,500 14,500 

I 
34,500 0 34,500 

4,000 4,000 

250 250 
1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 

2,000 2,000 

12,250 0 12,250 

Page 46 



A 8 

1 

2 
.Account N umbe r 

3 
~ 

1476 

1477 

1478 

1479 

1480 

1481 

1482 

1483 

1484 

1485 

1486 

1487 

1488 

1489 

1490 

1491 

1492 

1493 

1494 

1495 

1496 

1497 

1498 

1499 

1500 

1501 

1502 

1503 

1504 

1505 

1506 

1507 

1508 

1509 

1510 

1511 

1512 

1513 

1514 

1515 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
Cou nty Commission June 24, 2024 

54210 

109 

11 5 

160 

160-CRSEC 

169 

186 ARPA 

187 

187-CRSEC 

201 

201 ARPA 

20 1-CRSEC 
204 

204 ARPA 
204-CRSEC 

206 

206-CRSEC 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 

208-CRSEC 

208-R.ET 

210 

212 

2l2AR.PA 

212-CRSEC 

330 

33 1 
334 

336 

340 

348 

349 

355 

355-EXTRA 

399 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund IOI 
6/ 19/2024 8:07 2023-202.J 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Jail Department 
Captain(s) 62,959 I 500 

Correc1ions Sergeants 244 ,524 i4.1.660) 

Guards \S2".ll0li i(,r .i, hrs) 2, 127,580 (J I _) (\SJ 

Guards- CRSEC (3) \S~,2lltl for~3 Im ) ---~33,2~_ ·--- ___ '. ,500 
Part-time Personnel 2.500 

Longevity Pay I 
Ovenime Wages 115,000 100,000 

Overtime Wages 3,500 

Social Security 158.258 1,567 

Social Security 

Soc ial Security 8,48 1 93 

State Retirement 171 , 110 1,653 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 9, 179 101 

Life Insurance 9.293 

Life Insurance 473 

Life Insurance-Reti rees 356 

Medical Insurance 553,364 
Medical Insurance 18,545 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 15,767 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1,857 

Dental Insurance 3 1,867 

Dental Insurance 869 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 353 

Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 37,012 366 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 1,984 22 

Operati ng Lease Payments (Copier) 

Legal Services 5,000 

Maintenance Agreements 10,000 

Mai ntenance and Repair Services- Equipm 5,000 

Medical and Dental Services 300,000 

Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stati onery & Fonns 500 
Travel 2,000 3,500 

Travel - Extradition 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 7,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

.-\mdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

63 ,459 63 ,459 

200,864 15 ,593 2 16,457 

2,096,012 1. 100,llLIIJ)I 1.996.0 12 

134,796 134 ,796 

2,500 2,500 

0 0 

2 15,000 1_ 8,5tltl ) 206,500 

3,500 3,500 

I 59,825 (7.800) 152,025 

0 0 

8,574 8,574 

172,763 17,Sl.i{)) 164,963 

0 0 

9,280 9.280 

9,293 (:; _~60) 7,024 

473 ( ~] I 450 

356 156 5 12 

553,364 \ 105, 11 9'1 448,245 

18,545 1,6 18 20, 163 

15,767 417 16, 184 

1,857 64 1,92 1 

3 1,867 tX ,5S3'1 23.284 

869 82 951 

353 296 649 

0 1,100 1,100 
37,378 37,378 

0 0 

2,006 2,006 

0 0 

5,000 5,000 

10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

300,000 300,000 

200 200 

500 18 5 18 
5,500 1,500 7,000 

3,000 3,000 
7,000 6.577 13,577 

Page 47 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1516 

1517 

1518 

1519 

1520 

~ --
1522 

1523 

1524 

1525 

1526 

1527 

1528 

1529 

1530 

1531 

1532 

1533 

1534 

1535 

1536 

1537 

1538 

1539 

1540 

1541 

1542 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

4 10 
4 12 

4 13 

4 14 
42 1 
422 

43 1 
435 
45 1 
468 
47 1 
499 

509 

5 13 
524 
599 
708 
709 

7 10 
7 11 
7 16 

7 16-TC I 
7 19 
790 

Bl C 

I Genera l Fund 101 
6/ 1 ?/2024 8:07 

Cuslodial Supplies 

Diesel 
Dnigs and Medical Suppli es (l nmaJcs) 

Dupl icat ing Supplies 
Food Preparati on Supplies 

Food Supplies (l m!1ates) 
Law Enforce ment Supplies 

Office Suppl ies 
Uni fo m1s 
Chemicals 

!Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Refund s 
Workers' Comp In sura nce 
In-Serv ice/Slaff Develop ment 

Other Charges 
Communication Equi pment 
Data Processing Equ ipment 
Food Serv ice Eq ui pment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Law EnfEqui1, 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgl A mcls 

30,000 
5,000 f l,filll lJ 

70 ,000 

500 r_500J 
3.000 (.<.000) 

300,000 
2.000 

6.000 I 
30,000 

50.000 

32.075 

3,000 1,700 

3,000 2,600 
20,700 

3,000 

3,000 ( l .7i_l!_I J 

4,000 ( 1.000) 

Law Enforcement Equipment - Traini ng Grant 15,000 
Office Equipment 2.000 
O ther Equipment 0 

I 
Total Jail Departm ent 4,587,402 66,274 

F G H 

I 
A pproved Proposed I Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt A mds A mdcd Budget 

30,000 30,000 
3,400 552 3,952 

70,000 70,000 
0 0 
0 0 

300,000 300,000 ·----
2,000 ( 1.5()0) 500 
6,000 ( l .li\lti'i 5.000 

30,000 1751 30, 175 
0 0 
0 0 

50,000 -=====rr-0()(/)I 49,000 

0 0 
32,075 2,59 1 34,666 

4,700 4,700 
0 0 

5,600 /2.(JOO) 3,600 
20,700 20,700 

3,000 l J,,J JS ) 1,582 
1,300 f ~t)l)) 500 
3,000 3,000 

15,000 15,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 1,000 1,000 --------0 I 0 
4,653,676 (11 6,073) 4,437,603 

Page 48 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1543 

1544 

1545 

1546 

1547 

1548 

1549 

1550 

1551 

1552 

1553 

1554 

1555 

1556 

1557 

1558 

1559 

1560 

1561 

1562 

1563 

1564 

1565 

1566 

1567 

1568 

Budget Commitlcc June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24~ 2024 

54240 

189 
199 
201 
204 

-
212 
355 
460 

499 

I 

54320 
316 

3 16-LANO 
316-RBAY 
316-PHIVF 

3 16-GREVF 
3 16-TELYF 

316-LCFR 
790-FIRES 

C 

General Fund IOI 

6/ 19/2024 8:07 

Juveni le Program 

Other Salaries and Wages 
Other Per Di em & Fees 
Social Security 

State Retirement ·- -
Employer Medicare 
Travel 

Travel/Reservations 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Juvenile Program 

Rural Fire Protection 
Contributions 
Contributions 
Rarity Bay First Responders 
Philadelphia Fire Depanment 
Greenback Fire Depanment 

!Tellico Vi ll age Fire Oepanment 
Loudon County Fire Rescue 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Am<ls 

0 
0 

I 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
ol 

0 

0 

1,500 
100,000 

100,000 
100.000 
140,000 

0 

Other Equip - Fire Blankets (Fire Safety Commitment) 19,000 

I 
Total Rural Fire Protection 441,500 19,000 

I 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

...-\mdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bud get 

0 0 
0 0 

I 0 I 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 

0 0 0 

I 
0 0 
0 0 

1,soo I 1,500 
100,000 100,000 
100,000 100,000 
100,000 100,000 
140,000 140,000 

19,000 19,000 

460,500 0 460,500 

Page 49 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
q 

1569 

1570 

157 1 

1572 

1573 

1574 

1575 

1576 

1577 

1578 

1579 

1580 

1581 

1582 

1583 

1584 

1585 

1586 

1587 

1588 

1589 

1590 

1591 

1592 

1593 

1594 

1595 

1596 

1597 

1598 

1599 

1600 

1601 

1602 

1603 

1604 

1605 

1606 

1607 

1608 

1609 

1610 

1611 

1612 

1613 

1614 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

544 10 

105 

16 1 

186ARPA 

201 

20 1 ARPA 

204 

204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-Llf 

207 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

2 12 

2 12 ARPA 

307 

307 Wire 

320 
327 
330 

333 

334 
334-RADIO 

336 

336-BOAT 

338 

348 
349 

355 

399 
399 DIVE 

399 HYPER 

399-FY23 

409 

4 12 

4 14 

422 
425 

434 

435 

450 

45 1 

45 1-DIVE 
499 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C I D E 

Genera l Fund 10 1 I 
6/ 19/20 24 8:07 2023-20H 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Anuls 
I 

Emergency Management I 
I 

Supervisor/Director 58,8 13 500 

Secretary( ies) 35 ,298 500 

_Longevity Pay 
•·-•• ··-

Social Sec urity 5,835 62 

Social Sec uri ty 

State Re tirement 6,3 15 67 

State Ret irement 

Life Insurance 337 

Life Insurance - Re ti ree 192 

Medical Insurance 12.355 

Dental Insurance 850 

De ntal Insurance - Retiree 353 
Employer Medicare 1,365 15 

Empl oyer Medicare 

Communication 2,820 

Communicat ion - Wireless 2,400 

Dues and Memberships I 10 

Freight Expenses 250 

Operat ing Lease Payments 1,100 

Licenses 

Maintenance Agreements - EMA Websi le Domain Fe 67 1 
Mai ntenance Agreements 1,200 742 

Ma intenance and Repair Serv ices-Equipm 1,000 

Maintenance and Repa ir Services-Equ ipm 2,000 

Mai ntenance and Repair Serv ices - Vehicles 6,500 

Postal Charges 130 

Prin ting, Stationery and Fonns 800 

Travel 1,500 

Other Contracted Services 8,500 

Other Contracted Services - (Marine Resc ue Team) 10,000 (74~) 

O ther Contrac ted Services - (lPAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 

O ther Contrac ted Services - FY 2023 1,700 

Crushed Stone 1,000 

Diesel Fuel 2,000 

Duplicating Supplies 760 

Food Supplies 620 
Gasoline 7,000 

Natural Gas 

O ffic e Supplies 2,600 

Tires 2,500 

Un ifonns 2,000 

Unifonns 2,500 
Other Suppl ies & Materials 2,000 

F G H 

A pproved Proposed Pro posed 

Amd ed Bgt A mds I A mded Budget 

59,3 13 59,3 13 

35,798 35,798 

0 0 

5,897 5,897 

0 0 

6,382 6,382 

0 0 

337 337 

192 192 

12,355 12,355 

850 850 

353 353 
1,380 1,380 

0 0 

2,820 2,820 

2,400 2,400 

I 10 11 0 

250 250 
1, 100 1,1 00 

0 0 

67 1 67 1 
1,942 1,942 --------1,000 I 3,048 I 4,048 
2,000 I I 2,000 

6,500 t (,1.000Jt 2,500 

130 I I 130 
800 I /8()())1 0 

1,500 t t 1,500 

8,500 I 4,800 I 13,3 00 
9,258 I I 9,258 

5,000 I I 5,000 
1,700 I I 1,700 

1,000 I 1,000 

2,000 I I 2,000 

760 I I 760 
620 I 620 

7,000 I 7,000 

O I I 0 
2,600 I I 2,600 

2,500 I ( l.500)i 1,000 

2,000 I I 2,000 
2,500 I (,IOO )' 2,100 
2 ,000 t 1,500 t 3,500 

Page so 



A 

1 

2 
~ ,\ccount Number 

3 
q 

1615 

1616 
1617 
1618 

1619 
1620 

1621 
1622 
1623 
1624 

1625 
1626 
1627 

1628 
1629 
1630 
1631 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
Coun ty Commission Jun e 24, 2024 

499-DIVE 

508 

513 
524 

524 DIVE 

524 FIRES 
708 

708 DIV E 
711 

7 19 
790 

790-BOAT 
790-DIVE 

799 

IE 

I 

C 

Gen era l Fund 101 

6/19/2024 8:07 

O1her Supplies & Materials 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Se ,v ice/Staff Devel opment 

In Serv ice/StaffDevelopmcnt 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

2,000 ( 1.520) 

1,234 
3,000 

4,000 1,520 

In Service/Staff Development (from Fire Safety Committment ) 2,000 
Communication Eq uipment 2.796 
Communication Eq uipment I 2,687 

Furniture and f"i xturcs 500 
Offi ce Equipment 3,500 
Other Equ ipment 3,704 

Other Equipment 7,000 
Other Equipment 3,455 

O ther Capital Outl ay 

Total Emergency i\'l anagcm cnl 222,550 4,844 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Pro posed 
A mcled Bgt A rnds Amdcd Bud get 

I I 
480 1- IXtl) 0 -------

0 0 
1,234 ( 17 l 1,2 17 
3,000 3,000 

5,520 I ------ 880 1 6,400 

2,000 : I 2,000 ---1 
2,796 I 200 I 2,996 
2,687 I i200)1 2,487 

500 I I 500 
3,500 I I 3,500 
3,704 I (3.0'1RJI 656 
7,000 I (5 . .1(J(JJ' 1,700 
3,455 I ____ J .~0£. 8,755 

ol 0 

227 ,394 (17) 227,377 

• 

Page 51 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
s 

1632 

1633 

1634 

1635 

1636 

1637 

1638 

1639 

1640 

1641 

1642 

1643 

1644 

1645 

1646 

1647 

1648 

Budget Commillee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

54490 

399-DOE21 

422 

435 

435 

471 DOE23 

708-FY22 

709 DOE22 

719 DOE22 

790 DOE 22 

790 DOE 24 

790 

Bl C 

I General Fund 101 
6/ 19/2024 8:07 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-1 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

I 
Other Contracted Services 0 
food Supplies 0 

Office Supplies I 0 

Office Supplies 
Software 16,000 

I Communication Equipment I ol 
Office Equipment 0 

Office Equipment 0 2,000 
Office Equipment 6,489 

Ofrice Equipment 21,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Emergency ~'lanagemcnt 16,000 29,489 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt A mcls Amdrd Budget 

0 Revenue@ 101-47235 0 
0 

Homeland Security 
0 Grant approved June 

0 2022 0 

0 [17Jun_24June2024] 0 
0 0 

16,000 I/ 16,000 
0 19,000 0 
0 0 

2,000 I I 2,000 
6,489 6,489 

21 ,000 21 ,000 
0 0 

45,489 19,000 64,489 

Page 52 



A 

1 

2 
f-- Account Number 

3 

" 
1649 

1650 54610 
1651 108 
1652 13 1 
1653 399 
1654 399-FY23 

1655 

1656 

1657 

1658 

1659 

1660 

1661 54900 1 
1662 

1663 3 16-LCECD 
1664 

1665 

1666 
1667 

1668 

1669 Total Public Safety 
1670 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Com mission June 24, 2024 

-

C 

General Fund IOI 

6/19/202> 8:07 

Coun1y Coroner/Medical Examiner 
ll,ivesti gator 
Med ical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 

Contract w/UT for Autopsies 
Cont ract w/UT for Autopsies - FY 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt Amds 

16,000 

I 9,000 

100,000 

Total County Coroner/Medica l Examiner 125,000 0 

Other Public Safety 
0 

Conlributi ons - Loudon Co E-911 545,000 

I 0 

I I 
Total Communication/ E~911 545,000 0 

12,863,386 1,995,-142 

I 

F G H 

Apprond Proposed Proposed 

,\mded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

16,000 16,000 
9.000 9,000 

100,000 18,000 11 8.000 
0 19,950 19.950 

125,000 37,9so I 162,950 

0 0 
545 ,000 545,000 

0 0 

545,000 0 545,000 

14,858,828 (30,941) 1-1,827,887 

I 

Page 53 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1671 

1672 

1673 

1674 

1675 

1676 

1677 

1678 

1679 

1680 

1681 

1682 

1683 

1684 

1685 

1686 

1687 

1688 

1689 

1690 

1691 

1692 

1693 

1694 

1695 

1696 

1697 

1698 

1699 

1700 

1701 

1702 

1703 

1704 

Bud gel Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

55000 

551 10 

186ARPA 

201 ARPA 

204 ARPA 

206RET 

208 RET 

212 ARPA 

307 

307-W!REI 

316 

320 

330 
333 
337 

348 

349 

3551 

399 

413 

414 

422 

435 

499 

506 

508 

524 

711 

719 
790 

I 

C 

General Fund 101 
6/19/1024 8:07 

I Publi c Health and Welfare 

Local Health Depanment 

Longevity Pay 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

Life Ins urance Retirees 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 

Empl oyer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 
Contributions 

Dues & Memberships 

Operating Lease Pavments (Collie r) 

Licenses 
Maintenance & Repair - OITice Equip 

Postal C harges 

Printing. Slationery & Fonns 

Travel 

O ther Contracted Services 

Medical Suoolies 

Dupplicating Supplies 

Food Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Liability Insurance 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

In-Service/S taff Develooment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Local Health Department 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Hgt ..-\mds 
I 

I 

I 

I 96 

324 

3,000 

2,000 

4,635 

300 

3,500 

200 
300 

2,000 

1,000 

I 832 

11 ,395 f 106j 

1,000 

123 

800 

4,087 

3,396 

64 106 

1,000 

426 

510 
400 

41,388 0 

F 

A pproved 

A mdccl Bgt 
I 

0 

0 
··-

0 

96 

324 

0 

3,000 

2,000 

4,635 

300 

3,500 

200 

300 

2 ,000 

1,000 I 

832 I 

11 ,289 I 

1,000 I 

123 I 
800 I 

4,087 I 

3,396 I 

o• 
170 I 

1,000 I 
426 I 

510 I 

400 I 

0 1 

41,388 I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amcls Amcled Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 

96 

324 

0 

3,000 

I 2,000 

4,635 

300 

3,500 

200 
300 --------

C 1.0001 1,000 

I 1,000 

I 832 

(2 .700)1 8,589 

1,400 I 2,400 

I 123 
I 800 

I 4,087 

I 3,396 
t 0 

I 170 

I 1,000 
3,210 I 3,636 

(5 !Li lt 0 
i•lllll l( 0 -------- 0 

0 4 1,388 

Page 54 



A 8 C 

1 Genera l Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
6/ 19/2024 8:07 

3 
q 

1705 

1706 55 120 Animal Con1rol 
1707 103 Ass istant Director 
1708 105 I Supe1visor/Di rector 
1709 169 Part- time Personnel 

1710 186ARPA Longevity Pay 
1711 187 Overtime Pav 
1712 1891 ls tafTWages 
1713 20 1 Social Securi ty 
1714 20 1 ARPA Soc ial Security 
1715 204 State Retirement 
1716 204 ARPA State Retirement 
1717 206 Life Insurance 
17 18 207 Medi cal Insurance 
1719 208 Dental Insurance 
1720 2 12 Employer Medicare 

1721 2 12ARPA I Employer Medicare 
1722 307 Commun ication 
1723 307-WIRE Communication 
1724 320 I Dues and Membershi ps 
1725 330 Operating Lease Payments 
1726 333 Licenses 
1727 338 Maintenance and Repai r - Vehicles 
1728 338-ASHLT Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt _;.\mds 

I 

0 
56,649 500 
32,598 250 

10,000 
186,888 I 2,500 I 

17,740 202 

17,012 202 

1,054 
42,342 

2,297 

I 4, 149 47 

2, 100 

2,600 

I 50 

200 
220 150 

7, 174 

13,000 
1729 340 Med ical & Dental Serv ices (Vaccinations for empl oy 1,300 
1730 

1731 

1732 

1733 

1734 

1735 

1736 

1737 

1738 

1739 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

348 
349 

349 PETSM 

355 
355-PETSM 

357 

357-ASHLTR 
359 

399 
40 1 

Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stati onery & Fom1s 1,327 

Printin.~. Stationery & Fonm 500 
Travel 1,000 
Travel - Pe tsMart 4,500 
Veterinary Serv ices 29,754 
Veterinary Services 500 
Disposal Fees 3 10 
Other Contracted Services 1,000 / J 5\IJ 

Animal Food & Supplies 3 1,700 I 

F G H 

App roved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Am ds A mded Budget 

0 0 
57 ,149 57, 149 

32,848 32,848 

0 0 ---
10,000 10,000 

189,388 189,388 
17,942 17,942 

0 0 
17,2 14 17,2 14 

0 0 
1,054 !, I '."~,I 902 

42,342 1,803 44 , 145 
2,297 ( I 82) 2. 11 5 
4.196 4 ,196 

0 0 
2, 100 2,100 

2,600 I 2,600 
50 50 

200 200 
370 370 

7, 174 7, 174 
13,000 13,000 

1,300 1,300 

200 200 
1,327 1,327 

500 500 
1,000 1,000 
4.500 4,500 

29,754 29,754 

500 500 
3 10 3 10 
850 850 

3 1,700 3 1,700 

Page 55 



A 
1 

2 
~ Account Number 

3 . 
1740 

1741 

1742 

1743 

1744 

1745 

1746 

1747 

1748 

1749 

1750 

1751 

1752 

1753 

1754 

1755 

1756 

1757 

1758 

1759 

1760 

1761 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

40 1 AS!-ILTR 
40 1 BQUST 

401 -LADDS 
401-PETSM 

40 1-TEST 
4 10 
414 
425 

435 
450 
451 

452 
499 
509 
5 13 
524 
718 

7 19 
7 19-AS!-ILT 
790 ANlMA 

B C 

G eneral Fund 101 

61l 9no24 s :01 

!Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Suppl ies 

I Animal Food & Supplies 

An imal Food & Suppli es 
Animal Food & Suppli es 

Custod ial Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Tires 
Unifom1s 
U1ilities 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Rerund s 
Workers' Com!l Insurance 
In Se,vice/StaffDevelopment 

Veh icles 
Office Equipment 
Onice Equipment 

Ot her Equipment 

Total Animal Control 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt A mds 

9,897 

22,000 

3,soo I 
s,ooo I 
6,500 

5,000 
269 

11 ,300 
1,500 

2,000 

1,500 
9,000 
1,500 

80 
3,084 
1,000 

754 

3,300 
500 

539,548 20,001 

F G H 

Appro,·cd Pro posed Proposed 

Amcled Bgt A mcl s Amdcd Bud get 

9,897 9,897 
22,000 22,000 

3,500 3,500 
5,000 I 5,000 
6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 
11 ,300 11 ,300 

1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 
1,500 1,500 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 1,500 

80 80 
3,084 1, 174 4,258 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
754 754 

3,300 3,300 
500 500 

559,549 2,643 562,192 

Page 56 



A IE 
1 

2 ,__ Account Number 
3 

" 
1762 

1763 55150 

1764 I 05-TOBAC-PRE 

1765 201-TOBAC PRE 

1766 204-TOBAC-PRE 

1767 212-TOBAC-PRE 

1768 302-TOBAC-SHS 

1769 349-TOBAC-BAMI 

1770 355-TOBAC-PRE 

1771 355-TOBAC-SHS 

1772 399-TOBAC-PRE 

1773 399-TOBAC-SHS 

1774 499-TOBAC-BAM 

1775 499-TOBAC-PRE 

1776 499-TOBAC-SHS 

1777 524-TOBAC-BAM 

1778 524-TOBAC-PRE 

1779 7 I 9-TOBAC-PRE 

1780 

1781 

1782 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

-

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2024 8:07 

Material and Child Health Services 

Super.,isor/Director 

Social Security 

I State Retirement 

Employer Medicare 

Advertisim! 

Printing, Stationery, and Forn1s 
Travel 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

I Other Contracted Services 

Other Supplies and Materials 

Other Supplies and Materials 

Other Supplies and Materials 

In-Service/Staff Development 

I n-S erv ice/S taff Development 

Office Equipment 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-202-1 

Org Bgt I Amcls 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

01 
0 

0 

I 

F 

Approved 

Arndcd Bgt 

0 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amtlcd Budget 
I 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

01 0 

0 0 

0 I 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 57 



A 

1 

2 
A cco unt N umber -

3 

-
1783 55 190 

1784 189 

1785 186ARPA 

1786 20 1 

1787 20 1 ARPA 

1788 204 

1789 204 ARPA 

1790 206 

1791 206-RET-LIF 

1792 207 

1793 207-SRHTHI 
1794 208 
1795 2 12 

1796 2 12ARPA 
1797 307 
1798 355 

1799 506 
1800 5 13 

1801 7 11 

1802 

1803 

1804 

1805 55900 
1806 3 16-ACTIV 
1807 

1808 

1809 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Ge nera l Fund IOI 

6/19/2024 8:07 2023-202-l 2023-202-l 

Org Bgt A nuls 
I I 

Other Local Health Serv ices (DGA Grant) 
Wages/Salaries 280,956 29 ,144 

Longevity Pay 
Soc ial Security 28.842 248 

Social Securi ty 
Retirement 36,859 268 
--------·-

Retirement 

Li fe Insurance 2,600 

Life Insurance 
Medi cal Insurance 102,379 (•I.OOOi 
Med ical Ins urance 2,14 1 

Dental Insurance 8,700 

Medicare 11,244 
Medi care 
Communicati on 4,000 
T ravel 12,600 
Liabi li ty Insurance 
Workman's Comp Insurance 4,935 
Furniture and Fix1ures 0 

Total Other Loc:t l Health Sen •ices -19 1,256 29,660 

Other Public Health &Welfare - Healthy Environment Grant 
Contribut ions- Improvements at Phila Park 

Tota l O ther Public Hcla th & W elfare 0 

1810 Total Public Hea lth and Welfore 1,072,192 49,66 1 

1811 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Pro posed Proposed 

A mded Bgt .-\ni ds Anul cd Budget 

3 10, 100 3 10, 100 
0 0 

29 ,090 29,090 
0 0 

37, 127 37,127 

0 0 
2,600 2,600 

0 0 
98,379 98,379 

2, 141 2, 14 1 
8,700 8,700 

11 ,244 11 ,244 

0 0 
4,000 4,000 

12,600 12,600 
0 0 

4,935 4,935 
0 I 0 

I 
520,9 16 0 520,9 16 

0 0 

1,1 2 1,853 2,643 1,124,496 

Page 58 



A 

1 

2 
f--- Account Number 

3 

" 
1812 

1813 

1814 

181 5 

1816 

1817 

1818 

1819 

1820 

1821 

1822 

1823 

1824 

1825 

1826 

1827 

1828 

1829 

1830 

1831 

1832 

1833 

1834 

1835 

1836 

1837 

1838 

1839 

1840 

1841 

1842 

Bud get Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

56000 
563001 

105 

161 
168 

186ARPA 
189 

20 1 
20 1 ARPA 

204 
204 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 

2 12ARPA 
302 VACC I 

307 

3 16-FDBOX 

330 

333 
336 
338 
348 
349 

35 1 
355 

81 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 
General Fund IOI 

6/ 19/2024 8:07 2023-2024 2023-202~ 

Org Bgt Amds 

Social, Cultural , and Rec reati onal Services 0 

Senior Citizens Assistance 

Supervisor/Direc tor 47,894 500 

Office on Aging Director 35,8 18 500 

Temporary Personnel 
Longevity Pay I 
Other Salaries and Wages 70,595 I 1,000 

Social Security 9,567 124 

Soc ial Security 

Retirement 10,354 134 

Retirement 
I Life Insurance 674 

Life Insurance - Ret irees 874 

Medical Insurance 28,844 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 15,743 

Dental Insurance 2,549 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,741 

Employer Med icare 2,237 29 

I Empl oyer Med icare 
Adve11isin~ - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 

Communication 5,200 

Contributions - Food Box Program 4,608 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 
Licenses 2,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Eq uipment 1,637 

Vehicle Maintenance 5,000 1).648) 

Postal Charges 50 
Priming, Stationery, and Fonns 1,500 [ 5111) I 

Rentals 
Travel 900 1,648 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Bud get 

48,394 48,394 

36,318 36,318 
0 0 

0 0 
7 1,595 7 1,595 

9,69 1 9,69 1 
0 0 

10,488 I 0,488 
0 0 

674 674 

874 874 
28,844 {'1, 133) 24,7 11 

0 0 
15,743 531 16,274 

2,549 2,549 
1,74 1 1,74 1 

2,266 2,266 
0 0 
0 0 

5,200 5,200 
4 ,608 I 4,608 

2,200 2,200 
2,000 2,000 
1,637 1,637 
2,352 2,352 

50 50 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
2,548 2,548 

Page 59 



A Bl 
1 I 
2 

Account N um ber 
3 

" 
1843 399 

1844 399-SRCTZ 

1845 410 1 
1846 4 14 
1847 41 4 VACC I 

1848 422 LUNCH 
1849 425 

1850 435 

1851 435 YACC! 

1852 450 

1853 452 
1854 499 

1855 499 YACC! 
1856 5 13 
1857 524 
1858 599 
1859 599-SRCTZ 

1860 711-TCAD 

1861 719 
1862 790-TCAD 

1863 
1864 
1865 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

General Fund IOI I 
6/1 9/2024 8:07 2023-202-l 2023-202-l 

Org Bgt A mds 

Other Contracted Services 6,400 0 

Other Contracted Services - Sr. Center Guest Eve nts 2,109 

Custodial Suppli es 900 (35tl) 

Duplicati ng Supplies 300 ('ll.lJ 

Duplicating Supplies - ETHRA Grant -Vaccines I 
Food Supplies 8,000 --·. --
Gasoline 6,000 
Office Supplies 400 1,000 

Office Supplies - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 

Tires & Tubes 1,000 t:i00j 

Uti lities 15,000 
Ot her Supplies and Materials 1,500 590 

Other Supplies and Materials - ETHRA Grant-Vaccines 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,467 
In-Service/Staff Development 260 
Other Charges 1,200 1,000 

Other Charges - SRCTZ 12,537 

Furni ture - TN Comm on A~ing & Disabi li ty 8,000 

Office Equipment 
Other Equipment I 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 28➔,554 3➔,041 

1866 Tota l Social, Cult ural, and Recreational Services 2s➔ ,ss➔ 34,041 

1867 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Comm ission June 24, 2024 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Am<ls Amded Budget 

6,400 6,400 
2,209 1,650 ~ 3,859 

550 \ 550 
2 10 \ 210 

0 !Revenue @ 44570- I 0 
8,000 

J5RCTZ = $1,188 avail . I 
8,000 

6,000 I 6,000 
1,400 1,400 

0 0 
500 500 

15,000 15,000 
2,090 2,090 

0 0 
2,467 (3•1 I 2,433 

260 260 
2,200 2,200 

12.537 (~40) 11,697 
8,000 I 8,000 

0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 
318,595 (2.82(i) 315,769 

318,595 (2.82(,) 315,769 

Page 60 



A 

1 

2 ,-- Account Number 
3 
• 

1868 57000 

1869 

1870 57100 

1871 140 
1872 307 

1873 307-WIRE 
1874 309 
1875 330 
1876 399 
1877 435 
1878 499 

1879 719 
1880 
1881 
1882 
1883 
1884 57500 
1885 140 
1886 162 
1887 186 ARPA 
1888 189 SOIL 
1889 201 
1890 20 1 ARPA 
1891 201 SO IL 
1892 212 
1893 212 ARPA 
1894 212 SOIL 
1895 307 
1896 316 
1897 355 
1898 355 SOIL 
1899 399 
1900 

1901 
1902 
1903 57700 
1904 3 16 
1905 
1906 
1907 
1908 57800 
1909 361 
1910 
1911 

1912 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Genera l Fund 101 

6/ 19/2014 S:07 2023-20H 2023-202~ 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Agriculture and Natural Resources 

I 
Ah'Ticultural Extension Service 

Salary Supplement 0 

]Communication 4,900 

Communication 

Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 192,390 5,000 

Operating Lease Payments 1,600 

Other Contracted Services 1,700 

Ollice Supplies 800 

Other Supplies and Materials 700 

Office Equipment I 2,soo I 

Total Agricultural Extension Service 204,590 5,000 

Soi l Conse,vation 

Salary Supplemcnls 0 

Clerical Personnel (Pa11-time) 18,720 250 

Longevity Pay I 
Other Salaries & Wages (Soi l Technician) 26,334 250 

Social Security 1, 161 16 

Soial Security 
Social Security (Soi l Tech nician) 1,633 16 
Employer Medicare 27 1 4 

Employer Medicare I 
Employer Med icare (Soi l Technician) 382 4 

Communication 1,550 

Contributions 3,500 
Travel 1,050 
Travel (Soi l Technician) 

Other Contri bution 0 

I 
Total Soil Conservation 54,60 1 540 

Flood Control 
Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed) 2,000 

Total Flood Control 2,000 0 

Storm Water Management 

Pennits 4,000 

Total Storm Water Management 4,000 0 

191 3 Total Agriculture a nd Na tural Resources 265,191 5,540 

Budget Commillec June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Ap proved Proposed Proposed 

Am dcd Bgl Amds A md ccl B ud gcl 

0 0 
4,900 4,900 

I 97,390 I 97,390 

1,600 J.600 

1,700 1,700 

800 800 

700 700 

2,500 2,500 

209,590 0 209,590 

0 0 
18,970 18,970 

0 0 
26,5 84 26,584 

1,177 1,177 

0 0 

1,649 1,649 
275 275 

0 0 

386 386 
1,550 1,550 

3,500 3,500 
1,050 1,050 

0 0 
0 0 

55,141 0 55,141 

2,000 2,000 

2,000 0 2,000 

4,000 4 ,000 

4,000 0 4,000 

270,73 1 0 270,731 

Page 61 



A IE 
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

" 
1914 

1915 

1916 

1917 

1916 

1919 

1920 

1921 

1922 

1923 

1924 

1925 

1926 

1927 

1928 

1929 

1930 

1931 

1932 

1933 

1934 

1935 

1936 

1937 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission Jun e 24, 2024 

58000 

58 I 10 

3 16 

58120 

320 

320 

3161 
316 

3 16 

58130 

316 

341 

C 

General Fund IOI 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

6/19/20:?.4 8:07 2023-202-l I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 

Other General Government 
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 120,000 

0 

------
Total Tourism 120,000 0 

Economic and Industrial Agenc ies 

Dues and Memberships 5,932 

Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 

Contributions 

Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 177, 174 

Contributions (Innovation Valley) 0 

I 
Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 183,106 0 

Housing and Urban Development 
Contributions 3,000 

Pauper Burials 3,750 

I 
Total Housing and Urban Development 6,750 0 

F G H 

Ap proved Proposed Proposed 

..-\ mded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

120,000 120,000 

0 0 

120,000 0 120,000 

I 
5,932 5,932 

0 0 
0 0 

177,174 177, 174 

0 0 

I 
I83,I06 ol 183,106 

3,000 3,000 
3,750 3,750 

6,750 0 6,750 

Page 62 



A 8 

1 

2 
Account N umber 

3 . 
1938 

1939 

1940 

1941 

1942 

1943 
f- -·--
1944 

1945 

1946 

1947 

1948 

1949 

1950 

1951 

1952 

1953 

1954 

1955 

1956 

1957 

1958 

1959 

1960 

1961 

1962 

1963 

1964 

1965 

1966 

1967 

1968 

1969 

1970 

1971 

1972 

1973 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

58300 
169 

186 ARPA 
189 

20 1 

20 1 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 
207 

212 
2 12 ARPA 

307 
307 WIRE 

316 
320 
330 
334 
338 
348 
349 

355 
399 
4 14 
425 
435 

451 
47 1 

499 
513 

71 1 
718 

7 19 

C 

Genera l Funcl IOI 

611912024 8:07 

Veteran s Serv ices 

Pan- ti me Personnel 
Longev ity Pay 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Retirement 

I Rcti rement 
Life Ins urance 
Medical Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communicat ions 
Communications 
Contri buti ons - Veteran's Honor Guard 
Dues and Me mbershi ps 
Operating Lease Payments 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-202-1 2023-2024 

Org Bgt A mds 

20,931 250 

36,670 500 
3,57 1 47 

2,461 34 

117 

I 
835 II 

1,300 
900 

200 
250 

Ma intenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Prag 1,100 
Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing.Stationery, and Fonns 600 
T ravel 5,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Dupl icati ng Suppl ies 162 
Gasoline 
Office Suppli es 1,000 
Unifom1s 200 
Software 300 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Workman's Comp 6 17 
Furn iture & Fixtures 500 
Motor Vehicles 1,000 
Office Equi pment 1,000 I I 1.000) 

Total Veterans Services 78,01 4 842 

F G H 

App ro, ·ed Proposed Proposed 

A md ed Bgt r\ mds Amd cd Budge t 

I 
21, 1s 1 I I 2 1,18 1 

0 0 
37,170 37,170 

3,6 18 3.6 18 

0 0 

2,495 2,495 
0 0 

11 7 117 
0 0 

846 846 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

900 900 
0 0 

200 200 
250 250 

1,100 1,100 
0 0 

300 300 
600 600 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

162 162 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
200 200 
300 300 

0 0 
6 17 fO ) 608 
500 500 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

78,856 (9) 78,847 

Page 63 



A 8 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

" 
1974 58500 
1975 316 

1976 316 CACJD 
1977 316OURPL 

1978 316 
1979 316 LCTV3 
1980 3161VAS 

1981 316 GSCLC 

1982 

1983 

1984 

1985 

1986 58600 
1987 205 
1988 205 
1989 530 

1990 

1991 

1992 

1993 58803 
1994 709 
1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 58900 

2001 309 
2002 510 
2003 540 
2004 599 
2005 

2006 

2007 

C 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
6/\ 9/2024 8:07 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Cont,ibutions 0 

Child Advocacy Center 42,000 I 
Our Place Adult Day Center 10,000 

Loudon County Sherill's Dept Benevolent Fund 3,200 I 
Loudon County Community Channel ______ _____ _ _ ---
Iva's Place 8,000 

Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000 I 

Total Non Profit Organizations 76,200 al 

Employee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance I 0,300 
Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Pro~ram 
Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

I 
ITotal Employee Benefits 10,300 0 

COVID-19 Grant #3 

Data Processing Equipment 0 

I 
I 

Total General Welfare Assistance 0 0 

Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 

Contracts with Government Al!.encies 0 
Trustee's Commission 350,000 
Tax Relief Program 205,000 
Other Charges 

Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 555,000 0 

2008 Total Other General Government 1,029,370 842 

Budget Commillee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

A.mdcd Bgt Anuls .•\.meted Budget 

42,000 42,000 
10,000 10,000 
3,200 3,200 

0 0 ------
8,000 8,000 

13,000 I 13,000 
0 0 

76,200 0 76,200 

I 
10,300 10,300 

0 0 
0 0 

10,300 0 10,300 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
350,000 25 ,000 375,000 
205,000 205,000 

0 0 

555,000 25,000 580,000 

1,030,212 24,991 1,055,203 

Page 64 



A B 

1 

2 
>-- Account Number 

3 
G 

2009 

2010 82100 

2011 82110 

2012 612 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 82200 

2017 82210 

2018 613 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 Total Expenditures 

2025 

2026 

2027 99000 
2028 

2029 99100 

2030 590 

2031 590 

2032 590 

2033 590 

2034 590-OPSET 

2035 590-ABATE 

2036 590 
2037 

2038 

2039 

2040 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

6/ 19/2024 S:07 2023-202-1 2023-202-1 

Or·g Bgt Amds 
I 

Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 

Total Principal on Debt 0 0 

Interest on Debt I 
General Govt Interest on Loans 

Interest on Other Loans I 0 

I 
Total Principal on Debt 0 0 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 0 0 

25,966,136 2,557,942 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 171-DA V - Davis Lane Proj ect 677,000 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 115 - Ix paymen t 4,206 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund I I 6 - Ix payment I 8,915 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 131 - 1 x payment 10,865 

Trans. to Other Funds - Fund 121 OPIOID-Settlement 209,495 

Trans. to Other Funds - Fund 121 OPIOID-Abatement 244 ,608 

Transfers to Other Funds - To Hwy 131 Spons Gamiri 35,ooo I 

Total Transfers Out 35,000 1,155,089 

2041 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 26,001,136 3,713,031 

2042 

2043 

2044 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Arnds Amdcd Budget 
I 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 I 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

28,524,078 170,518 28,694,596 

I 

677,000 677,000 

4,206 4,206 

8,915 8,915 

10,865 10,865 

209,495 209,495 

244,608 244,608 

I 35,000 35,000 

1,190,089 0 1,190,089 

29,714,167 170,518 29,884,685 

Page 65 



A C 

1 General Fund IOI 
2 6/ 19/20~4 8:07 ...__ Accounl Number 
3 

" 
2045 

2046 Estimaled .J une 30, 2023 FB - Unaudiled 

2047 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

2048 Committed to Fire Sare!)• 

2049 Estimated A,·ailable Fund Balance .July I, 2023 

2050 

2051 

2052 

2053 

2054 

2055 Tolal Revenue 

2056 Transfers In 

2057 

2058 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

2059 

2060 

2061 

2062 Total Available Funds 

2063 

2064 Ex11cnditure Budget 

2065 Transrers Out 

2066 

2067 Total EXJ)enditures and Transfer Out 

2068 

2069 Enc.ling Fund Balance 
2070 

2071 

2072 

2073 

2074 

2075 

2076 

2077 

2078 

2079 

2080 

2081 

2082 

2083 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Countv Commission Mectin~ Date: 
June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

15,246,092 
1,616,868 

560,000 

I 13,069,224 

23 ,343,825 2,497,304 

102,500 96,842 

23,446,325 2,594,146 

36,515,549 2,594,146 

25,966,136 2,557,942 

35,000 1,155,089 

I 26,001,136 3,713,031 

10,514,413 ( 1,118,SSS) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

13,069,224 13 ,069,224 

I 

25,841,129 1,886,988 27,728,117 

199,342 0 199,342 

26,040,471 1,886,988 27,927,459 

39,109,695 1,886,988 40,996,683 

28,524,078 170,518 28,694,596 

1,190,089 0 1,190,089 

29,714,167 170,5 18 29,884,685 

9,395,528 1,716,470 l l,l l l,998 

Page 66 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOl VED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2023 FB 423,033 

Less PY POs (1,441) 

Total Revenue 394,405 4,106 0 398,511 

Expenditure Budget 435,381 12,485 7,403 455,269 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (40,976) (8,379) (7,403) (56,758) 

Ending Fund Balance 380,366 (8,379) (7,403) 364,584 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINAll Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
24th day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/ 19/24 8:10 AM 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 Sub Fund COU - County Contribution 
-

8 

9 40000 Loca l Taxes 
10 

11 40110 Current Property Tax 

12 40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

13 40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 

14 40130 Clerk & Master Collections - Pri or Year 

15 40140 Interest and Penalty 

16 40163-TATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate & Lyle 

17 40320 Bank Excise Tax 

18 

19 Total Local Taxes 
20 

21 

22 44000 Other Local Revenues 

23 

24 

25 44160 DEN Retirees Dental Insurance Payments 

26 44160 LIF Retirees Life Insurance Payments 

27 44160 MED Retirees Medical Insurance Payments 

28 44170-WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 

29 Total Other Local Revenues 

30 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Adopted 
----------

Budget 

310,662 

3,500 

200 

2,000 

900 

10,300 

2,400 

329,962 

0 

1,295 

193 

5,815 

7,303 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
----~ 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

310,662 310,662 

3,500 3,500 

200 200 

2,000 2,000 

900 900 

10,300 10, 300 

2,400 2,400 

0 329,962 0 329 ,962 

0 0 

1,295 1,295 

193 193 

5,815 5,815 

0 0 

0 7,303 0 7,303 

Page 1 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/ 19/24 8:10 AM 

3 

4 

31 

32 49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 

33 

34 481 30 Contri butions from Govt's 

35 49800 Transfer In (from Fund IO I - I x Pymts) 

36 
37 Total Other SourcesfTransfers In 

38 

39 

40 Total Revenues 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Adopted 
- ----·--------

Budget 

761 

0 

761 

338,026 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

761 761 

4,206 4,206 4,206 

4,206 4,967 0 4 ,967 

4, 206 342 ,232 0 342,232 

Page 2 of 20 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/19/24 8:10 AM 

3 -- ----- -----
4 

45 EXPENDITURES -Subfund COU - County Contribution --46 

47 56000 Social, Cultural , and Recreational Services 

48 56500 Libraries 

49 

50 162 Clerical Personnel-Wages 

51 168 Temporary Personnel 

52 169 Part-time Personnel 

53 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 

54 187 Overtime Pay 

55 201 Social Security 

56 201-ARPA Social Security - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

57 204 State Retirement 

58 204-ARPA State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

59 206 Life Insurance 

60 206 RET LIF Life Insurance Reti rees 

61 207 Medical Insurance 

62 207 RET MED Medical Insurance Retirees 

63 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

64 208 Dental Insurance 

65 208 RET DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

66 210 Unemploymen t Compensation 

67 212 Employee Medicare 

68 212-ARPA Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

69 316 Contributions 

70 330 Book Lease 

71 355 Travel 

72 499 Other Supplies 

73 510 Trustees Commission 

74 513 Workman's Comp Insurance 

75 524 Staff Development 

76 599 Other Charges 

77 

78 Total Libraries 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

168,567 

19,305 

41,654 

0 

14,231 

11 ,311 

812 

384 

66,124 

7,5 38 

11 ,245 

3,686 

1,411 

3,328 

10,000 

3,100 

8,500 

5,600 

1,200 

377,996 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended .. 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

2,500 171,067 171,067 

250 19,555 19,555 

1,000 42,654 42,654 

0 0 

0 14 14 

233 14,464 14,464 

0 0 

168 11,479 11 ,479 

0 0 

812 812 

384 384 

66,124 379 66,503 

7,538 7,538 

11,245 11,245 

3,686 3,686 

1,411 290 1,701 

0 0 

55 3,383 3,383 

0 0 

0 0 

10,000 10,000 

3,100 3,100 

0 0 

5,600 (683) 4,917 

1,200 1,200 

0 0 

4,206 382,202 0 382,202 

Page 3 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/ 19 / 24 8:10 AM 

3 
r--- ---

4 

79 

80 

81 

82 Total Expenditures 

83 

84 Total Revenue 

85 Total Expenditures 

86 

87 Effect on Fund Balance 

88 

89 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

90 -
91 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND COU 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Adopted 
- --· 

Budget 

377,996 

338 ,026 

377,996 

(39 ,970) 

234, 517 

194, 547 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

4,206 382, 202 0 1 382,202 

4,206 342,232 0 342,232 

4,206 382,202 0 382 ,202 

0 (39 ,970 ) 0 (39 ,970) 

234, 517 234, 517 

194, 547 194, 547 

Page 4 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/ 19 / 24 8:10 AM 

3 - -··-·--- ·- ----- ·--- - --· 
4 

92 Subfund LEN - Lenoir City Library 
f---

93 REVENUES 

94 43000 Charges for Current Services 

95 43350 Copy Fees 

96 43360 Library Fees 

97 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

98 

99 Total Charges for Current Services 
100 

101 47100 Federal through State 

102 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Gra nt #1 

103 

104 Total Federal through State 

105 

106 

107 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

108 48130 Con t r from Govt's 

109 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

110 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups 

111 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
L I 

11 3 Total Revenues 
114 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

1,000 

200 

200 

1,400 

0 

0 

11 ,000 

3,000 

14,000 

15,400 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
-- ·-·-----

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

200 200 

200 200 

0 0 

0 1,400 0 1,400 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

11 ,000 11 ,000 

0 0 

600 3,600 3, 600 

600 14,600 0 14,600 

600 16 ,000 0 16,000 

Page 5 of 20 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/ 19 / 24 8:10 AM 

3 
·- - - --

4 

115 EXPENDITURES 

11 6 56000 Social , Cultural , and Recreational Services 

117 56500 Libraries 

11 8 307 Communications 

119 330 Operating Lease Payments 

120 333 License - Book System 

121 349 Printing - Library Cards & Appl ications 

122 399 Other Contracted Services 

123 399-FY22 Other Contracted Services 

124 414 Duplicating Supplies 

125 422 Story Time (Food Supplies) 

126 432 Library Books 

127 432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

128 432-PETTW Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 

129 435 Office Suppl ies 

130 437 Periodicals 

131 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

132 709 Data Processin g Equipment 

133 7 11 Furniture 

134 719 Office Equipment 

135 790 Other Equipment 

136 Total Libraries 

'" ' I 
138 Total Expenditures 
J ,j ,1 

140 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023- Includes Cash on Hand 

141 Less Cash on Hand 

142 Less PY Encumbrance 

143 Total Revenue 

144 Total Expenditures 

145 

146 Effect on Fund Balance 

147 
>-- -·- - - --
148 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

1,000 

1,000 

1,250 

100 

100 

200 

7,000 

3,000 

750 

200 

500 

500 

15,600 

15,600 

57,088 

(50 ) 

15,400 

15 ,600 

(200) 

56,838 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
-· 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 4,323 5,323 

1,250 1,250 

0 1,200 1,200 

100 1,230 1,330 

0 0 

100 250 350 

200 200 

7 ,000 7,000 

0 0 

600 3,600 3,600 

750 750 

200 200 

500 500 

0 0 

0 0 

3,500 3, 500 3,500 

500 500 

4,100 19,700 7,003 26,703 

4,100 19,700 7,003 26,703 

57,088 57,088 

(50) (50) 

600 16,000 0 16,000 

4,100 19,700 7,003 26,703 

(3 ,500) (3,700) (7,003) (10 ,703) 

(3 , 500) 53,338 (7 ,003) 46,335 

Page 6 of 20 



1 

2 

3 
,-.. 

4 

149 
-
150 

151 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 -
161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C D 

Public Library Fund 115 

6/ 19/24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted 
--

Budget 

Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges fo r Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 2,400 

43360 Library Fees 

Total Charges for Current Services 2,400 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44 130 Sale of Materi als & Supplies 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000 

Total Other Loca l Revenu es 1,000 

---------
47100 Federal through State 

47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant 111 0 

47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

Total Federal through State 0 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

481 30 Contributions from Gove rnments 10,000 

48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant ) 7,000 

48610 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 17,000 

Total Revenues 20,400 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
--

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

2,400 2,400 

0 0 

0 2 ,400 0 2,400 

0 0 

1,000 1,000 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

10,000 10,000 

(700) 6,300 6,300 

0 0 

(700 ) 16,300 0 16,300 

(700) 19 ,700 0 19,700 

Page 7 of20 



A 

1 

2 

3 
--- ---

4 

174 EXPENDITURES 

175 56000 

176 56500 

177 307 

178 320 

179 330 

180 333 

181 334 

182 348 

183 349 

184 399 

185 399 PETTW 

186 410 

187 414 

188 432 

189 432 A RPA 

190 432 AU DIO 

191 432-DIGIT 

192 432-PETTW 

193 435 

194 437 

195 499 

196 524 

197 711 

198 711 PETTW 

199 719 

200 719 ARPA 

201 719 TECH 

202 Total Libraries 

203 

204 

205 

B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

6/19/24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted 
- -·-•·-- - ·-·- ~- -- --- --

Budget 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

Communications 850 

Dues & Memberships 500 

Operating Lease Payment 1,200 

Licenses (Software) 

Maintenance Agreement 

Postal Charges 50 

Printing 350 

Other Contracted Services 900 

Other Contracted Services - Pettway Grant 3,500 

Custodial Supplies 200 

Duplicating Supplies 200 

Library Books 7,330 

Library Books - ARPA Grant 

Library Books 

Library Books 300 

Library Books - Pettway Grant 

Office Supplies 1,300 

Periodicals 120 

Other Supplies & Materials 1,300 

In-Service/Staff Development 400 

Furniture and Fix tures 800 

Furniture and Fixtures 3,500 

Office Equipment 

Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

Office Equipment- Technology Grant 

22,800 

Total Expenditures 22,800 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
--

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

850 850 ------
500 I (300)1 200 

1,200: 615 : 1,815 

0 I 562 I 562 

0 ! ! 0 

50 I 100 I 150 

350 ! (350) 1 0 

900 j (B00Jj 100 

(350) 3,150 ~ I 3,150 

200: 171 : 371 

200 I 121 I 321 

7,330 l 1,900: 9,230 

0 I I 0 

O I I 0 

300 I i 300 

0 I I 0 
I 

1,300 I (100 )! 1,200 

120 I 15 I 135 

1,300 ! (834) ! 466 

400 j (400)1 0 

800 I (700)1 100 -----
(350) 3,150 3,150 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

(700) 22,100 0 22,100 

(700) 22,100 0 22,100 

Page Bof20 



1 

2 

3 -
4 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

21 2 -
21 3 

A B 

----·----

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

6/ 19 / 24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted 
---- ---·------ -------- ---- -

Budget 

Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023- Includes Cash on Hand 29,446 

Less PY Encumbrance 

Less Cash on Hand (50) 

Total Revenue 20,400 

Total Expenditures 22,800 

Effect on Fund Balance (2 ,400) 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 26,996 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

29,446 29,446 

(700) 19,700 0 19,700 

(700) 22,100 0 22,100 

0 (2,400) 0 (2, 400) 

0 26,996 0 26 ,996 

Page 9 of 20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

214 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

6/19/24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

Subfund PHI - Philadelphia Library 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges fo r Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 200 

43360 Library Fees 200 

Total Charges for Current Services 400 

47100 State of Tennessee 

46980-GRANT Other State Grants 0 

Tota l Sta te or Tennessee 0 

---- --·--
44000 Other Local Revenues 

44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 5 

Total Other Local Revenues 5 

47100 Federal through State 

47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant 111 0 

47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

Total Federal through State 0 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

48130 Contributions from Governments 

48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups - PETTW 2,000 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 2,000 

Total Revenues 2,405 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

200 200 

200 200 

0 0 

0 400 0 400 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

--

0 0 

5 5 

0 5 0 5 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

(200) 1,800 1,800 

(200) 1,800 0 1,800 

(200) 2,205 0 2,205 

Page 10 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/19/24 8:1 0 AM 

3 
- - - ---

4 

245 EXPENDITURES 

246 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

247 56500 Libraries 

248 302 Advertising 

249 307 Communications 

250 330 Lease Payments 

251 348 Postal Charges 

252 349 Printing 

253 399 Other Contracted Services 

254 399 PETTW Other Contracted Services 

255 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) 

256 4 10 Custodial Supplies 

257 414 Duplicating Supplies 

258 422 Food Supplies 

259 429 Instructional Supplies ft Materials 

260 432 Library Books 

261 432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

262 432-PETTW Library Books 

263 435 Office Supplies 

264 499 Other Supplies ft Materials 

265 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

266 711 Furniture and Fixtures 

267 719-ARPA Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

268 719 PETTW Office Equipment 

269 Total Libraries 

270 

271 Total Expenditures 

272 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

0 

750 

60 

150 

200 

150 

200 

100 

200 

2,000 

300 

300 

400 

4,810 

4,810 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
---· 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

750 750 

60 60 -----
150 I (100)1 50 

200 ! I 200 

0 I ____ ..2<2.?1 100 

0 0 

150 150 

200 200 

0 0 

100 100 

200 200 

0 0 

0 0 

(200) 1,800 1,800 

300 300 

300 300 

400 400 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

(200) 4,610 0 4,610 

(200) 4,610 0 4,610 

Page 11 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/19/24 8:10 AM 

3 
--------- -

4 

273 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 - Includes Cash on Hand 

274 Less Cash on Hand 

275 

276 Total Revenue 

277 Total Expenditures 

278 

279 Effect on Fund Balance 

280 
f---

281 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND PHI 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

16,007 

(50) 

2,405 

4,810 

(2 ,405) 

13,552 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
-

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

16,007 16,007 

(50) (50) 

(200) 2,205 0 2,205 

(200) 4,610 0 4,610 

(2 ,405) 0 (2,405) 

13,552 0 13,552 

Page 12 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/19/24 8:10 AM 

3 
- - · 

4 

282 Subfund GRE - Greenback Library 
,-- -
283 REVENUES 

284 43000 Charges for Current Services 

285 43350 Copy Fees 

286 43360 Library Fees 

287 Total Charges for Current Services 
288 

289 44000 Other Local Revenues 

290 44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies 

291 44570 Contributions & Gifts 

292 43360 Library Fees 

293 Total Other Local Revenues 
294 

295 46000 State of Tennessee 
296 46980 Other State Grants 

297 Total State of Tennessee 

298 

299 47100 Federal through State 

300 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

301 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

302 Total Federal through State 

303 

304 

305 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
306 48130 Contributions from Governments 

307 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) 

308 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
309 

310 Total Revenues 

311 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Adopted 
-- ··-- ---
Budget 

-

250 

50 

300 

100 

100 

0 

0 

0 

2,504 

2,500 

5,004 

5,404 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended - - ~r_:!pos~ Amended -- . 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

250 250 

50 50 

0 300 0 300 

0 0 

100 100 

0 0 

0 100 0 100 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

2,504 2,504 

200 2,700 2,700 

200 5,204 0 5,204 

200 5,604 0 5,604 

Page 13 of 20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

338 

339 

340 

341 -342 -343 

A 

·----

EXPENDITURES 

56000 

56500 

307 

333 

348 

349 

399 

429 

432 

432 ARPA 

432 PETTW 

435 

499 

499 PETTW 

7 11 PETTW 

7I9-ARPA 

719 

Total Libraries 

B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

6/19 / 24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted 
- - ------- --

Budget 

Social , Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

Communications 700 

Licenses 575 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery, & Forms 

Other Contracted Services 

Instructional Supplies 200 

Library Books 500 

Library Books - ARPA Grant 

Library Books · Pettway Grant 

Office Supplies 500 

Other Supplies 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Furniture & Fix tures 

Office Equipment· ARPA 

Office Equipment 

2,475 

Total Expenditures 2,475 

Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 - Includes Cash on Hand 10,347 

Less Cash on Hand (50) 

Total Revenue 5,404 

Total Expenditures 2,475 

Effect on Fund Balance 2,929 

- ·- --- -----
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND GRE 13,226 ~---

I 1 · - -

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
-· 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

700 700 

575 575 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

200 200 

500 500 

0 0 

2,700 2,700 2,700 

500 500 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

2,700 5,175 0 5,175 

2,700 5,175 0 5,175 

10,347 10,347 

200 5,604 0 5,604 

2,700 5, 175 0 5, 175 

(2 , 500) 429 0 429 

(2 , 500) 10,726 0 10,726 

Page 14 of 20 



1 

2 

3 
f---

4 

344 -
345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 
351 

352 

353 
354 

355 

356 

357 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

6/19/24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 
Adopted 

-·---
Budget 

Subfund TEL - Tellico Village Library 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 1,885 

43360 Library Fees 1,885 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 

Total Charges for Current Services 3,770 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0 

Total Other Local Revenues 0 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46980-GRANT Other State Grants 0 

Total State of Tennessee 0 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 9,000 

48130 Contributions from Government Groups (Library Board) 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 9,000 

Total Revenues 12,770 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
- -

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,885 1,885 

1,885 1,885 

0 0 

0 3 ,770 0 3,770 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

9,000 9,000 

0 0 

0 9 ,000 0 9 ,000 

0 12,770 0 12,770 

Page 15 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/19/24 8:10 AM 

3 

4 

367 EXPENDITURES 

368 56000 Social , Cultural, and Recreational Services 

369 56500 Libraries 

370 302 Advertising 

371 330 Lease Payments 

372 333 Licenses 

373 337 Office Equipment Maint & Repair 

374 348 Postal Charges 

375 349 Printing 

376 359 Disposal Fees 

377 399 Contracted Services 

378 4 10 Custodial Supplies 

379 4 14 Duplicating Supplies 

380 4 15 Electric 

381 432 Library Books 

382 435 Office Supplies 

383 437 Periodicals 

384 454 Water & Sewer 

385 499 Other Supplies 

386 71 9 Office Equipment 

387 

388 Total Libraries 

389 

390 Total Expenditures 

391 

392 EST. Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 - Includes Cash on Hand 

393 Less Cash on Hand 

394 

395 Total Revenue 

396 Total Expenditures 

397 

398 Effect on Fund Balance 

399 
I---

400 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND TEL 
~ 

11 401 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

-

.. 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

850 

500 

750 

500 

5,000 

750 

2,600 

750 

0 

11,700 

11,700 

12,795 

(50) 

12,770 

11,700 

1,070 

13,815 

I 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
··-- ··- ---·--

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 -----1,050 1,050 I 1,247 I 2,297 

850: : 850 

500 I I 500 

0: : 0 

750 I I 750 
O I I 0 

0 I I 0 

500 I I 500 

396 : : 
0 I I 0 

5,000 I (1 ,247)1 3,753 ----
10 760 760 

90 2,690 2,690 

0 0 

750 400 1,150 

0 0 

1,546 13,246 400 13,646 

1,546 13 ,246 400 13,646 

12,795 12,795 

0 12,770 0 12,770 

1,546 13,246 400 13,646 

(1,546) (476) (400) (876) 

(1 , 546) 12,269 (400) 11 ,869 

Page 16 of 20 



1 

2 

3 
e-

4 

402 

403 -
404 -
405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

41 2 

41 3 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

6/19/24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted - . -·-- -
Budget 

Subfund BRD - LIBRARY BOARD 
REVENUES 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46190 TRAIL Other Gen Govt Grants - Story Bood Trail 0 

Total State of Tennessee 0 

48000 Other Government ft Citizens Groups 

48610 PETTW Donations - Pettway Grant 0 

48610 TRAIL Donations - Story Book Trail 

Total Other Government & Citizens Group 0 

Total Revenues 0 

EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 0 

330 PETTW Lease Payments - Book Lease Program for Libraries 0 

499 TRAIL Supplies - Story Book Trail 0 

Total Libraries 0 

Total Expenditures 0 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
--- ··-· --

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

833 833 833 

0 0 

833 833 0 833 

833 833 0 833 

Page 17 of 20 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/ 19/24 8:10 AM 

3 
f--- ---~----- --

4 

433 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

434 Less PY Encumbrance 

435 

436 Total Revenue 

437 Total Expenditures 

438 Effect on Fund Balance 

439 -
440 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND BRD -

11 441 

442 I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

--

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

2,833 

(1 ,44 1) 

0 

0 

0 

1,392 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

2,833 2,833 

0 0 0 0 

833 833 0 833 

(833) (83 3) 0 (833) 

(833) 559 0 559 

Page 18 of 20 



1 

2 

3 ..__ 
4 

443 -
444 

445 

446 

447 

448 

449 

450 

451 

452 

453 

454 

455 

456 

457 

458 

459 ,__ 
460 

461 

462 

463 

464 

465 

466 

467 

468 

469 -
470 

A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

6/1 9/ 24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted 
-

Budget 

Subfund FLO - Cash Flow 
- -

REVENUES 

49000 Other Sources - Non-revenue 

49800 Transfers In 0 

Total Other Sources 0 

Total Revenues 0 

EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural , and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 0 

Total Libraries 0 

- - --·-
Total Expenditures 0 

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 60,000 

Total Revenue 0 

Total Expenditures 0 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 

ESTWiATED ENDING FffND BALANCE SUBFUND FLO 
---------.,.....--~ 

60,000 

11 
-· ----------

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended .. 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

60,000 60,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 60,000 0 60,000 

Page 19 of 20 



A B 

1 

2 

3 

4 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D 

Public Library Fund 115 

6/ 19 / 24 8:10 AM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN 394,405 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 435,381 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE (40 , 976 ) 

EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/23 Unaudited 423,033 

Less PY POs (1 ,441) 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Available Fund Balance 7/1/2023 421 ,342 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 380,366 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
--

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

4, 106 398, 511 0 398, 511 

12,485 447,866 7,403 455,269 

(8 ,379) 371 ,987 (7,403) 364,584 

Page 20 of 20 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS} FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycl ing Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

UNAudited June 30, 2023 FB 1,573,616 

Less TIR Sublund 73,391 

Less UnAudited Enc FY 2023 252 

Available EST Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,499,974 

Total Revenue 799,860 8,915 196,672 1,005,447 

Total Available Funds 2,299,834 8,915 196,672 2,505,421 

Total Expenditures 1,196,900 198,915 127,384 1,523,199 

Effect on Fund Ba lance (397,04 0) (190,000) 69,288 (517,752) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,102,934 (190,000) 69,288 982,2 22 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
24t h day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 REVENUE 
7 40000 Local Taxes - ------···-
8 401 10 

9 40140 

10 40210 

11 40320 

12 

13 

14 

E 
Fund 116 

06/19/24 

Current Property Tax 

Interest and Penalty 

Sa les Tax 

Bank Excise Tax 

---
Total Local Taxes 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Original Approved 

Budget Amends 

600,000 

0 

600,000 

15 44000 Other Local Revenue 
16 44145 
17 44160-RET-MEC 

18 44 160-RET-LIF 

19 44 160-RET-DEN 

20 44 170-WKCMP 

21 44530 

22 

23 

24 

Budget Committee June 17, 2023 
County Commission June 24, 2023 

Sale of Recycled Materials 100,000 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 54 

Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS II I 

Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 270 

Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 225 

Sale of Equipment 

Total Other Local Revenue 100,660 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

600,000 I 53,820 753,820 

0 0 

0 600,000 153,820 753,820 

100,000 43,077 143,077 

54 54 

111 111 

270 270 
225 l225) 0 

0 0 

0 100,660 42,852 143,512 

Page 1 



A B 

1 

2 
3 
4 

25 46000 

26 

.I!___ _ 
28 
29 

30 
31 

2. 49000 

C E 

Fund I 16 

06/19/24 

State of Tennessee 

46170-TIR Solid Waste Grant 
46430 Lil1er Grant 

46990-TIR Other State Revenues 

Total State Revenue 

Other Sources 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Original Approved 

Budget A mends 

49,200 
50,000 

99,200 0 

33 49800 Transfers In (from Fund IO 1-1 x Pymts , 0 8,915 
34 Total Other Sources 

35 
36 46990 Other State Revenues 
37 

38 

39 TOTAL REVENUE 
41 
42 

43 TOTALREVENUEANDOTHERSOURCES 
44 
45 

Budget Committee June 17, 2023 
County Commission June 24, 2023 

0 8,915 

0 
0 0 

799,860 8,915 

799,860 8,915 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
A pproved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
49,200 49,200 -
50,000 50,000 

99,200 0 99,200 

8,915 8,915 
8,915 0 8,915 

0 0 
0 0 0 

808,775 196,672 1,005,447 

808,775 196,672 1,005,447 

Page 2 



A B C E 

1 Fund 116 

2 06/19/24 

3 

4 

46 EXPEND IT URES 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Original A pproved 

Budget Amen ds 

47 55732 Convenience Center 

48 103 
f-- --·-----
49 105 

50 140 

51 14 1 

52 143 

53 164 ----54 169 

55 186-ARPA 

56 187 

57 201 

58 20 1-ARPA 

59 204 

60 204-ARPA 

61 206 

62 206-RET-LI F 

63 207 

64 207-SRHTH 

65 208 

66 208-RET-DEN 

67 2 10 

68 2 12 

69 2 12-ARPA 

70 307 

71 307-Wl RE 

72 312 
73 320 
74 330 
75 332 

76 336 

77 338 
78 347 
79 348 
80 349 

Budget Committee June 17, 2023 
County Commission June 24, 2023 

Assistant 

Supervisor/Director 70,000 500 

Salary Supp lements 

Foremen/Team leaders I I 9,267 1,500 

Equipment Operator 

Attendants 176,488 2,500 

Part-lime Personnel 175,512 3,250 

Longevity Payments 

Overtime Pay 5,000 

Social Secu rity 33,869 48 1 

Social Security - ARP A (Longevity Pymts) 

State Retirement 24,878 302 

State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

Life Insurance 1,422 

Life Insurance - Retirees 144 

Medical In surance 67,975 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,996 
Dental Insurance 5,675 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 353 

Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 7,921 112 

Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

Commun ication 5,500 

Communication 900 

Contracts with Private Agencies 

Dues and Membership 500 

Operating Lease Payments 500 
Legal Notices, Record ing, and Court 200 

Maintenance Repair Equipment 15,500 
Maintenance Repair Vechiles 6,000 
Pest Control 2,000 
Postal Charges 100 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,200 

H I I J 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments A mended Budget 

0 0 
·-----

70,500 70,500 

0 0 
120,767 302 12 1,069 

0 0 

_178 ,988 1,468 180,456 

178,762 62,699 241 ,461 

0 0 

5,000 5,000 

34,350 3246 37,596 

0 0 
25, 180 25 , 180 

0 0 
1,422 l50) 1,372 

144 144 

67,975 (92(> 7) 58,708 

8,996 303 9,299 

5,675 l707l 4,968 

353 353 
0 0 

8,033 764 8,797 

0 0 
5,500 5,500 

900 900 

0 0 
500 (200) 300 
500 l500) 0 
200 (200) 0 

15,500 30,852 46,352 

6,000 (2.500) 3,500 
2,000 l600l 1,400 

100 ( l 00) 0 
1,200 ! 1,200) 0 

Page 3 



A B C 
1 

2 

3 

4 

81 351 

82 355 

83 359 
-

84 399 

85 410 

86 412 

87 425 

88 435 - ·-
89 442 

90 450 

91 451 

92 452 

93 499 

94 510 

95 513 

96 524 

97 599 

98 707 

99 711 

100 718 

101 719 

102 7~~ .).) 

103 733-REBAT 

104 
105 

106 
107 

Budget Committee June 17, 2023 
County Commission June 24, 2023 

790 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E F G 

Fund JIG 

06/19/24 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Original A pproved 

Budget Amends 

Rentals 

Travel 1,000 

Disposal Fees 192,000 
-·- -

Other Contacted Services 82,000 

Custodial Supplies 3,800 

Diesel Fuel 1,000 

Gasoline 8,200 

Oflice Supplies 500 

Propane 7,500 

Tires and Tubes 2,500 

Uniforms 7,000 

Utilities 15 ,000 

Other Supplies and Materia ls 5,000 

Trustee's Commission 13 ,000 

Workers Comp Insurance 7,300 

In Service/Staff Development 500 

Other Charges 

Building Improvements 10,000 

Furnitures and Fixtures 

Vehicles 60,000 

Office Equipment 500 

Solid Waste Equipment 6,000 130,000 

Solid Waste Equ ipment - Rebate 

Other Equipment 5,000 

TOTALCONVEMENCECENTER 1,097,700 198,645 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 

1,000 ( 1.000) 0 

192,000 192,000 --
82,000 82,000 

3,800 3,800 

1,000 1,000 

8,200 8,200 

500 500 
·--

7,500 (500) 7,000 

2,500 ( 1.000) 1,500 

7,000 7,000 

15 ,000 15,000 

5,000 (500 ) 4,500 

13,000 13,000 

7,300 ( 1.826) 5,474 

500 (500) 0 

0 400 400 

10,000 ('1 ,500) 5,500 

0 0 

60,000 (500) 59,500 

500 500 

136,000 (7,000) 129,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

1,296,345 67,384 1,363,729 

Page 4 



A B C E 
1 Fund 116 

2 06/19/24 

3 
4 

108 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

O.-iginal Approved 

Budget Amends 

109 55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Grant) 

110 105 
111 160 
112 169 LITED 

113 185 
114 201 
115 201 LITED 

116 204 
117 204 LITED 

118 206 

119 207 
120 208 
121 212 
122 212 LITED 

123 338 
124 355 
125 355 LITED 

126 399 LITED 

127 412 
128 450 
129 499 
130 499 LITED 

131 599 
132 
133 
134 
135 

Budget Committee June 17, 2023 
County Commission June 24, 2023 

Supervison/Director 

Guards 8,500 
Part-time Perso nnel 250 

Educational Incentive 

Social Security 527 

Social Secur! l}' 16 -
Retirement 570 
Retirement 

Life Insurance 100 

Medical In surance 2,380 
Denial Insurance 300 
Medicare 123 

Medicare 4 
Vehicle Maint & Repair 1,500 
Travel 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 15,300 
Diesel Fuel 4,000 
Tires & Tubes 

Other Supplies & Materials 15,900 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Other Charges (Litter Education) 

TOTAL LITTER GRANT 49,200 270 

H I J 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
8,500 (692) 7,808 

250 250 
0 0 

527 527 
16 16 

570 570 
0 0 

100 100 
2,380 2,380 

300 300 
123 123 

4 4 
1,500 809 2,309 

0 0 
0 0 

15 ,300 3,700 19,000 
4,000 2,800 6,800 

0 1,286 1,286 
15,900 (i.903) 7,997 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

49,470 0 49,470 

Page 5 



A B C E 

1 Fund 116 

2 06/19/24 

3 
4 

136 
137 55739 Other Waste Collection-TIRE Expenses 
138 399-TIR Other Contracted Services - ---- ---- · 
139 399-FY22 Other Contracted Services 

140 

141 
142 TOTAL OIL GRANT 
143 
>-- -----
144 58900 Miscellaneous 
145 510 Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

50,000 

0 

0 

50,000 

0 

0 

146 TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 0 0 
147 

148 82110 General Gov't Debt Service 
149 

150 
151 
152 

Budget Committee June 17, 2023 
County Commission June 24, 2023 

610 Principal on Capital Leases 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenses 

0 

0 0 

1,196,900 198,915 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

50,000 60,000 ___ I_! 0,000 

0 0 

0 0 

50,000 60,000 110,000 

--- ---

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

1,395,815 127,384 1,523,199 

Page 6 



A B C E 
1 Fund 116 

2 06/19/24 

3 

4 

153 
154 99100 Transfers 

155 590 Operating Transfers - ~ f----

156 Total Transfers 

157 
158 TOTALEXPSANDTRANSFERS 

159 

160 TOT AL REV and TRFS IN ..----
161 TOTALEXPSANDTRFSOUT 

162 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

163 
164 

165 TOTAL UNAUDITED EST. FB J UNE 30, 2023 

166 SUB FUND TIR FB 

167 June 30 2023 UNAUDITED ENC 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Original Approved 

Budget Amends 

0 

0 0 

1,196,900 198,915 

799,860 8,915 

1,196,900 198,915 
(397 ,040) (1911.000) 

1,573,616 

73,391 

252 

168 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERATIONS FB JUL I, 2023 1,499,974 

169 
170 
171 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee June 17, 2023 
County Commission June 24, 2023 

1,102,934 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

1,395,815 127,384 1,523,199 

808,775 196,672 1,005,447 

1,395,815 127,384 1,523,199 
(587,040) 69,288 (517,752) 

1,499,974 

982,222 

Page 7 





-

RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION ESTABLISHING AND AMENDING THE SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND 121 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that did not include the 

Special Purpose Fund 121 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires to establish Special Purpose Fund 121; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include funds from OPIOID 

settlements; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Special Purpose Fund 121 has been 

established and amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2023 FB 0 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 0 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 0 804,711 180,184 984,895 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 804,711 180,184 984,895 

Ending fund Balance 0 984,895 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 24, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 
,--

4 
:J 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

A B 

Account 
Number 

Revenue 

44000 
44/00 
44110-OPSET 

46000 
46800 
46845-ABA TE 

48000 
48900 
48991-OPSET 

49000 

49800-ABA TE 
49800-OPSET 

Loudon County 
Special Purpose (OPIOD Funds) 

Fund 121 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Special Purpose Fund (OPIOID) 
Fund 121 

6/19/2024 8: I 4 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Other Local Revenue 
Recurring Items 

Investment Income 0 5290 

Total Other Local Revenue 0 5290 

State of Tennessee 
Other State Revenue 
Opioid Settlement Funds - TN Abatement Council 24 I,769 

Total Other State Revenue 0 241,769 

Other General Governments 
Other 
OPIOID Settlement Funds 139,042 

Total Other General Governments 0 139,042 

Other Sources 

Transfers In - OPIOID Abatement Funds 244,608 
Transfers In - OPIOID Settlement Funds 174,002 

Total Transfers In 0 418,610 

Total Revenues and Transfers In 0 804,711 

I I I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,290 5,290 

5,290 0 5,290 

24I,769 241,769 

241,769 0 241,769 

139,042 ( 139.04'.?.J 0 

139,042 ( 139.04'.?.J 0 

244,608 244,608 
174,002 319,226 493 ,228 

418,610 319,226 737,836 

804,711 180,184 984,895 

I I I 

Page 1 



1 

2 

3 
,--

4 
::, 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

Loudon County 
Special Purpose (OPIOD Funds) 

Fund 121 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C D E 

Special Purpose Fund (OPIOID) 

Fund 121 
Account 6/19/2024 8: 14 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Number 0rg Bgt Amds 

Total Expenditures 
58000 Other 012.erations 

58900 Miscellaneous 
399 Other Contracted Services 

Total Expenses 0 0 

Total Expenditures 0 0 

Estimated Total Restricted FB June 30, 2023 0 
Less PY Encumbrances 0 
Est Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 2023 0 

Total Revenue 0 804,711 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 0 804,711 

Total Available Funds 0 804,711 

Expenditure Budget 0 0 

Total Expenditures 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 0 804,711 

Countv Commission Meeting Date: 
6/24/2024 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

804,711 180,184 984,895 

804,711 180,184 984,895 

804,71 l (80,184 984,895 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

804,711 180,184 984,895 

Page 2 





~ll-ll1\lir1, ! 
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii..iiiiiiii..iiiiiiii~ / 

RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if ava ilable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 6,440,128 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 3,148,282 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 3,291,846 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 16,897 74,358 34,472 125,727 

Total Available Funds 16,897 74,358 34,472 125,727 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 2,891,853 0 2,891,853 

Effect on Fund Balance 16,897 (2,817,495) 34,472 (2,766,126) 

Ending Fund Balance 3,308,743 (2,817 ,495) 34,472 525,720 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 24, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Other Ge neral Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other Genera l G overnment Special Revenue Fund 127 
1 - A RPA 

2 
Account Num ber 

6/ 19/2024 8: 16 

3 

" I 
5 Revenue 
V 

7 I 
8 44000 Other Local Revenue 
9 

10 -1-1 /00 Recurring Items 
11 44110 Investment Income 
12 

13 

14 Total Recurring Items 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 47000 Federal Gove rnment 
21 

22 -16700 Direct Federal Revenue 

23 47901 Ameri can Rescue Plan Act 
24 

25 

26 Total Direct Federal Revenue 
27 

28 , 

29 Total Revenues 
30 

31 

32: Total Revenues and Transfers In 
33' 

34 

35, 

35' 

371 

38 

39 

40 

41, 

42 

43 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 
I I 

I 

I 
-----

I 16,897 I 
I 

16,897 

I 
I 

0 

I 

16,897 

16,897 1 

G H I J 

2023-2024 AJJJJ rovcd Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amcl cd Bgt Am ds Am dcd Budget 
I I 

I 

74,358 91,255 34,472 125,727 
0 0 

I 
74,358 91,255 34,472 125,727 

I 

I I 

0 0 
0 I 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

74,358 91 ,255 34,472 125,727 

I 

74,358 91,255 34,472 125,727 

Page 1 



1 

2 -
3 
q 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

A B C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 

-ARPA 

F 

6/19/2024 8:16 2023-2024 
Account Number 

Total General Expenditures 

Account Number 

90000 Capital Projects 

91401 ARPA Grant# I - PUBLIC SAFETY 

716-SHERF Law Enforcement Eq uipment - Body & In-car Cameras 

716-SHERF Law Enforcement Eq uipment - Body Scanner - Jail 

718 - SHERF Vehicles 

316-LCPD Contribution - LCPo\Dept for Training Bldg - #2A Comm Jenkins 

316-LCPD Contribution - LCPolDept for Training Bldg - #2B Comm Quillen 

316-LCFR Contribution - LCFR for Building Construction 

316-TELVF Contribution - TV Fire Dept - Districl 7 Comm Cullen 

316-PHIVF Contributions - Philadelphia Fire Dept - District 4 Comm Whitfield 

316-SHBEN Contributions - SherifTBenevolent Fund - # IA Comm Randolph 

316-SHBEN Contributions - SherifTBenevolent Fund - #4 Comm Whitfield 

316-Sl-lBEN Contributions - Sheri IT Benevo lent Fund - #7 Comm Cullen 

316-1-IUMSC Contributions - Humane Society- #7 Comm Cullen 

316-TELVF Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District IA - Comm Randolph 

316-SHBEN Contributions- SherifTBenevolcnt Fund- #lB Comm Geames 

316-TELVF Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District I B - Comm Geames 

316-BABBX Contribu1ions - Loudon City Fire - # IA Comm Randolph 
316-BABBX Contributions - Loudon City Fire - District I B - Comm Geames 

ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
()rig om( o[_aperov Erpensed/E11c1111 1hered 

{hr pro{ecl in erev FY in {2tevinu.,· FY 

1,203,315 1,200,600 

500,000 499,647 

500,000 500,000 

500,000 500,000 

700,000 700,000 

175,000 175,000 

50,000 50,000 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 

50,000 50,000 

10,000 10,000 

50,000 50,000 

I 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 

I I 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 2,715 2,715 2,715 

0 353 353 353 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

I 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 3,000 3,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
10,500 10,500 10,500 
10,500 10,500 10,500 

I 
0 24,068 24,068 3,000 27,068 

Page 2 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

11 2 

113 

114 

115 

116 

11 7 

118 

A 8 

Accou nt Number 

91402 

399 
399 

399 

399 

3991 

399 

399 

399 

714 

714 

404 

404 

409 
409 

91403 

707-HELTH 
708-COBLD 

707-COBLD 

3 16-DUNBR 

3 16-KIWAN 

3 16-DUNBR 

316-KlWAN 

316-GBYSP 

316-GBYSP 

3 16-84ASH 

316-84ASH 

316-ALIV 

316-ALIV 

3 16-TRDA 

3 16-FRTVL 

316-OURPL 

3 16-TBART 

316-LDC 

316-LDC 
3 16-TMSTEL 

0 

C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Specia l Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Other General Government S pecial Revenue Fund 127 

- ARPA 

F 

6/19/2024 8: 16 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 
I I 

Ori11 W Iii o{avvro(_) E.r:venred /":11cumbered 

ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY [i,r prn[ect in prev FY in previous FY 
I Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District I A Comm Randolph 4.515 2,3 15 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District I B Comm Geames 4,515 2.315 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Fork Creek Rd - District 4 Comm Whitlield 120,000 38,953 (Rem app returned to Comm) 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 4 Comm Whitfield 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 6 Comm Waller 

Other Cont Svc-Top Coat Si lver Oak Sub. - District 6 Comm Waller 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 5A Comm Morrison 

Other Cont Svc-Pav ing Co Rds - District 58 Comm Shaver 

!Hi ghway Eq uipm ent - 2 Boom Mowers 360,000 356,228 

I Highway Equipment - Vac Truck 
Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - Distri ct 1 A Com m Randolph 364,485 364.485 

Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - Dist rict I B Com m Geames 364,485 364,485 

Crushed Stone - Paving Co Rds - Dis lri ct I A Comm Randolph 6,000 6,000 
Crushed Stone - Paving Co Rds - District I B Comm Gcames 6.000 6.000 

I 

IARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY 

I 
Oriv amt o[a(2J1rnp F:x{2e11setl Hncumhered 

ARPA Grant #3 (pr e.ro[ect in prev FY in a.revinus FY 
Building Improvements - Health Dept Match 116,400 0 

!Communication Equipment - New Phone System Co Bldg 50,000 21 ,601 

Building Improvements - Push Button Door Opener Co Bldg 4,348 4,348 

Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - # IA Comm Rando 10,000 10,000 

Contribtuions - Kiwa nis of Tellico Vill age - # IA Comm Randolph 5,000 5,000 

Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - # I B Comm Geame 10,000 10,000 

Contributi ons - Kiwanis of Tellico Village- # 18 Comm Geames 5,000 5,000 

Contributions - Greenback Youth Sports-#3 Comm Satterlield 

Contributions - Greenback Youth Sports-#3 Comm Whitfield 

Contributions - Beauty for Ashes Mini stries-#58 Comm Shaver 

Contributions - Beauty for Ashes Mi nistries-#5A Comm Morrison 

Contributions - Loudon Ali ve-# IA Comm Randolph 

Contributions - Loudon Alive-# 18 Comm Geames 

Contributions - TRDA - District 7 Comm Cullen 20,000 20,000 

Contributions - Friends of TV Library - District 7 Comm Cull en 70,000 70,000 
Contributi ons - Our Place Adult Day CNTR - District 7 Comm Cull, 100,000 100,000 
Contributions - Tellico Boaters Asst. Response Team - Distri ct 7 Comm Cullen 

Contributions - Loudon Diamond Club-# l A Comm Randolph 

Contributi ons - Loudon Diamond Club-# I B Comm Geames 
Contributions - Timeless Tellico - District 7 Comm Cullen 25,000 25,000 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amclcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 
0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 
3 11 ,672 3 11 ,672 3 11 ,672 
380, 11 8 380, 11 8 I 380, 11 8 

99,144 99, 144 99, 144 
171 ,533 171,533 171,533 
171 ,533 171 ,533 171 ,533 

0 0 
100,000 100,000 100,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 1 0 

0 0 
0 I 0 0 

0 1,234,000 1,234,000 0 1,234,000 

I 

I 16,400 116,400 11 6,400 
28,399 28,399 28,399 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 

5,000 5,000 5,000 
5,000 5,000 5,000 

35,975 35,975 35,975 
35,975 35,975 35,975 
10,000 10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

20,000 20,000 20,000 
0 5,000 5,000 
0 5,000 5,000 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

Page 3 



1 

2 

3 

" 
119 

120 

A B C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 

Account Number 

I 

IARPA Grant #3 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

-ARPA 

6/19/2024 8:16 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amclcd Bgt Amcls Amclcd Budget 

0 266,749 266,749 10,000 I 276,749 

Page4 



1 

2 

3 
s 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 
I 

151 

A B C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 

-ARPA 

Account Number 
6/ 19/2024 S: 16 

91404 ARPA Grant #4 

3 16 - TASS-WSI TASS Waterline&. Pump - NOT REVENUE LOSS 

316 -TASS TASS Waterline&. Pump - FROM REVENUE LOSS 

316-TASS-GSW TASS Greenback Sewer Project - Dis1rict 3 (Sanerfield) 

316-TASS-GSW TASS Greenback Sewer Project - FROM REVENUE LOSS 

ARPA Grant #4 

91405 ARPA Grant #5 

I 
732 BBT Building Purchases 

711 SESSN Furniture - Stand alone shelving system for new building 

399 (I-A) Other Conlracted Services - District I-A (Randolph) 

399 (1-B) Oiher Contrac1ed Services - District 1-B (Geames) 
399 (2-A) Other Contracted Services - District 2-A (Jenkins) 

399 (2-B) Other Contracted Services - District 2-B (Quillen) 
399 (3) Other Contracted Services - District 3 (Satterfield) 
399 (4) Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Whitfield) 

399 (5-A) Other Contracted Services - Dislrict 5-A (Morrison) 
399 (5-B) Other Contracted Services - District 5-B (Shaver) 

399 (6) Other Contracted Services - District 6 (Waller) 
399 (7) Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 

399 Other Conlracted Services - SS00,000* IO Commissioners 

ARPA Grant #5 

Total Capital Projects 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 
I 

I I 
Orig amr o(approe, F.xpensed F.nc:11111/Jered 

{pr profecr i11 (2_rev FY i11 previous FY 
502,075 502,075 
200,000 200,000 

I 
I 

OrfrJ amf o[Of2JZ.l'O£) L ... .xeensed1E11cu111bered 

lin· pro[ect in prev FY in previous FY 
422,658 422,658 

I 09,766 109,766 

500,000 470,000 

500,000 470,000 

500,000 ___ ~Q!l_,ooo 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 0 

500,000 141 ,047 

500,000 0 

500,000 0 

500,000 0 
500,000 400,000 

G H I J 

2023-202~ Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdecl Bgt Amds Amdecl Budget 
I I 

I I 
I 
I 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

495 ,000 495,000 495 ,000 
25,000 25 ,000 25,000 

0 0 
0 szo,ooo I 520,000 01 520,000 

I 

I 
I 

0 0 0 
0 234 234 234 
0 31,100 I 31,700 1,.oooi l 26,700 
0 31,700 31,700 (5 ._0 (i()J 26,700 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 42,281 42,281 42 ,281 

01 253 ,886 253,886 253,886 
0 253,886 253,886 253,886 
0 ?Q,738 20,738 ?0,738 
0 80 ,000 80,000 (3_ll1Hl 1I 77,000 

0 0 0 

I 
0 714,425 714,425 (13.11011) 701 ,425 

o l 2,759,242 2,759,242 0 2,759,242 

Page 5 



1 

2 

3 

" 
152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 
I 

175 

176 

177 

178 

A B C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 
-ARPA 

F 

6/ 19/2024 8: 16 2023-2024 
Account Number 

I I 

991 00 Transfers Out 
590 Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen Longevity Pay 

590 Transfers to Other Funds - Libraries Longevity Pay 

590 Transfers to Other Funds - Recycling Longevity Pay 
590 Transfers to Other Funds - Hi ghway Longevity Pay 

590 Transfers - Gen Ca p Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# 1 A Comm Randol 
590 Transfers - Gen Ca p Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# I B Com m Geamc! 

590 !Transfers to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co Bldg Expansion 

590 Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fces-i/5B Comm Shaver 

590 Transfers lo Other Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fees-#5 A Comm Morrison 
590-CCH Transfers 10 Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Counhouse-County Costs 

590 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
Ori g amt n{_a(2J_Jrov Exvensed·t:11c11111hered 

(j_n- {2_ro[ect in prev FY in erevious FY 
292,955 292,955 

8,932 8,932 

24 ,667 24 ,667 
26,217 26,2 17 

20,000 
20,000 

447,913 447,91 3 

G H I J 

2023-2024 A1>provcd Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

- •·• • 

0 0 

38,606 38,606 38,606 
38,606 38,606 38,606 

55,399 55,399 55 ,399 
0 0 

I 
0 132,611 132,611 0 132,611 

I 

0 2,891 ,853 2,891,853 0 2,891,853 

Page6 



1 

2 
>--

3 
~ 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

A B C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 

-ARPA 

Accounl Number 
6/ 19/2024 8:16 

I 

llnAudited June 30, 2023 FB 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

Esl. Available Fund Balance .July I , 2023 

Total Revenue 

Tolal Revenue and Transfers In 

Total Availa!Jle Funds 

Expenditure Budget 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Oul 

Ending Fund Balance 

Countv Commission l\'lcctino Date: 

June 24, 2024 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
6,440,128 

3,148,282 

3,291,846 

16,897 

16,897 

3,308,743 

0 

0 

3,308,743 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budge! 

3,291 ,846 3,291 ,846 

I 

74,358 91 ,255 34,472 125,727 

74,358 91,255 34,472 125,727 

74,358 3,383,101 34,472 3,417,573 

2,89 1,853 2,891,853 0 2,891,853 

2,891,853 2,891 ,853 0 2,891,853 

(2 ,8 17A95) 491,248 34,472 525,720 

Amounl ;ibo\·c revenue loss 0 

SI OM Rc,·cnuc Loss Balance 525,720 

I I 

Page 7 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 
Un-Audited June 30, 2023 Est FB 1,856,941 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 219,182 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,637,759 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,129,777 1,549,609 12,942 5,692,328 

Total Available Funds 5,767,536 1,549,609 12,942 7,330,087 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,294,023 1,705,764 62,431 6,062,218 

Effect on Fund Balance (164,246) (156,155) (49,489) (369,890) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,473,513 (156,155) (49,489) 1,267,869 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 24, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B 

1 

2 Account 

3 Number 

" 
5 Revenue 
V 

7 40000 
8 

9 401 00 
10 40110 
11 40120 
12 40125 
13 40130 
14 40140 
15 40163-TATE 
16 

17 

18 

19 40200 
20 40280 
21 

22 

23 

24 40300 
25 40320 
26 40390 
27 

28 

29 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 

6/ 19/2024 8: I 8 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amcls 

Local Taxes 

Countv Pro12.ertv Taxes 

Current Property Tax 587,608 I 

Trustee's Prior Year 9,000 I 

Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 45 ! 
Clerk & Master' s Prior Year 4,000 : 
Interest and Penal ty 2,000 '. 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 18,197 I 

i 
Total County Property Taxes 620,850 '. 

' 
Countv Local Option Taxes I 

Mineral Severance Tax 90,000 I 

I 

Total County Local Option Taxes 90,000 I 
I 

Statutorv Local Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 4,ooo I 
Other Statutory Local Taxes I 

I 
; 
; 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 4,000 ' 
I 
I 

30 Total Local Taxes 714,850 ! 
31 

32 43000 
33 43190 
34 

35 

36 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

Charges for Services I 
Other General Service Charges O! 

I 
Total Charges for Services 0 1 

I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amcls Amdccl Budget 
I 

587,608 587,608 
9,000 9,000 --

45 45 
4,000 4,000 
2,000 2,000 

18,197 18, 197 

0 620,850 0 620,850 

90,000 90,000 

0 90,000 0 90,000 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 714,850 0 714,850 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Page 1 



A IE 
1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 
37 44000 
.)0 

39 44100 
40 44120 
41 44130 
42 44135 
43 44 145 
44 44 160 
45 44160-R.ET-LIF 
46 44160-RET-MED 
47 44 I 60-RET-DEN 
48 44 170 
49 44170-WKCMP 
50 44 170-C IGNA 
51 44520 
52 44530 
53 44530-GOYDL 
54 44540 
55 44560 
56 44990 
57 

58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 

6/19/2024 8: I 8 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Local Revenues 
I 

Recurring Items 

Lease/Rentals 
Sale of Materials & Supplies 5,000 
Sale of Gasoline 
Sale of Recycled Materials 200 , 

Retirees' Insurance Payments I 

Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 700 , 

Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 22,000 i 

Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 4,000 I 

Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 
Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 
Miscellaneour Refunds 
Insurance Recovery 
Sale of Equipment i 68,295 
Sale of Equipment-Gov Deals I 
Sale of Properly ' ! 
Damages Recovered from Individuals : 

Other Local Revenue ! 
I 

Total Other Local Revenues 33,900 ; 68,295 
I 
I 
I 

i 

i 
I 

64 Total Other Local Revenues 33,900 l 68,295 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
200 200 

0 0 
700 700 

22,000 (21.058) 942 
4,000 4,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

68,295 68,295 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

102,195 · (2 1.058) 81,137 

102,195 (2 1,058) 81,137 

Page2 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

65 46000 
66 
67 46400 
68 46410 
69 46420 
70 46420 STBGP 
71 46420 STAID 
72 46440 STBGP 
73 46490 
74 

75 

76 
77 

78 46800 
79 46920 
80 46930 
81 

82 
83 
84 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 I 
I 

6/ 19/2024 8: I 8 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 
I 

Amds 

State of Tennessee 
I 

Public Works Grants I 
I 

Bridge Program 704, 132 ' 
Stale Aid Program (Add'I for STBGP) 
State Aid Program - i 

State Aid Program 182,100 : 1,483,200 
TN Industrial Infrastructure Program- ST! o: 
Other Public Works Grants I 

I 

Total Public Works Grants 886,232 I 1,483,200 
I 

I 

i 
Other State Revenues 

' 
Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 2,428,795 i (47-75 1) 

Petroleum Special Tax 31 ,000 
i 
I 

' 
Total Other State Revenues 2,459,795 i (47.751) 

' i 
85 Total State of Tennessee 3,346,021 I 1,435,449 
86 
87 

88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through State 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through Stale 
92 47230 Disaster Relief 
93 

94 Total Federal Revenue 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 
i 
I 
I 
I 

0 1 
0 1 

I 
0 1 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

704, 132 704, 132 
0 0 
0 0 

1,665,300 1,665,300 
0 0 
0 0 

2,369,432 0 2,369,432 

2,381 ,044 2,381 ,044 
31,000 31 ,000 

0 0 

2,412,044 0 2,412,044 

4,781,476 0 4,781,476 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

Page3 



A B 

1 

2 Account ,__ 
3 Number 
'I 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 48000 
103 48140-PHIL 
104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 49000 
111 49600-TRADE 
112 49800 
113 49800 
114 49800 
115 49700 
116 

117 

118 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 

6/ 19/2024 8: 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

--

I 

' 
Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
Contracted Services 0 . 

Total Other Governments & Citizen O' 0 

Other Sources 
Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE I 

Transfer In (from IO I - Sports Gaming T~ 35 ,000 l 
Transfer In (from Fund IOI - Ix Pymts) 10,865 
Transfer In (From Fund 171-024 - for Trade-in Vehicle) I 35,000 I 

Insurance Recovery Q I 

Total Other Sources 35,000 . 45,865 
' ' 

4,129,777 i 1,549,609 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdecl Budget 

---

0 0 

0 0 0 

I Expensed @ 68000-718-TRADE 
l[17Jun_24June24) I-

-----------0 34,000 34,000 
35,000 35,000 
10,865 10,865 
35,000 35,000 

0 0 
80,865 34,000 114,865 

5,679,386 12,942 5,692 ,328 

Page4 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 6/19/2024 8: 18 
-

3 Number 
'I 

119 

120 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
121 60000 Highways 
122 61000 Administration 
123 101 County Official 

124 103 Assistant 

125 140 Salary Supplement 

126 141 Foremen 
127 142 Mechanics 

128 143 Equipment Operators 

129 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 

130 145 Equipment Operators - Light 

131 147 Truck Drivers 

132 161 Secretary 

133 162 Clerical Personnel 

134 168 Temporary Personnel 

135 169 Part-time Personnel 

136 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 

137 187 Overtime Pay 

138 302 Advertising 

139 320 Dues & Memberships 

140 331 Legal Services 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-2024 ! 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

' I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

112,246 I 
77,487 : 500 

73,392 I 500 

49,736 ' 500 

I 
235,441 8,300 

363,136 i ( l.80UJ 

86,100 I 1,000 

51,264 I 500 

i 
i 
I 

I 
25,ooo I 

150 I 

I 

1,000 I (2 ,000) 

500 ! 
141 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment i 
142 348 

143 349 

144 355 

145 399 

146 414 

147 435 

148 524 

149 711 

150 719 

151 

152 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 

In-Service/Staff Development 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Total Administration 

150 I 
500 I 1,200 

4,ooo I 
I 3,000 

I 210 

2,soo I (500) 

2,000 I (1 ,472) 

2,000 I (2.000J 

1,000 I (1 ,000) 
I 

I 

1,094,202 I 6,938 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

112,246 112,246 

77,987 77,987 

0 0 
73,892 73 ,892 
50,236 50,236 

----·-
0 0 

243,741 243,741 

361,336 361 ,336 

87,700 87,700 
51 ,764 51 ,764 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
25,000 25 ,000 

150 150 

5,000 5,000 

500 500 

0 0 
150 150 

1,700 1,700 

4,000 4,000 
3,000 3,000 

210 210 
2,000 2,000 

528 528 

0 0 
0 0 

1,101,140 0 1,101,140 

Page 5 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
4 

153 
154 

155 
-· 

156 

157 62000 
158 321 
159 323 
160 351 
161 399 
162 402 
163 403 
164 404 
165 408 
166 409 
167 436 
168 438 
169 443 
170 444 
171 445 
172 468 
173 499 
174 

175 

176 

177 
178 

179 

180 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 
Highway Dept 131 

6/19/2024 S: I 8 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

' 

-

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services ' 

Rentals 5,500 : (1 ,000) 

Other Contracted Services 51 ,000 ! 

Asphalt 700,000 : 32,962 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 10,000 I 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 137,000 (44,000) 
Concrete 1,000 
Crushed Stone 50,000 25,000 
Other Road Materials 8,000 ! 

Pipe 25,000 , 10,000 
Road Signs 25,000 (13.900) 

Salt 25,000 i (698) 

Sand 1,000 , 
Chemicals 1,500 i (500) 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 I 698 

I 
' 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,050,000 . 8,562 
I 
I 

! 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

---

0 0 
0 0 

4,500 4,500 
51 ,000 51,000 

732,962 732,962 
10,000 10,000 
93,000 93 ,000 

1,000 1,000 
75,000 75,000 

8,000 8,000 
35,000 35,000 
I LIOO 11,100 
24,302 24,302 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

10,698 10,698 

1,058,562 0 1,058,562 

Page6 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
« 

181 63100 
182 336 
183 338 
184 353 

185 359 
186 399 
187 412 

188 416 

189 417 
190 418 

191 425 

192 4~~ .J.J 

193 436 

194 446 
195 450 

196 499 
197 599 
198 

199 

200 

201 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 

6/19/2024 8: 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 
i Org Bgt I Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 

Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 I ( 10.000J 

Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000 : (, ,866) 

Towing Services 1,000 1,075 

Disposal Fees 4,000 300 

Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 77,000 , c:uoo) 
Equipment Parts - Heavy 25,000 I 34,400 

Equipment Parts - Light 100,000 \ 24,763 

Equip/Mach Parts ' 

Gasoline 35,000 73 

Lubricants 5,000 i 
Other Road Materials i 

Small Tools I 
Tires and Tubes 40,000 I 7,927 

Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 I (4,000) 

Other Charges 5,ooo I (3.700) 
I 
I 

Total Operation & Main! of Equip 347,000 i 41,472 

i 
i 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

30,000 30,000 

1, 134 1, 134 
- -· 

2,075 2,075 
4,300 4,300 

0 0 
71 ,500 71 ,500 
59,400 59,400 

124,763 124,763 

0 0 
35,073 35 ,073 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 
0 0 

47,927 47,927 
6,000 6,000 
1,300 1,300 

388,472 0 388,472 

Page 7 



A B 

1 

2 Account 
f--

3 Number 
... 

202 65000 
203 307 
204 347 ----- -
205 399 
206 410 
207 413 
208 415 
209 424 
210 427 
211 451 
212 506 
213 508 
214 510 
215 511 
216 599 
217 

218 

219 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

C 

Highway Dept 131 

6/19/2024 8: I 8 

Other Charges 
Communication 

Pest Control 
Other Contracted Services 

Custodial Supplies 

Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Electricity 
Garage Supplies 

Ice 
Unifonns 
Liability Insurance 

Premiums on Bonds 
Trustee's Commission 
Vehicle & Equip Insurance 

Other Charges 

Total Other Charges 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

14,000 (2.000) 

1,000 (403) 

4,000 (2.000) 

2,000 
1,700 ((,()()) 

11 ,000 
2,000 

700 
30,000 , ( 10.607) 

101 ,456 19,100 
700 · 

30,000 
' 

2,000 (600) 

200,556 : 2,890 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

12,000 12,000 
597 597 

--·-
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
1, 100 1,100 

11 ,000 11 ,000 
2,000 2,000 

700 700 
19,393 19,393 

120,556 120,556 
700 700 

30,000 3,500 33,500 
0 0 

1,400 1,400 

203,446 3,500 206,946 

Page 8 



2 

3 
4 

A 

Account 

Number 

C 

Highway Dept 131 

6/ I 9/2024 8: I 8 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

220 66000 1 I Em1)_l_oyce Be11c_fi_ts 
2211 I 88 Bonus Payments 
~ 188-RET-MED 
2231 201 

Bonus Payments 
Social Security 66,613 

2241201-ARPA Social ~ecu_ri--12'__:: ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
2251 204 State Retirement- Pensions I 72,092 ' 
2261204-ARP A State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

2271 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance I 2,000 , 
2281 206 Life Insurance 3,542 1 

229 206-RET I I Life Insurance - Retirees 
2301 206-RET-LIF 
2311 207 
2321 207-RET-MED 
2331 207-SRHTH 
2341 208 
2351 208-RET-DEN 
2361 209 
2371 210 
2381 212 
2391212-ARPA 
2401 513 
241 
242 
243 
244 

245 
246 
247 
248 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Life Insurance - Retirees 1,306 l 

Medical Insurance 275 ,097 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 15,077 I 

Medical Insurance - Sr Health 26,988 
Dental Insurance 15,307 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,812 i 
Disability Insurance 
Unemf)_loyment Comp_ensation 5,000 
Employer Medicare 15,579 I 
Employer l\1ed_i_c~re - A~P~(Longevity Pymts) 

Workman's Compensation Insurance 53,463 ; 

Total E111ployce Bcn_c_f1ts sss,s16 I 

589 

638 

138 

1,365 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 
0 

67,202 
0 

72,730 
0 

2,000 
3,542 

0 
1,306 

275,097 
15,077 
26,988 
15,307 
3,812 

0 
5,000 

15,717 
0 

53,463 

557,241 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

e-------

( 183) 

( I 15 J 
(24.874) 
( 13, 193) 

3~235 
(I. 118) 

173 

(36,075) 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 

0 
0 

67,202 
0 

72,730 
0 

2,000 
3,359 

0 
1,191 

250,223 
1,884 

30,223 
14,189 
3,985 

0 
5,000 

15,7 17 
0 

53,463 

521,166 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A iE C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 6/19/2024 8: I 8 
-

3 Number 
4 

249 68000 Capital Outlay 
250 321-BMILK Engineering Services 

251 321-STBGP Engineering Services 

252 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 

253 339 Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP 

254 339-BRJDG Matching Share 

255 339-STBGP Matching Share 

256 339-STAID Matching Share 

257 399-STBGP Contracted Services - STBGP 

258 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 

259 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix 

260 409 Crushed Stone 

261 705 Bridge Construction 

262 706 Building Construction 

263 708 Communication Equipment 

264 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 

265 711 Furniture & Fixtures 

266 714 Highway Equipment 

267 717 Maintenance Equipment 

268 718 Motor Vehicles 

269 718-TRADE Vehicle Trade-ins 

270 726 State Aid Projects - Add'! for STBGP 

271 726-STAID State Aid Projects 

272 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 

273 

274 Total Capital Outlay 
275 

276 TOTAL HIGHWA VS 
277 
278 

279 

280 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

D I E F 
' 

2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved 

Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 
t 

i 
I 0 

' 0 

i 0 
l 0 

3,515 I 3,515 

I 0 

3,642 ; 16,308 19,950 

i 0 
I 

0 

I 0 

3,ooo I 3,000 

704, 132 : 704, 132 

I Revenue @ 49600-
l TRADE = $34,000 0 

i l[17Jun 24June24] 
0 

0 

----------100,000 i 194,991 294,99-1, 

I 0 
so,ooo I (49,962) 38 

0 

0 

182, 100 1,483,200 1,665,300 

0 1 0 

I 
1,046,389 j 1,644,537 2,690,926 

I 
I 

4,294,023 I 1,705,764 5,999,787 

I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3,515 

0 
11 ,849 31 ,799 

0 

0 

0 

3,000 

704,132 

0 

0 

0 

294,991 

~ 0 

47'";4-84. 47,522 

47,522 47,522 

0 
( 11 ,849) 1,653,45 1 

0 

95,006 2,785,932 

62,431 6,062,218 

Page 10 



A IE C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 6/ 19/2024 8: 18 -
3 Number 
... 

281 80000 Debt Service 
282 
283 821 20 Highways and Streets 
284 601 Principal on Bonds 
285 602 Principal on Notes 

286 6 12 Principal on Other Loans 
287 
288 Total Principal on Notes 
289 

290 

291 82220 Highways and Streets 
292 604 Interest on Notes 
293 
294 Total Interest on Notes 
295 

296 Total Debt Service 
297 

298 99000 Other Uses 
299 99100 T ransfers Out 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

' 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt : Amds 

I 

' 

0 . 

0 
0 

I 

o; 
' 

I 
I 

o ' 

O' 

oi 
I 
I 

! 

I 

0 

0 

0 

300 590 Transfers to Other Funds ( 171 Tractor) I 
' 

301 
302 Total Transfers Out 
303 
304 

305 

306 

, 307 Total Expenditures 
308 

309 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

i 
O! 0 

' ' I 
I 
i 
I 

4,294,on I 1,705,764 

' i 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

-
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

5,999,787 62,431 6,062,218 

Page 11 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 6/1 9/2024 8: I 8 -
3 Number 

" 
310 Audited Total FB .June 30, 2023 
311 Less Audited Encumbrances 
312 

-··--
31 3 

314 

31 5 Audited Restricted Fund Balance .July l, 2023 -
316 

317 

318 

319 

320 Total Revenue 

321 

322 

323 Total Available Funds 

324 

325 Expenditure Budget 

326 

327 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

328 

329 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
330 

331 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

1,856,941 
219,182 ; 

i -· -
1,637,759 ' 

-

' 

4,129 ,777 I 1,549,609 
I 

5,767,536 , 1,549,609 

4,294,023 1,705,764 
I 
I 

4,294,023 , 1,705,764 
I 
I 

1,473,513 I (156,155) 
! 

I 

332 County Commission meeting date: I 
· 333 

334 

335 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

.June 24, 2024 i 
i 

' 
' I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

---··•-·- - · 

1,637,759 1,637,759 

5,679 ,386 12,942 5,692,328 

7,317,145 12,942 7,330,087 

5,999,787 62,431 6,062,218 

5,999,787 62,431 6,062,218 

1,317,358 (49 ,489) 1,267,869 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2023 FB 9,492,743 

Less Restricted, Committed & 
1,527,410 

Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 7,965,333 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 50,561,4 19 4,950,740 0 55,512,159 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 50,088,503 5,640,612 0 55,729,115 

Effect on Fund Balance 472,916 
(689,872) (216,956) 

Ending Fund Balance 8,438,249 7,748,377 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 24th day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



46000 

46500 
46510 
4651 l 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46590 SPARC 
46591 
46592 
46594 
46610 
46790 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 PPL 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 0 
Basic Education Program 30,638,167 
Early Childhood Education 752,279 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Bridge Camp 0 
Leaming Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Leaming Camps 0 
STEAM Mini Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
LEAPS Grant 178,002 
SPARC Grant 0 
Coordinated School Health 0 
Internet Connectivity 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

Total Stale Education Funds 31,693,915 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 
State Revenue Sharing-T.Y.A. 1, 150,000 

Total Other Stale Revenues 1,150,000 

32,843,915 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

3 

I 
LCBOE: 
Summer Camps -
changing revenue code 
to 10% federal. 

31,340,936 3 ! ,340, 31,340,936 
(30,638,167) 0 0 0 

13,024 765,303 0 765,3 03 
72,862 72 ,862 0 72,862 

0 58,467 0 58,467 
0 0 0 0 

110,610 110,610 0 110,610 
609,846 609,846 (62,021) 547,825 

0 0 0 0 
100,000 100,000 0 100,000 

0 0 0 0 
(178,002) 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 67,000 0 67,000 

2,863, 142 2,863,142 0 2,863, 142 

4,294,251 35,988,166 (62,021) 35,926,145 

0 0 0 0 
0 I, 150,000 0 1,150,000 

0 1, 150,000 0 1, 150,000 

4,294,251 37,138,166 (62,021) 37,076,145 

0 0 0 0 
196,802 196,802 0 196,802 
123,129 123,129 0 123, 129 

319,931 319,931 0 319,931 



47000 

47/00 
47 143 
47145 
47147 
47147 2 1st 
47590 SLC 
47590 YR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-FAM 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

486 10-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

BOE June 2024 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 

County Commission June 24, 2024 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education - Grants to States 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

Special Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 

Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 190,732 

Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 74,250 

Other Federal Through State 0 
Other Federal Through State YR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 475,614 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 7 1,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

546,614 

Citizens Groups 

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 
Donations - Bridges in Transi tion 0 
Donat ions - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS 0 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF 0 
Donations - MUSIC 0 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - RTI 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

4 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
( 190,732) 0 0 0 

(74,250) 0 0 0 
0 0 62,021 62,021 
0 210,632 0 210,632 

(264,982) 210,632 62 ,021 272,653 

0 71,000 0 71 ,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

(264,982) 281,632 62,021 343,653 

4,000 4,000 0 4,000 
5,681 5,681 0 5,681 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,575 1,575 0 1,575 
7,050 7,050 0 7,050 
3,861 3,861 0 3,861 

0 0 0 0 
8,884 8,884 0 8,884 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

9,694 9,694 0 9,694 
20,454 20,454 0 20,454 

61,199 61 , 199 0 61 , 199 



Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

9,492,743 

50,561,419 

60,054,162 

50,088,503 

9,965,659 

0 

4,950,740 

4,950,740 

5,640,612 

-689,872 

9,492,743 0 9,492,743 

55,512,159 0 55,512,159 

65,004,902 0 65,004,902 

55,729,115 0 55,729,115 

9,275,787 0 9,275,787 

* Sl.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE June 2024 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 

County Commission June 24, 2024 28 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 1,685,231 

Less PY Enc & Commitment 290,975 

Est Available Beg FB 1,394,256 

Total Revenue 3,131,093 120,762 0 3,251,855 

Total Expenditures 3,131,062 144,729 0 3,275,791 

Effect on Fund Balance 31 -23,967 0 -23,936 

Ending Fund Balance 1,685,262 1,661,295 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 24 th day of June 2024. 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



I I Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

Account [ 6/19/2024 8:25 

Number ' 

LJ I 
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues 

43000 I I Charges for Current Services 

43500 , !Education {;_hqrges 

43521 i I Lunch Payments - Children 
43522 I j Lunch Payments - Adults 
43523 [ I Inco~ne fro~ Breakfast 

4352~\ IA La Carte Sales 
43570 : I Receipts from Individual Schools 

570-OVRSH I I Receipts from Individual Schools 
D570-SFPAY I !Receipts from Individual Schools 

43570-SFP I IRecei_p_ts from Individual Schools 

l !Total Education Charges 
- -

44000) !Other Local Revenues 

~~I 00 : I Recurring Income 
441 I_Qj I Investment Income 

Total Other Local Revenues 

1

46000 i I State of Tennessee 

46520 \ I School Food Service 

146980-AFHK !Other State Grants 
~6980-:_N s1=fj I Other State Grants 

l 
) I Total State Education Funds 

l 
!47000- [ I Federal Government 

Bu
1
t June LUL'+ 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 

CoGnty Commission June 24, 2024 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 
c .... rii.-...-. 1 ........... .,n "'ln.,A 

·o 

2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget Amendments 

560,000 0 560,000 
28 ,000 0 28,000 

0 0 0 
5,000 0 5,000 

100 0 100 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

593 , 100 0 593,100 

5,000 0 5,000 

5,000 0 5,000 

27,197 0 27, I97 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

27, I97 0 27, 197 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

560 ,000 
28,000 

0 
5,000 

100 

0 
0 
0 

593 , 100 

5,000 

5,000 

27,I97 

0 
0 

27, 197 



I 

47100 ! Federal Through State 
' 

47111 I USDA School Lunch Program 
47113 ! Breakfast 
47114 : USDA-Other 

PI 14-SCAG j USDA-Other (Supply Chain Assistance Grant) 
47114-SFP j USDA - SFP 

47590 1 Other Federal Through State 
47590-NSLP [ Other Federal Through State 

I 
l Total Federal Through State 

I 
47600 I Direct Federal 

47990 ! Other Direct Federal 

I 

I Total Direct Federal 

I i 
49000 I Other Sources 

i 
I 

49700 1 Insurance Recovery 

I 49800 Transfer In 

I 
i Total Other Sources 

I 
I TOT AL REVENUE 

BOE June 2024 
I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 

coJnty Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,427,731 0 
512,937 0 

40,000 0 
143 ,044 120,762 
119,084 0 

0 0 
0 0 

2,242,796 120,762 

263 ,000 0 

263 ,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

3,131,093 120,762 

1,427,731 0 1,427,731 
512,937 0 512,937 

40,000 0 40,000 
263,806 0 263 ,806 
119,084 0 119,084 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,363,558 0 2,363,558 

263,000 0 263,000 

263 ,000 0 263 ,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

3,251,855 0 3,251,855 



I I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

-- .. ,. 
·o , I 

' Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 
' 

73000 ' Operation of Non-Instructional Services I 

I 
73100 I Food Service 

I 

I 

165 1 Cafeteria Personnel 
165-SFP I Cafeteria Personnel 

201 i Social Security 
201-SFP I Social Security 

204 1 State Retirement 
204-SFP I State Retirement 

05-RET-VIS ; Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 1 Life Insurance 

~06-RET-LIF I Life Insurance 
207 : Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

D8-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-SFP Employer Medicare 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

I 320 Dues and Memberships 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Postage Charges 
355 Travel 

355-SFP Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-SFP Other Contracted Services 
I 422 Food Supplies I 

i 422-SCAG Food Supplies 

I 422-SFP Food Supplies 

I 435 Office Supplies 

I 451 Uniforms 

r 471 Software 
499 1 Other Supplies and Materials 

499-SFP I Other Supplies and Materials 
5241 In-Service/Staff Development 

,l II I-"/ J/U B_I 
Bui:lget Committee June 17, 2024 

coLnty Commission June 24, 2024 

922,659 0 
48,561 0 
57,205 0 

3,01 I 0 
34,036 0 

2,962 0 
270 0 

4,950 0 

1,250 0 
173,200 0 

9,792 0 
1,300 0 

13,379 0 
704 0 

0 0 
1,500 0 

15 ,079 (1 5,079) 
1,000 0 
7,000 0 

500 0 
34,500 0 

0 0 
1,391,164 (1,500) 

143,044 120,762 
55,346 0 

2,500 0 
700 0 

0 15,379 
140,000 0 

7,500 0 
5,000 0 

922,659 0 922,659 
48,561 0 48,561 
57,205 0 57,205 

3,01 I 0 3,01 I 
34,036 0 34,036 

2,962 0 2,962 
270 0 270 

4,950 0 4,950 

1,250 0 1,250 
173 ,200 0 173 ,200 

9,792 0 9,792 
1,300 0 1,300 

13 ,379 0 13,379 
704 0 704 

0 0 0 
1,500 0 1,500 

0 0 0 
1,000 0 1,000 
7,000 0 7,000 

500 0 500 
34,500 -4,000 38,500 

0 0 0 
I,389,664 0 1,389,664 

263 ,806 0 263 ,806 
55 ,346 0 55,346 

2,500 0 2,500 
700 0 700 

15,379 0 15,379 
140,000 0 140,000 

7,500 0 7,500 
5,000 0 5,000 



B 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

524-SFP 1 In-Service/Staff Development 500 0 500 0 500 
599 1 Other Charges 2,450 1,500 3,950 0 3,950 

599-SFP 1 Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0 
710 j Food Service Equipment 50 ,000 23,667 73,667 (4,000)~ 69,667 

710-AFHK i Food Service Equipment 0 0 0 0 1 0 
710-NSLP ! Food Service Equipment 0 0 0 LCBOE: 0 

· . . Moving funds to 
710-SFP I Food Service Equipment 0 0 0 Contracted Services_ 0 

I Steekee equipment 
; reoair. 

1------+!-+--T-o-ta-l-Food Service 3, 131 ,062 144,729 3,275,791 0 3,275;791 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 3,131 ,062 144,729 3,275,791 0 3,275,791 

Total Expenditures 3,131,062 144,729 3,275,791 o 3,275,791 

Beginning Fund Balance l,oMS,231 u l,oMS,231 u l,oMS,231 
I 

! I 
Total Revenue 3,131,093 120,762 3,251,855 0 3,251,855 
I ! 
I I 
Total Available Funds 4,816,324 120,762 4,937,086 0 4,937,086 

I 
I ! 
Total Expenditures 3,131,062 144,729 3,275,791 0 3,275,791 
I 1 1 

i I 
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 1,685,262 (23,967) 1,661,295 0 1,661,295 

0 June 2024 
I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 

Co~nty Commission June 24, 2024 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB 5,782,441 
Less Unaudited Enc (3,319,351) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 127,487 6,840,109 3,715,765 10,683,361 

Total Available Funds 2,590,577 6,840,109 3,715,765 13,146,451 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 365,796 6,957,656 3,742,695 11,066,147 

Effect on Fund Balance (238,309) (117,547) (26,930) (382,786) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,224,781 (117,547) (26,930) 2,080,304 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 24, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C r D 
1 ! 

2 I 
I 

3 I 

i 
4 I 

I 

5 SUBFUND 023 i 
6 REVENUE ! 

I 

7 4000 Local Taxes 

8 40110 ' 

9 40320 \ 

10 I 
11 

I 

12 i 
13 I 
14 I EXPENDITURES 

15 58900 I Miscellaneous 

16 ~ J 
17 

18 

19 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E FT G 

06/19/24 

6/19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

Current Property Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 

Total Local Revenue 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 REVENUE 0 

Trustee's Commission 

Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITURES 0 

H 

2023 -2024 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

20 _
1 
___ i!:OTAL SU_B~U_ND 023 EXPENDITURES [ 0 0 

I K 

~ 

I 

i 
I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
i 
I 

i 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

~---+---r---- \---1--------------------------4-l------~--------; ------- t--- - ---t- ----
23 I SUBFUND 023 SUMMARY: I [ I 
24 Est. Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 
25 Less PY Encumbrances 

26 Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

27 Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

1281 I I I I Revenue/Expense Effect 
29 \ Cash Transfer to BAL 

30 I I I Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 023 Balance 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

r 
l 

150;649 

{19,}_i!). 
0 

0 

131,308 

(131 ,308) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

131,308 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

131,308 

0 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C I D E Fl G H I I J K 
1 I 

2 06/19/24 I 

3 I 6/19/24 8:27 AM . I 2023-2024 2023-2024 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

4 , 1 Org Bgt Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

31 SUBFUND ARC - Archives ft Storage (Loudon Library Expansion) I 

32 REVENUE 

33 47000 Federal Grants 1 

34 47180 1 Community Development O ' 0 0 0 

~ : 
36 1 Total Grants 0 0 I 0 0 0 

37 : , 

38 i TOTAL SUBFUND ARC REVENUE j 0 0 j 0 0 0 

39 : I 
40 EXPENDITURES I I I 
41 91110 General Administration Projects I ! 
42 321 ! Engineering Services I I O 0 

43 399 1 Contracted Services I I O 0 
44 I I I 

45 , TOTAL SUBFUND ARC EXPENSES J 0 0 i 0 0 0 

46 ! I I 
47 - - I - - I ! ,__ ,__ 

48 SUBFUND ARC SUMMARY: ; ' I 
49 ! Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 15,193' I 

·.----- ---~------+--- ---+----------< 
50 I Less PY Encumbrances (3,443) I 
51 ! Plus FY 23-24 Revenue O O O O 0 

52 I 
53 Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 

~ ! 
55 11,7so o I 11,1so o 11,1so 

~ I 
57 I I I 
58 I Transfer cash to Subfund COB (8,500) (8 , 500) (3,250) (11,7 50) 

59 I I o o 
60 I 
61 I EstimatedJune302024SubfundARCBalance 11,750 (8,500) 3,250 (3,250) O 

62 I I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 2 



A B C I D 

2 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fl G 

06 / 19 / 24 

3 6/19/ 24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

4 Org Bgt 

63 

64 ISUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES 

65 IREVENUE 

66 40000 ILocal Taxes 

67 40110 Current Property Tax 

68 40163 ITATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tat e & Lyle 5,477 

69 
70 Total Nonrecurring Items 5,477 

71 ' i 
72 TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE i s,4n I 
73 

78 Total Transfers In 

79 

I o l 
j 

80 !Total Revenues and Transfers In i s,477 I 
81 

82 I EXPENDITURES 

83 91130 1 Public Safety Proj ects I 
I 
I 

84 718 [ I Motor Vehicles 

85 

86 TOTAL SUBFUND CAR EXPENSES 

' 

I 
I 
I 0 

H I J K 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

5,477 5,477 

o : 
I 

5,477 0 5,477 

0 ! 5,477 0 5,477 

o : 0 0 0 

01 5,477 0 5,477 
! 

I 
23,000 I 23 ,000 23 ,000 

I 
23,000 23,000 0 23,000 

87 l ! I I -- --- ------- - ------------------------- ------------------------~------~-------88 I I ! 
89 SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: [ 

90 I Beginning Balance Julv 1. 2023 - - - -- -- - . - ---- I I Z05,530 - -
91 I I I I Less PY Encumbrances _, _ , __ 

92 I I I L_ j Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

I i (103 ,454) 

93 I I Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

94 

95 

96 
97 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CAR Balance 

I I 5.477 

0 

5,477 

107,552 

0 5,477 0 5,477 

23,000 23,000 0 23,000 

(23 ,000) (17 , 523 ) 0 (17,523) 

0 0 

0 0 

(23 ,000) 84,552 0 84,552 

3 



A B C I D 

2 

3 

4 1 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fj G 

06/19/24 

6/19 / 24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

98 I SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

99 I EXPENDITURE I I 
100 91140 1 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

101 734 1 I Disabilities Act Improvements 

102 

103 Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 

104 

105 TOTAL SUBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES 

106 I • 

H I J K 
j 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 1 0 0 0 

r---l- - -
107 

I i I I I ' ____ I ___ - ------------------------7-T'-------- - ! ' ' L __ ----r ----------------------
108ISUBFUND ADA SUMMARY: 

1 
j 

109 ! Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 - --6~07,8~ 
~~~ -- ~-0-~--~----- -

110 

111 

112 

11 3 

114 

115 

116 

11 7 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect I 0 0 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund ADA Balance 6,078 0 

0 0 

I 0 0 0 

! 0 0 0 

! 
i 

0 I 0 

! 0 0 

i 6,078 0 6,078 

4 



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C D E FT G 

2 06/19/24 

3 6/19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

4 I Org Bgt 

118ISUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM 

119IREVENUE 

120 44500 1 Nonrecurring Items 

121 44570 i I Contributions and Gifts 

122 

123 Total Nonrecurring Items 

124 

125 TOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE 

1261 ! 
1271 EXPENDITURES I 
1281 I 91190 IOther General Government Projects 

1291 I 399 i I Other Contracted Services 

1301 719 \ I Office Equipment 

1311 I 
1321 !Total Other General Gov Projects 

1331 I \ 

1341 j I TOTAL SUBFUND GIS EXPENDITURES 

H 1 J K 

2023-2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 1,387 1,387 

0 o [ 0 1,387 1,387 

0 o l 0 1,387 1,387 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 o : 
I 

0 0 0 

0 o l 
' 

0 0 0 

135 ~ ----
136 ___ ._ _____ :---1--------------------------~- :--- -- 1-------1 ------,---·----~-------
137I SUBFUND GIS SUMMARY: 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenus 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund GIS Balance 

I. ~6,261 
0 

0 0 

0 0 

86,281 I 0 

I 
I 0 1,387 1,387 
! 0 0 0 I 

I 0 1,387 1,387 

I 0 0 

I 0 0 

I 86,281 0 86,281 

5 



A I B I C I D 
1 

2 

3 

4 I 
145 

146, 

I 
I -- - -

I 
I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fl G 

06 / 19 /24 

6/19 /24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

147ISUBFUND BAL· BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS 

148 

149 Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

H I K 

2023•2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

11501 \ \ 1 Transfer in from Subfund 023 
151 1 !Transfer in from Subfund GSG 

131 , 308 131,308 I I 131 ,308 I 
289 I 289 289 

152 Transfer in from Subfund 022 53 I I 53 I I 53 

153 Transfer in from Subfund SIM o.55 I o.55 I o.55 

154 

155 

156 Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 131 ,651 

157 

158 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 131,651 

159 

160 Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 

161 ! Transfer Out to Subfund 024 - Capi t al Projects 200,000 

j 162 j Transfer Out to Subfund COB · Capital Projects 

j 163 ! Transfer Out to Subfund 024 · Capital Projects 

164 . . 1 
165 Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 200,000 

166 I I l 

o l 
i 

~ 

0 

o j 

O I O 

131 ,651 

131 ,651 

200,000 

0 

200,000 

0 

0 

3,564 

11 ,997 

15, 561 

131 ,651 

131 ,651 

200,000 

11 ,997 

215, 561 

167 j TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT I 200,000 0 ! 200,000 I 15, 561 I 215,561 

168 I j j 

169 ~ - ~ - I I I 1- t-

170ISUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: I ·-1~ I . c= I 
- -- -- - -- -

1711 I I I Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 I C]_Qi,490 ] l 
1721 j J Plus FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds 131,651 J O j 
1731 [ I Less FY 23 -24 Transfers Out to Subfund 024 I 200,000 I O I 
1741 I Revenue/Expense Effect I (68 ,349) 0 

1751 I 1 I I I I j 
] JTransfer In from Subfund I I I 176 

177 

178 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund BAL Balance 34,140 0 

131,651 0 

200,000 15,561 

(68 ,349) (15,561) 

0 0 

0 

34,140 (15 , 561) 

131,651 

215,561 

(83 ,910) 

0 

0 

18,579 

6 



A B C T D 

2 

3 

4 

179 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F/ G 

06/19/24 

6/19/24 8:27 AM I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

180[ SUBFUND 15M Jail Renovation 

181 I REVENUE 

182 49000 I Other Sources 

183 49100 ! Bonds Issued 

184 44110 1 Investment Income 

185 

186 

187 Total Other Sources 

188 

189[ EXPENDITURES 

190 91130 I Public Safety Projects 

191 307 I [Communication 

192 399 1 I Other Contracted Services 

193 790 1 jOther Equipment 

194 

195 TOTAL SUBFUND 15M EXPENDITURES 

196 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H 

2023-2024 

Amds 

T 

0 1 
I 

119,245 I 

119,245 I 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

179,245 

0 

179,245 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 

10,103 10,103 

0 

10,103 10,103 

0 

(101 ,778) 77,467 

0 

(101,778) 77 ,467 

L,___J ___ -

197 
I i j ; I I ---~--- - 1--- - - ----------------------- 1- :------7-------: -------~--- ---~-------

198[SUBFUND 15M SUMMARY: 
1 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Total Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 15M Balance 

449 ,723 
1 

i (46,166) 

I 403,557 

! 0 

0 

I o 

I ·"·"' l 

0 i 0 10,103 10,103 

179,245 I 179,245 (101,778) 77,467 

(179,245) I (179,245) 111 ,881 (67 ,364) i 

I 0 0 

I 0 0 

(179,245) I 224,312 111,881 336,193 i 
l 

7 



A B C I D 

2 

3 

4 

209ISUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 

2101 REVENUE I 

2111 I 49000 IOther Sources 

2121 I 49700 1 

2131 I I 49700 1 

214 

215 

216 
2171 EXPENDITURES 

Insurance Recovery 

Insurance Recovery 

Total Other Sources 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fj G 

06/19/24 

6/19/24 8:27 AM I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 

0 

0 

0 

218 911 ZO IAdministration of Justice Projects 

219 321 l 
220 399 ! 
221 707 

222 

223 

224 

225 

2251 l 
227ISUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: j 
228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Engineering Services 0 

Other Contracted Services 0 

Building Improvements 0 

Total General Administration Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 0 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 3,1_11,66f 
Less PY Encumbrances I (2,ns,434) 

Total Available July 1, 2023 \ 1,037,229 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue I o 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CRT Balance 1,037,229 

H T J K 

2023-2024 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,077,062 1,077,062 3,704,275 4,781,337 

0 0 

1,on,062 i 1,077,062 3,704,275 4,781,337 

1,077,062 , 1,077,062 3,704,275 4,781,337 

0 0 

1,077,062 , 1,077,062 3,704,275 4,781,337 

0 0 

1,077,062 I 1,077,062 3,704,275 4,781,337 

1,011,~~2 J 1,on,062 j 3,704,275 4,781,337 

. i 

1,on,062 I 1,on,062 I 3,704,275 4,781,337 

1,on,062 I 1,on,062 3,704,275 4,781,337 

o I o 0 0 

l o 0 

_I -· o 0 

o l 1,031,229 0 1,037,229 

8 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C T D E FT G 

2 06/19/24 

3 6/19/24 8:27 AM ' 2023-2024 

4 Org Bgt 

2421 ! 

243ISUBFUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS (STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED) 

2441 REVENUE 

2451 I 49000 I Other Sources 

246 49800 ITransfed From Fund 112-Courthouse/ Jail Maint. 

247 49800 iTransfed From Fund 127-ARPA 

248 --[ j Total Other Sources - -----------~~ 

2491 l I I 1 
2501 j !TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE j J 
2511 l \ I 
2521 EXPENDITURES I j I i 
2531 I 91120 \Administration of Justice Projects j 
2541 399 I I Other Contracted Services I 
2551 399 ) [Other Contracted Services-Alternates j 
2561 399 ] !Other Contd Svc - sidewalks (To be reimbursed by Loudon City) \ 

2571 707 1 I Building Improvements I l 
2581 I !Total General Administration Projects j 
2591 r I I l 
260 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES 

2611 l 
262ISUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: j 

263 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 --1i8,940 

264 Less PY Encumbrances (138,835) 

265 Total Available July 1, 2023 105 

266 

267 Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

268 

269 Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

270 

271 Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

272 I 
12731 I I I Cash Transfer from subfund 600 
2~ I I I I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
2751 I j Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CCH Balance 105 I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

H T j K 

2023-2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

268,576 : 268,576 268,576 

55,399 I 55,399 55,399 

323,975 I 323,975 0 323,975 

323,975 i 323,975 0 323,975 

0 0 0 

323,975 I 323,975 323,975 

12,013 12,013 12,013 

0 0 
335,988 I 335,988 0 335,988 

335,9ss I 335,988 0 335,988 

323,975 323,975 0 323,975 

335,988 335,988 0 335,988 

(12,013) (12,013) 0 (12,013) 

12,013 12,013 12,013 

I I 
0 105 0 105 

9 



A B C I D 
1 I ' 2 I 

I 

3 
I 

I 
4 I 

276 i 

I 
E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I 
06/19/24 

I 

6/1 9/ 24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 
I Org Bgt 
I 

I 
I 

277 SUBFUND SSR - SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE 

278 

279 

280 
281 

282 

283 
284 

285 

286 
287 

288 

289 
290 

291 

292 

293 
294 -
295 

296 
297 

298 
299 

300 

301 

302 
303 
304 

305 

306 
307 

308 

REVENUE I 

48000 Other Governments and Ci tizens Groups 

48600 ' Citizens Groups 

! 
I Total Other Govts ft Citizens Groups 
I 
I 

I TOTAL SUBFUND SSR REVENUE 

! 
EXPENDITURES I 

91130 Public Safety Projects 

399 , 

719 i 

I 
I 
I 

-- - - --- ---- - 1----
I 

SUBFUND SSR SUMMARY: I 
! 
I 

I 
I 

; 

I 
I 
! 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Other Contracted Services 

Office Equipment 

Total Public Safety Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND SSR EXPENDITURES 

--------------------------
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund SSR Balance 

i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
i 
I 
i 
I 
I 

--
I 

' 3_05 
0 

0 

0 

I 

I 
I 
I 

305 

H I I j K 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

i 

I 

I 
0 I 0 0 I 

I 

0 0 0 0 0 

i 
0 0 ~ 0 0 0 

' 
I 

I 
I 

0 I 0 0 

0 I 0 0 

I 
0 0 , 0 0 0 

I 
0 0 1 

I 0 0 0 
I 
I 

I ! 
!-- - -----~-------

I 
,-1 ! 

0 i 0 0 0 

0 ! 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 305 0 305 

10 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

AB CID E F G H I J K 

1 I I I I I 
2 06119124 I 

3 , 6/19/24 8:27 AM 1 2023-2024 2023-2024 , Approved Proposed Proposed 

4 : , Org Bgt Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

309 , I : 
310 SUBFUND GSG - Governor's Support Grant I I 
311 REVENUE : I i 
312 46000 State of Tennessee I 
313 469901 Other State Revenues I j O O 

314 1 Total State of Tennessee I 0 0 I 0 O 0 

315 I l : 
316 i TOTAL SUBFUND GSG REVENUE 0 0 I 0 0 0 

311 , I 
318 EXPENDITURES ! 1 

319 99100 Transfers Out to Other Funds i 
320 5901 Transfers Out (to fund 101) I O O 

321 91110 708 MAINT I Communication Equipment 
1 

0 O O 

322 1 I O I O 0 

323 ; I I 
324 i Total GSG ' 0 0 I O O 0 

325 I I 
326 1 TOTAL SUBFUND GSG EXPENDITURES 0 0 I 0 0 0 

321 i I : 
328 SUBFUND GSG SUMMARY: I I i 

,'----------'--------- l---------1----------j 
329 I Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 ·' l89 7 I 
330 Less PY Enc i O I 
331 Plus FY 23-24 Revenue I O O [ 0 0 0 

332 Less FY 23-24 Expenditures J 0 0 I 0 O 0 

333 Revenue/Expense Effect [ 0 0 I O O 0 

334 Cash Transfer to Subfund BAL (289) I 
335 I Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund GSG Balance I 0 ---0-------+I - - -O---+----O---+----O---

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 11 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C I D E 

2 06/19/24 

3 6/ 19/24 8:27 AM 

4 

336 

337ISUBFUND 600 - DELCONCA PILOT T REIMB $600,000 FROM BAL 

3381 REVENUE 

3391 I 40163 I DEL CA 

340 49800 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

3461 EXPENDITURES 
' ' 

Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - DelConca 

Transfers in from Hwy Fund 131 

Total Local Taxes 

TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 

347 91190 IOther General Government Projects 

348 309 I Contracts with Government Agencies 

349 

3501 I TOTAL SUBFUND 600 EXPENSES 

3511 I I I 
3521 99100 ITransfers to Other Funds 

3531 590 1 ! Transfers to Other Funds (Fund 101-Election Carts) 

3541 l 
3551 I Total 600 TRANSFERS OUT 

ei 1 -- 1. 1 

1357r I I l 
358ISUBFUND 600 SUMMARY: 

359 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

360 Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

361 Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

3621 I Revenue/Expense Effect 

3631 I I l 

Fl 

o i 

i 

G 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

122,010 

122,010 

122,010 

70 ,796 

70,796 

95,000 

95,000 

291,422 
122,010 

70,796 

51,214 

13641 I I J Cash Transfer to Subfund (CH-Sidewalks to be reimbursed by Loudon City 
365 \ Cash Transfer to Subfund 

366 

367 

368 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Total Transfers to Other FUNDS (Fund 101-Election) 95,000 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 600 Balance 247,636 

H I J K 

2023-2024 ' Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

122,010 122,010 

0 0 

122,010 122,010 

122,010 122,010 

70,796 70,796 

o: 70,796 0 70,796 

95,000 95,000 

o l 95,000 0 95,000 

[ .. --
; 

o I 122,010 0 122,010 

o I 70,796 0 70,796 

0 51,214 0 51,214 

(12,013) 

95,000 95,000 

(12 ,013) l 235,623 0 235,623 

12 



A B C 1 D 

2 

3 

4 

369 

3701 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fl G 

06/19/24 

6/19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

371ISUBFUND C75 - PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 

3721 REVENUE 

373 49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Sale of Lot 7 & 8 

374 49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 -

375 

376 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

377 

378 TOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 

379 

3801 EXPENDITURES 

381 91190 I Other General Government Projects 

382 309 [ !Contracts with Government Agencies 

383 

384 TOTAL SUBFUND C75 EXPENSES 

385 

~ - I I I 
G87l I I ! 

I 

I 

l 
388ISUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: i 
389 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 [ 211,490 

3901 I l 
3911 I \ Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

3921 I i 
3931 I Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

3941 I 
3951 I 

i Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

3961 I 
3~1 l 

0 

0 

0 

398 \ Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase (1 ,085 ,108) 

j 399 I Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Rennovation 

400 i I I I 
401 I I I Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund C75 Balance I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

(863,618) 

H I 

2023 -2024 

Amds 

1,297,072 '. 

1,297,072 : 

1,291,012 I 

01 

1,297,072 

0 

1,297,072 

(80 ,000) 

I 
1,217,072 j 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

1,297,072 

0 

1,297,072 

1,297,072 

1,297,072 

0 

1,297,072 

(1,085 ,108) 

(80,000) 

353,454 

0 

0 

Proposed 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I I 
o I 

K 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

1,297,072 

0 

1,297,072 

1,297,072 

0 

0 

1,297,072 

0 

1,297,072 

(1 ,085 ,108) 

(80,000) 

353,454 

13 



A B C T D 

2 

3 

4 I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

FJ G 

06/19/24 

6/19/24 8:27 AM I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

4021 SUBFUND 022 FY 2021-2022 PROJECTS l 
423ISUBFUND 022 SUMMARY: 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

436 
f--
437 

438 

439 I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Est Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 

Plus PY Encumbrance 

Move Cash to SF BAL 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 022 Balance 

I 

L._2.L_ _ 
0 

53 

! 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(5 3) 

0 

H I 

2023-2024 I Approved 

Amds 
i 

Amded Bgt 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

(53) 

0 0 

j I 

Proposed 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

K 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(53 ) 

0 

14 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

AB C [D E F G H I J K 
1 1 I : 
2 I 06/19/24 1 : 

3 I 6/19/24 8:27 AM I 2023-2024 2023-2024 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

4 ! 
1 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

440 SUBFUND SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS I I 
461 SUBFUND SIM SUMMARY: \ I 
462 i Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 L 0.55 --.~-----1--- - - - +----------+---- ---1 

463 I I 
464 ! Plus FY 20-21 Revenue i O 0 0 0 0 

~5 i I 

466 I Less FY 20-21 Expenditures i 0 0 0 0 0 

467 I ! I 
468 i Revenue/Expense Effect i 0 0 I 0 0 0 

469 I ! I 
470 I Transfer to Subfund BAL (0. 55) 0 

471 1 I I O 0 

472 : i I o o 
473 I I 
474 Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund SIM Balance 0 0 I 0 0 0 

475 I I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 15 



A B C I D 

2 

3 

4 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fl G 

06/19/24 

6/19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

4761 SUBFUND HFG - Health Department Facilities Improvement Grant 

4771 REVENUE 

478 46000 IState of Tennessee 

479 46390 ! Other Health and Welfare Grants 

480 

481 Total State of Tennessee 

482 

483 TOTAL SUBFUND HFG REVENUE 

484 

4851 EXPENDITURES 

486 

487 91140 1Public Health and Welfare Projects 

488 399 1 !Other Contracted Services 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

~ _ I .1. 
l495l I I 
496ISUBFUND HFG SUMMARY: 

4ITTI I I 
498 

499 

500 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND HFG EXPENDITURES 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund HFG Balance 

J 
I 

l 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H l J K 

2023-2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 46s,ooo I 465,000 465,000 

0 465 ,000 i 465,000 0 465,000 

0 46s,ooo I 465,000 0 465,000 
I 
; 

0 46s,ooo l 465,000 465,000 

0 46s,ooo I 465,000 0 465,000 

0 46s,ooo I 465,000 0 465,000 

46s,ooo l 465,000 0 465,000 

465,000 j 465,000 0 465,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

16 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C D E Fl G H I I J K 
1 I I I i 
2 \ 06/19/24 , : 

3 6/19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

4 l Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

509 I 
1 

510 ! ! 
511 SUBFUND DAV· Davis Lane Road Project (Funds to be returned to Co. General after completion of project) 

512 REVENUE ' ; 

513 49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 1 ' 

514 49800 1 Transfers In from Fund 101 Co . General I 677,000 I 677,000 677,000 

515 i l 
516 I Total Other Sources (non-revenue) i O 677,000 I 677,000 0 677,000 

517 I I I 
518 , TOTAL SUBFUND DAV REVENUE i O 677,000 I 677,000 0 677,000 

519 i I I 

520 EXPENDITURES : 1 j 

521 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects I I 
522 399 1 Other Contracted Services ! 0 677 ,000 I 677,000 677,000 

523 ; : , 

524 : I I 
525 Total Expenses ! 0 677,000 I 677,000 0 677,000 

~6 i i 

~ i - · · · · - - -- - · - -- · --· · -- -- -- -· - i - - - -· l - ·· · · · · -
529 SUBFUND DAV SUMMARY: \ I 
530 ! Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 : 0 I O 

531 i I 
532 Plus FY 23-24 Revenue I O 677 ,000 677,000 O 677,000 

533 , ! 
534 I Less FY 23·24 Expenditures O 677,000 677,000 O 677,000 

535 I 
536 I Revenue/Expense Effect O O O O O 

5~ I I 
538 I I 
5~ i I 
540 I Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund DAV Balance I O O O O O 

541 I I I 
542 I I I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 17 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C 1 D E 

2 06/19 / 24 

3 6/ 19/ 24 8:27 AM. 

4 I 

543ISUBFUND COB - COUNTY OFFICE BLDG RENOVATION - ELECTION ft AG 

5441 REVENUE 

545 49000 IOther Sources - Non-Revenue 

546 49800 1 !Transfers In from Fund 127 ARPA 

547 

548 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

549 

550 TOTAL SUBFUND COB REVENUE 

551 

5521 EXPENDITURES 

553 9111 DI Other General Government Projects 

554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

559 
1--
560 

-~· ,..... .... . ... 

321 , I Engineering Services 

707 1 I Building Construction 

399 1 I Contracted Services - Co Office Bldg Expansion - Election 

Total Expenses 

561ISUBFU~COB SUMMARY: f 

[TI 
_I I 

i 

G 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

H 

2023-2024 I 

Amds 

' I 

0 0 : 
I 

0 0 l 

0 

0 35,254 : 

0 35,254 I 

I 
C 

562 

563 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

760,992 , 

564 Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

565 

566 Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

567 

568 Revenue/Expense Effect 

5691 I 

5701 

15711 I I I Pl,s Cash from SF ARC 
572 I Plus Cash from SF BAL 

573 I 1 
5741 I T Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund COB Balance 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

(731 ,8 52) 

0 

0 

0 

I l 
29,140 

I 
T 

0 

35,254 

(35,254) 

8, 500 

(26,2_54) I 

I J K 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

3s,2s4 I 9,200 44,454 

0 0 --

3~~~54 1 •. --- -- 9~200 
44,454 

0 0 0 

35,254 9,200 44,454 

(35,254) (9,200) (44 ,4 54) 

0 0 

8,500 3,250 11,750 

3,564 

I I 
2,386 I (2,386) I (0) 

18 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C I D E 

2 06/19/24 

3 6/19/24 8:27 AM 

4 

575 

576ISUBFUND FRZ - Freeze Storm Damages (Dec 2022) 

5771 REVENUE 

578 49000 1 Other Sources • Non-Revenue 

579 4~70Q_j J Insurance Recovery 

580 

581 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

582 

583 TOTAL SUBFUND FRZ REVENUE 

584 

5851 EXPENDITURES 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

593 

594 

595 
f--
596 I 

9111 OIOther General Government Projects 

399 '. JContracted Services · Animal Shelter Damange 

Total Expenses 

91140 1 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

3_99 j JContracted Services· Health Dept Damage 

Total Expenses 

I 
597ISUBFUND FRZ SUMMARY: ! 
598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund FRZ Balance 

FT G 

1 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

l 40,344 
(826) 

0 

0 

0 

39,517 

H I J K 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 Q i 
I 

0 0 0 

0 ~I 0 0 0 

I 

0 0 0 

0 o; 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 1 0 0 0 

I - i 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

0 39,517 0 39,517 

19 



A B C I D 

2 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fl G 

06/19/24 

H I 

3 6/19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 2023-2024 I Approved 

4 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

608 

6091 SUBFUND SCH - New High School @ Simpson Road in Lenoir City 

6101 REVENUE 

611 49000IOther Sources - Non-Revenue 

612 49200 Notes Issued 

613 

614 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

615 

616 TOTAL SUBFUND SCH REVENUE 

617 

6181 EXPENDITURES 

619 

620 

621 

I I622 

623 

624 

625 

626 

627 

628 
f--
629 1· 

823301 Education ' 

606 Other Debt Issuance Charges 

Total Expenses 

95100ICapital Projects Donated to School Department 

316 I I Contributions 

Total Expenses 

1 · -

3,000,000 j 

0 3,000,000 

0 3,000,000 l 

0 25,000 i 

0 25,000 i 

0 2,975,000 j 

0 2,91s,ooo I 
I 

! -- i ·· r 
630ISUBFUN_~_SCH SUMMARY: _ _[ __ I I I I j 
631 I I I I Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 I l O I l 

3,000,000 

3,000,000 

3,000,000 

25,000 

25,000 

2,975,000 

2,975,000 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

3,000,000 

0 3,000,000 

0 3,000,000 

25,000 

0 25,000 

2,975,000 

0 2,975,000 

I 632 
1 

J I 

633 Plus FY 22-23 Revenue j O 3,000,000 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 

634 

635 

636 

637 

638 

639 

I I l 
! I Less FY 23-24 Expenditures J 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund SCH Balance 

0 

0 

0 

3,000,000 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

20 



A B C l D I 
1 I I 
2 ! I 
3 ' I I 

4 i 

6401 SUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 Requested Projects 

641IREVENUE l 
6421 I 49000l0ther Sources - Non-Revenue 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fj G 
I 

06/19/24 

6/19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 

6431 49600 !TRADE I Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 

644 

645 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

646 

647 TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 

648 

6491 EXPENDITURES 

650 91110 IGeneral Administration Projects 

0 

0 

651 399 I I Other Contracted Services 200,000 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

661 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

399 fCOCRK I 0th. Contr'd Svc.-Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

471 I PURCH I Software - Asset Management 

708 I1T !Network Switches@ COB 

708 IIT !New Camera System@ COB 

709 i COCRK I Data Processing Equip-New Server @ County Clerk 

718 !TRADE !Motor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

732 !COCRK I Building Purchase - Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

Total Expenses 

91120IAdministration of Justice l 
399 IJUDGE !Other Cont Svc - Courtroom #2-New bench, witness stand, cler( 

708 I EMA I Drone 

709 I SES SN I Data Processing Equip . - Computers & Scanners 

711 I SESSN 

790 1 SESSN 

790 !SESSN 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Furniture - File Cabinets 

Other Equip - Vault for wills 

Other Equip-Door Entry Key Cards 

Total Expenses 

200,000 

0 

0 

H T 

2023-2024 

Amds 

o ! 

0 

(130,292) ! 

80,000 : 

s,ooo I 
1 s,6s1 

1 

~8_so l 

~,08s,101 I 

1,064,322 ! 

8,000 ! 
18,600 I 

4,400 I 

21, s19 I 

ss,s19 I 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

69,708 

80,000 

5,000 

15,657 

0 

8,850 

0 

1,085,107 

1,264,322 

8,000 

18,600 

0 

4,400 

0 

27,519 

58,519 

K 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

119,000 119,000 

119,000 119,000 

119,000 119,000 

(69 ,708 ) 0 

80,000 

5,000 

15,657 

25,000 25,000 

8,850 

130,998 130,998 

1,085,107 

86,290 1,350,612 

8,000 

18,600 

0 

4,400 

7,208 7,208 

27,519 

7,208 65,727 

21 



1 

2 

3 

4 

672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 

A B C I D 

i 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

06 / 19/24 

6/ 19 / 24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

91150 Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects i 

708 1SRCTR Communication Equip - Panic Button System 

718 SRCTR Motor Vehicle 

i Total Expenses 
I 

91160 Agricultural and Natural Resources Projects 

399 1AG 
I 
: 
i 
I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Other Contracted Services - Painting of conference room 

Total Expenses 

! 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

i 
i 
i 
I 
I 
! 
I 

H I I J K 
I I 
I 
I 

2023 -2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

1 

0 7,266 ! 7,266 7,266 

0 i 0 35,000 35,000 I 
I 
I 

0 7,266 : 7 ,266 35 ,000 42,266 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I 0 2,500 2,500 

0 I 0 0 I 

i 
0 o ; 0 2,500 2,500 

22 



A B C I D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

683 

684 99100 Transfers Out 

685 590 
' 686 

687 I 

688 
>-- -

I -
689 I 
690 SUBFUND 024 SUMMARY: 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

I 
I 

I 

I 

i 

I 

i 
i 

i 
I 
I 

! 

i 
I 
I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E Fl G 

I 
06 / 19 /24 

6/ 19/24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

I 
Org Bgt 

I 

Transfer to Fund 131 - Trade-in Explorer to COB I 

I 

Total Expenses 
I 

- - ~·,., - .. -· - ·~ . r -- . - - -
I 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 i 0 

I 
Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 
: 

200,000 

Revenue/Expense Effect 
I (200,000) I 

I 
Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 200,000 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 1,085,108 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 

I I 

i 
Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 024 Balance I 1,085 ,108 

H I I J K 

I I I 
I 

2023-2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

0 35 ,000 I 35 ,000 35 ,000 

i 
0 35 ,000 : 35,000 0 35 ,000 

! - ·- ... -· .. ... _.,_ . - -
i 
I 

I 
I 
I 

0 i 0 119,000 119,000 
I 
I 

1, 165,107 1,365 , 107 130,998 1,496,105 

! 
(1,16s,107J I (1,365 ,107) (11 ,998) (1,377, 105) 

' 
I 

80,000 

11,997 

I I I 
(1,085,107) 1 (1) I 0 

23 



1 

2 

3 

4 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

A B C I D 

: 

' 

I 

I 

I 
I 

! 

! 
i 
' 

I 

I 
I 

i 
i 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

' i 
I 
i 

I 
! 
! 

i 
l 
I 
I 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E Fl G 
I 

06/19/24 : 

6/ 19 /24 8:27 AM 2023-2024 

' Org Bgt 

I 

I 

I 
TOTAL REVENUEffransfers In : 127,487 I 

I 

TOTAL EXPENDITUREffRFS I 270,796 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 95,000 

' 
Effect on Fund Balance ; (238,309) 

' 

I 

i 
I 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE I 5,782,441 
' 

Less PY Encumbrances i (3,319,351) 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2023 I 2,463,090 

' I 
ENDING FUND BALANCE ! 2,224,781 

' ! 
I 

I 
I 

Countv Commission Meeting Date: i 
' 

,June 24, 2024 I 
I 

I 
I 
i 

H I I J K 

I 

2023-2024 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

' 

j 
' 
' I 
' 
! 
' 

6,840,109 ! 6,967,596 3,715 ,765 10,683,361 
I 

i 

6,957,656 i 7,228,452 3,742,695 10,971,147 
I 95,000 95,000 

(117,547) (26,930) 
I 
i 
I 

i 
I 
! 
I 
! 

I 
I 
I 2,107,234 2,080,304 

I 

I 

i 

24 





-
])llAl~T I 

. I 

RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2023 FB 3,576,554 
Less PY Enc (16,800) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 3,559,754 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 200,000 2,975,000 33,600 3,208,600 

Total Available Funds 3,759,754 2,975,000 33,600 6,768,354 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 827,240 5,555,500 380,000 6,762,740 

Effect on Fund Balance (627,240) (2,580,500) (346,400) (3,554,140) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,93 2,514 (2,580.500) (346,400) 5,614 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 24, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 

1 Fund 177 

2 6/19/2024 8:29 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

5 Education Capital Projects -
7 Revenue 

8 Sub Fund AFT 

9 40000 local Taxes 

10 40200 Count~ Loco/ Oetion Taxes 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
FioMl y,.,., J:'nrl;.,.,. lnno -:in ?n?A 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

11 40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000 

12 

13 

14 

'" 
16 

40285-PNLTY Adequate Facilities Tax - Penalty & Interest 

Total Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

0 

200,000 

200,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

200,000 33,600 233,600 

0 0 0 

0 200,000 33,600 233,600 

0 200,000 33,600 233,600 

Page 1 



1 
2 -
3 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
4L 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

Capital Funds School Expenditures 

Sub Fund AFT 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

331 PNLTY Legal Services 

335 CTE Maintenance & Repairt - Buildings 

335 EES Maintenance & Repairt - Buildings 

335 HPS Maintenance & Repairt - Buildings 

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 CTE Other Contracted Services 

399 EES Other Contracted Services 

399 FLM Other Contracted Services 

399 GBS Other Contracted Services 

399 HPS Other Contracted Services 

399 LCTC Other Contracted Services 

399 LES Other Contracted Services 

399 LHS Other Contracted Services 

399 NMS Other Contracted Services 

399 PES Other Contracted Services 

399 SES Other Contracted Services 

790 LHS Other Equipment 

Total Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
p;, •• 1 v .. ~, Pn..l;n.,. lune '.ln ?n?A 

0 E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

0 
0 

75,000 

48,000 
30,000 

167,000 
20,000 

259,740 
90,000 

110,500 
25,000 

2,000 
0 
0 

827,240 

827,240 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

LCBOE: 
0 AFr reduction to cover 0 
0 

LES renovations. 
0 

0 ; 0 
0 I 0 

75,000 (75,000) 0 
0 0 

48,000 48,000 
30,000 30,000 

167,000 167,000 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 
259,740 (25,000) 234,740 

90,000 90,000 
110,500 110,500 

25,000 25,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 

827,240 (100,000) 727,240 

827,240 (100,000) 727,240 

Page 2 



1 

2 -
3 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

Estimated Beginning FB - Sub Fund AFT 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund AFT 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
J:";or~I Yea, l'n,I;"" hme 2£\ ?£\?A 

a E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

983,064 

(16,800) 

200,000 

1,166,264 

827,240 

339,024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

983,064 983,064 

0 200,000 33,600 233,600 

0 1,166,264 33,600 1,199,864 

0 827,240 (100,000) 727,240 

0 339,024 133,600 472,624 

Page 3 



1 
2 ---
3 

55 

56 
57 

58 ---59 
60 

61 
62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

71 
72 

73 

74 

75 

76 
77 

78 
79 

80 

81 
82 

83 
84 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

Fund 177 

Account Number 
6/19/2024 8:29 

Education Capital Projects 

Revenue 

Sub Fund CAP 

40000 Local Taxes 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal y,.~, Endinv lune '>n 'ln'lA 

I) E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

48000 . Other Governments & Citizens Group 

48100 Other Governments 
48130 Contributions 

Total Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

Capital Funds School Expend itures 

Sub Fund CAP 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 LES Other Contracted Services 

Total Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

LCBOE: 
Loudon Elementary 
renovations. 

0 u 480,000 480,000 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 480,000 480,000 
0 0 480,000 480,000 

Page 4 



1 

2 -
3 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

Estimate_d Beginning FB - Sub Fund CAP 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund CAP 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
i:,;,MI Ya~, t:'nrl;.,.,. lnno ':>n ?n?A 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 480,000 480,000 

0 0 (480,000) (480,000) 

Page 5 



1 
2 -
3 .. 

97 
98 
99 

f--

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 

A B C 

Fund 177 
6/19/2024 8:29 

Account Number 

Fund 177 

Account Number 
6/19/2024 8:29 

Education Capital Projects 

Revenue 

Sub Fund SCH (New School@ Simpson Road) 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
t-1c:-r::11 Jp::111 r.nn1nu nine. · .. u1 . ,. · ~.n 

a E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Org Bgt Amds 

48000 Other Governments & Citizens Group 
48100 Other Governments 

48130 Contributions 

Total Other Governments 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

Capital Funds School Expenditures 
Sub Fund SCH (New School @ Simpson Road) 
91300 Education Capital Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 
715 Land 

Total Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

one: 1 .. ~~ '>MA 

Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2,975,000 
0 

0 2,975,000 

0 2,975,000 

0 
3,723,343 
1,832,157 

0 

0 5,555,500 
0 5,555,500 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,975,000 0 2,975,000 
0 0 0 

2,975,000 0 2,975,000 

2,975,000 0 2,975,000 

0 0 
3,723,343 0 3,723,343 
1,832,157 1,832,157 

0 0 

5,555,500 0 5,555,500 
5,555,500 0 5,555,500 

Page 6 



1 

2 -
3 

127 

128 
129 

130 

131 
132 

133 

134 
135 

136 
137 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

UnAudited Est. Beginning FB • Sub Fund SCH 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance• Sub Fund SCH 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24. 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
F;oMI Yo~, l'n.-l;n~ lnno ~n ?n?A 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

2,589,198 

0 

0 2,975,000 

2,589,198 2,975,000 

0 5,555,500 

2,589,198 (2,580,500) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,589,198 2,589,198 

2,975,000 0 2,975,000 

5,564,198 0 5,564,198 

5,555,500 0 5,555,500 

8,698 0 8,698 

Page 7 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

138 

139 

140 -141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 
158 

159 

160 

161 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

I 

Fund 177 

Account Number 
6/19/2024 8:29 

Education Capital Projects 

Revenue 

Sub Fund FIR - Fire Marshall 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
F;c:.,.."'11 VP""' F.nAT..-,a lusno ~n 'ln'lA 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

48000 Other Governments & Citizens Group 

48100 Other Governments 

Total Other Governments 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

Capital Funds School Expenditures 

Sub Fund FIR - Fire Marshall 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

Total Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

Page 8 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

Audited Beginning FB - Sub Fund FIR 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund FIR 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
i:::,.~,1 YP~ "-"'-~ 1 .. -~ -:in ?.n?A 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Sgt Amds 

2,609 

0 

0 

2,609 

0 

2,609 

0 

0 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Sgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,609 2,609 

0 0 0 

2,609 0 2,609 

0 0 0 

2,609 0 2,609 

Page 9 



1 

2 -
3 .. 

173 

174 

175 

176 
I-

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

197 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

Fund 177 

Account Number 
6/19/2024 8:29 

Education Capital Projects 

Revenue 

Sub Fund IMP - Capital Improvements 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
F;cr;al y,. • . P~-l;~~ Inna ~n 'ln'lA 

0 E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Org Bgt Amds 

48000 Other Governments & Citizens Group 

48100 Other Governments 

Total Other Governments 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

Capital Funds School Expenditures 

Sub Fund IMP - Capital Improvements 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

Total Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

Page 10 



1 

2 
~ 

3 
~ 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

Audited Beginning FB - Sub Fund IMP 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund IMP 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
10;.~,I y,.., lO~A;~- J.,~o ,m ?O')A 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,683 

0 

0 

1,683 

0 

1,683 

0 

0 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,683 1,683 

0 0 0 

1,683 0 1,683 

0 0 0 

1,683 0 1,683 

Page 11 



1 
2 
~ 

3 .. 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 

A B C 

Fund 177 

6/19/2024 8:29 
Account Number 

I 

Summary of Sub Funds - Fund 177 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENDITUREffRFS 

Effect on Fund Balance 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
L'•••1I YP~ Fntiino- htnP -:,n 7ffC,A 

i'.l' E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

200,000 2,975,000 

827,240 5,555,500 

(627,240) (2,580,500) 

3,576,554 
(16,800) 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2023 3,559,754 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Counn:'. Commission Meeting Date: 

June 24, 2024 

BOE June 2024 
Budget Committee June 17, 2024 
County Commission June 24, 2024 

2,932,514 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

3,175,000 33,600 3,208,600 

6,382,740 380,000 6,762,740 
0 

(346 ,400) 

352,014 5,614 

Page 12 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

May 201 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

The following members of the Budget Committee were present: Mayor Bradshaw, Commissioner Cullen, 
Commissioner Shaver, Commissioner Whitfield, and Ms. Rice. Commissioner Satterfield was absent. 
The following was also in attendance: Billy Pickel-Highway Superintendent and Pat Hunter. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of April 15, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $20,000 for T-BART (Tellico Boaters 
Assistance Response Team) from 7th District- Commissioner Cullen (2nd Reading): 
Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of a request for $30,000 towards the match for Riley Drive improvements - Billy Pickel, 
Highway Superintendent: 

Mr. Pickel explained that his request includes appropriating $30,500 from the Highway Fund and 
$30,000 from the County for the total match of $60,500 for the relocation of the road through the TOOT 
Grant that was presented at the April 15, 2024 meeting. Mr. Whitfield requested for something in 
writing indicating that the County is only obligating the total of $60,500 and no more for this grant. The 
Budget Committee was in agreeance with this request . (Later, at the County Commission meeting, June 
3, 2024, a resolution was presented for approval in addition to the approval of the grant. This resolution 
included verbiage to approve the grant with the understanding that the County was only committing to a 
total match of $60,500 and if the project exceeds this cost, Loudon County will be notified of this change 
and further action will be required to approve excess costs.) 

Mr. Shaver then indicated that when this new road is built, he anticipates that Wampler's Sausage will 
request the County to turnover possession of the old road to the company. Therefore, Mr. Shaver's 
concern was that the utilities will still be on the current Riley Drive and then the County would be 
responsible for relocating the utilities, which has been estimated to cost approximately $250,000. Mr. 
Pickel indicated that when/if Wampler's Sausage submits the application for the old road, which would 
end up coming through the Planning Commission, at that time this cost of movement of the utilities 
would need to be discussed because then it could be made clear that if LCUB requires for the utilities to 
be moved, Wampler's Sausage would be responsible for this cost prior to turning over the old road. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20May2024 



Mr. Pickel went on to explain that he wanted to help move forward with this project because this would 
help with an issue of a culvert in that area. Mr. Cullen asked how much it would cost to fix the issue 
with the culvert and Mr. Pickel indicated it would cost about $30,000 to fix it today, but this cost could 
increase if the issue is not addressed until a later time. Mr. Pickel then went on to explain that this 
project would also benefit the people that live on Riley Drive to given them a safer entrance. Mayor 
Bradshaw then indicated that this project would also make it safer for an entrance from Highway 70 
also. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve $30,000 from the General Fund and $30,500 from the 
Highway fund for the match of the grant and to approve the acceptance of the TDOT grant, seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield, PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of a request for snow removal equipment from ARPA funds - Billy Pickel, Highway 
Superintendent: 

Mr. Pickel explained that his request is for snow removal equipment in the amount of $104,000. 

Mr. Whitfield requested clarification on this request . Mr. Whitfield asked if this equipment is for 
another potential snow storm, like the one we had this year, or is this for equipment that is used each 
year? Mr. Pickel indicated that this request is for the equipment that is used each year. He then 
explained the request is to replace plows and salt spreaders for the new trucks. Mr. Pickel then 
explained that salt spreaders on the old trucks are hydraulic and he would like to move to electric due to 
some issues with the hoses. He indicated that he wants to move to the V-line slide-in spreaders. 
Regarding the snow plows, they are also hydraulic and he indicated that there have been issues with 
some of the solenoid and blades are hard to find and they have had to rig some of them to work 
properly. 

Mr. Shaver asked if the Highway Department fund includes an equipment line to pay for these types of 
replacements? Mr. Pickel indicated that yes, there is a line, but some of~he money will be used to 
purchase a skid steer. Mr. Pickel continued that it was mentioned during the budget preparation 
meetings, that there may be some funds available in ARPA for this purpose. Mr. Shaver asked if Mr. 
Pickel has money in his FY 2025 budget for items such as this request, Mr. Pickel indicated yes, 
approximately $100,000. Mr. Whitfield asked if this replacement of the skid steer was from the 
purchase two years ago? Mr. Pickel indicated that no, it was to replace the oldest skid steer. Mr. Cullen 
asked how much was the skid steer, Mr. Pickel replied $80,000 to $100,000. 

The Committee indicated that Mr. Pickel needs to purchase his items from his fund and sell his old 
trucks and see if then he has enough to cover the needed items and if not, then come back to the 
Committee. 

This request was not recommended by the Budget Committee. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20May2024 



Amendment to the agenda - Consideration of request to appropriate funds to fix Davis Lane in the 
amount of $677,000: 

The Budget Committee discussed the issues with Davis Lane. Mr. Shaver explained to the Committee 
that Bob Bowman, County Attorney, has indicated that he would send a copy of the demand letter and 
the court filed documents when the paperwork was completed. The Budget Committee discussed the 
poor condition of the road after 25-30 dump trucks were traveling the road for approximately a year 
prior to the issue being brought before Commission. The Committee was in agreeance that the road 
needs to be fixed and Mr. Pickel indicated that he did not currently have the funds available to fix the 

road. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the amount to be transferred from County General 
Fund to Capital Projects with the understanding that the funds will be returned to the General Fund if 
the County Attorney is able to get the money back from Whaley company, seconded by Commissioner 
Whitfield, PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. Highway Fund 131 

b. General Purpose School Fund 141 

c. Federal Projects School Fund 142 

Ms. Rice informed the Committee that none of these amendments have any bearing on the fund 
balance. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

County Commission, June 3, 2024, included amendments also in Fund 171 and Fund 101 for the Davis 
Lane road project. 

Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee: 

There were no recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen . The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20May2024 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 13,840,098.00 (14,014,344.20) 101.26% 1,153,341.50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (175,768.43) 135.21% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (2,013.46) 67.12% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (116,109 .37) 154.81% 6,250.00 (12,374.85) 198.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (36,939.61) 147.76% 2,083 .33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 385,101.00 (472,547.83) 122.71% 32,091.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,400,000.00 (1,758,912.38) 125.64% 116,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (688,168.65) 134.94% 42,500.00 (22,650.05) 53.29% 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (94,161.83) 94.16% 8,333.33 (11,079.76) 132.96% 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (229,088 .85) 79 .00% 24,166.67 (25,886.70) 107.12% 

40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (814,322 .07) 151.81 % 44,700.00 0.00 0.00% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (27,150.52) 93.62% 2,416.67 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 (93,332.83) 126.39% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 

40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (114,319.56) 95.27% 10,000.00 (116.74) 1.17% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (48,720.00) 76.72% 5,291.67 (2,221.00) 41.97% 
41140 Cable 1V Franchise 332,000.00 (341,101.19) 102.74% 27,666.67 11,466.54 -41.45% 

I 41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (3,562 .50) 122.84% 241.67 0.00 0.00% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (684,755 .33) 114.13% 50,000.00 (29,607.00) 59 .21% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (25,509.39) 85.03% 2,500.00 (781.35) 31.25% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (2,137.49) 112.50% 158.33 0.00 0.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (556.00) 59.78% 77.50 (56.00) 72 .26% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (6,209.22) 117.16% 441.67 (780.29) 176.67% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (12,530.00) 125.30% 833.33 (517.75) 62.13% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (24,458 .78) 179.84% 1,133.33 I (4,152.57) 366.40% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (4,186.86) 190.31% 183.33 (162.92) 88 .87% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (1,447.64) 92.80% 130.00 (241.89) 186.07% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,963.99) 196.40% 83.33 (460.00) 552.00% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (4,828.80) 88.60% 454.17 (1,079.80) 237.75% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (43,169.09) 95.93% 3,750.00 (1,665.05) 44.40% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (55,265 .18) 48.91% 9,416.67 (5,248.84) 55.74% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (600.30) 120.06% 41.67 (47.70) 114.48% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (6,667.23) 88.90% 625 .00 (294.97) 47 .20% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (5,055.59) 97.22% 433 .33 (398 .33) 91.92% 
42351 Interpreter Fee 0.00 (SO.OD) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (13,285.24) 88.57% 1,250.00 (636.97) 50.96% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (16,237 .73) 90.21% 1,500.00 (1,795 .32) 119.69% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (85,894.07) 85.89% 8,333.33 (9,519 .54) 114.23% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (19,705.33) 80.27% 2,045.83 (1,941.80) 94.91% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42440 Drug Control Fines 630.00 0.00 0.00% 52.50 0.00 0.00% 

42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 0.00 (478.00) 0.00% 0.00 (SO.OD) 0.00% 

42520 Officers Costs 33,000.00 (2,230.11) 6.76% 2,750.00 (119.70) 4.35% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (3,152 .00) 22.68% 1,158.33 (396.00) 34.19% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (2,190.00) 84.88% 215 .00 (182.50) 84.88% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (6,012 .00) 120.24% 416.67 (975.00) 234.00% 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (415 .83) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 (17,792 .72) 50.84% 2,916.67 (11,466.54) 393.14% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 100.00 (50.00) 50.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 70,300.00 (60,496.11) 86.05% 5,858.33 (8,296.17) 141.61% 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 0.00 (42,926.00) 0.00% 0.00 (4,134 .00) 0.00% 
43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (20,736.00) 69 .12% 2,500.00 (2,152.00) 86.08% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (4,175.68) 69.59% 500.00 ( 467 .18) 93.44% 
43395 Sexual Offender Registration Fee- 3,000.00 (2,500.00) 83.33% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (1,515.00) 151.50% 83.33 (183.00) 219.60% 
43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000 .00 (5,670.00) 283.50% 166.67 (870.00) 522.00% 
44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (660,331.51) 660.33% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 (6 .00) 0.16% 312.50 0.00 0.00% 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (38,214.87) 131.78% 2,416.67 (3,488.56) 144.35% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (80,216.83) 126.81% 5,271.50 (3,973.47) 75.38% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (5,538.41) 192.77% 239.42 0.00 0.00% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (1,736.20) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 (2,156.32) 18.10% 993 .00 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (37,459.00) 7,491.80% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (130.00) 0.00% 0.00 (40.00) 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 67,846.00 (53,070.85) 78 .22% 5,653.83 (1,516 .00) 26.81% 
44990 Other Local Revenues 11,179.00 (29,142.27) 260.69% 931.58 0.00 0.00% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (646,937.80) 124.41% 43,333.33 (105,712.74) 243 .95% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (196,103.38) 163.42% 10,000.00 (39,424.59) 394.25% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (406,133.62) 119.45% 28,333 .33 (43,610.01) 153.92% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (119,955.68) 141.12% 7,083.33 (12,227 .28) 172.62% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (379,236.20) 75 .85% 41,666.67 (40,685.78) 97.65% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (23,367.92) 129.82% 1,500.00 (2,898.00) 193 .20% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (1,047,628.28) 119.05% 73,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 21,300.00 (18,143.00) 85.18% 1,775.00 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 38,384.00 (35,981.00) 93.74% 3,198.67 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 78,400.00 (36,800.00) 46.94% 6,533 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 2,443,395.00 (2,389,199.49) 97.78% 203,616.25 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 (372,402.80) 72.12% 43,033 .33 (37,665.03) 87.53% 

46830 Beer Tax 20,000 .00 (18,497.92) 92.49% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (9,167.70) 101.86% 750.00 (878.80) 117.17% 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (108,354.73) 112.87% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000 .00 (47,104.46) 78 .51% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (68,817.74) 196.62% 2,916 .67 0.00 0.00% 

46870 Emergency Hospital - Prisoners 0.00 (17,914.12) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 (323,859.00) 196.28% 13,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (11,373 .00) 75 .82% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (18,110.21) 301.84% SOD.OD 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 58,991.00 (563.03) 0.95% 4,915.92 0.00 0.00% 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 96,100.00 (74,999.01) 78 .04% 8,008.33 0.00 0.00% 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 (16,900.00) 93.89% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (154,060.72) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 197,078.00 (49,038.02) 24.88% 16,423.17 0.00 0.00% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 26,782 .00 (14,952 .19) 55.83% 2,231.83 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 47,084.00 0.00 0.00% 3,923.67 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 11,850.00 (11,809.00) 99 .65% 987.50 (58.00) 5.87% 
48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 0.00 (310,124.30) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 27,130.00 (47,563.29) 175.32% 2,260.83 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 172,212.00 (77,211.73) 44.84% 14,351.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 26,040,471.00 (28,180,227.59) 108.22% 2,170,039.25 (443,721.00) 20.45% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (228,725 .00) 208,867.53 91.32% (19,060.42) 14,698.59 77.12% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 1,492.02 49.73% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,600.00) 6,525.00 85 .86% (633.33) 2,550.00 402.63% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (235,888.00) 227,781.87 96.56% (19,657.33) 17,414.15 88.59% 
51310 Personnel Office (134,940.00) 132,244.60 98.00% (11,245.00) 9,891.66 87.96% 
51400 County Attorney (295,000.00) 250,253 .30 84.83% (24,583.33) 9,180.98 37.35% 
51500 Election Commission (581,674.00) 569,074.40 97.83% (48,472.83) 24,098 .65 49.72% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (459,038.00) 442,560.96 96.41% (38,253.17) 35,020.75 91.55% 
51720 Planning (188,972.00) 146,639.22 77.60% (15,747.67) 11,707.59 74.34% 
51750 Codes Compliance (446,419.00) 389,548.46 87.26% (37,201.58) 28,097.00 75.53% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (82,116.00) 74,739.59 91.02% (6,843.00) 5,199.92 75.99% 
51800 County Buildings (1,517,604.00) 1,469,704.72 96.84% (126,467 .00) 65,498.92 51.79% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 15,061.07 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

51900 Other General Administration (336,578.00) 371,121.28 110.26% (28,048.17) 622.98 2.22% 

51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 832.49 83.25% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 

52100 Accounting And Budgeting (826,152 .00) 732,727.23 88.69% (68,846.00) 54,979.60 79 .86% 

52200 Purchasing (340,560.00) 318,631.67 93.56% (28,380.00) 23,821.51 83.94% 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (662,762.00) 539,757.76 81.44% (55,230.17) 35,881.81 64 .97% 

52400 County Trustee's Office (451,236 .00) 430,067.85 95.31% (37,603.00) 27,677.18 73.60% 

52500 County Clerk's Office (907,928.00) 794,566.92 87.51% (75,660.67) 61,089.86 80.74% 

52600 Data Processing (227,011.00) 211,206.69 93.04% (18,917 .58) 12,790.63 67.61% 

53100 Circuit Court (564,665 .00) 511,760.88 90.63% (47,055.42) 42,039.82 89 .34% 

53300 General Sessions Court (886,605.00) 811,544.01 91.53% (73,883 .75) 55,546.84 75.18% 

53310 General Sessions Judge (577,042 .00) 550,228.61 95.35% (48,086.83) 45,147.60 93.89% 

53400 Chancery Court (462,256 .00) 418,537.22 90.54% (38,521.33) 29,316.58 76.10% 

53500 Juvenile Court (362,004.00) 345,933.43 95.56% (30,167.00) 24,640.48 81.68% 

53700 Judicial Commissioners (82,842.00) 74,253.53 89.63% (6,903 .50) 5,630.78 81.56% 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 11,380.94 58.97% (1,608.33) 1,467.51 91.24% 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 51.10 3.41% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 24,534.13 81.78% (2,500.00) 3,021.60 120.86% 

54110 Sheriffs Department (8,671,954.00) 8,440,122 .82 97.33% (722,662.83) 437,200.05 60.50% 

54120 Special Patrols (83,067.00) 35,000.00 42 .13% (6,922.25) 0.00 0.00% 

54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 13,358.43 38.72% (2,875.00) 135.07 4.70% 

54160 Administration Of Toe Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 

54210 Jai l (4,653,676.00) 4,101,050.83 88.12% (387,806.33) 279,783.51 72.15% 

54320 Rural Fire Protection (460,500.00) 460,135.00 99.92% (38,375.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54410 Civil Defense (227,394.00) 196,201.26 86.28% (18,949 .50) 29,255 .29 154.39% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (45,489 .00) 54,926.22 120.75% (3,790.75) 30,537.53 805.58% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 149,900.00 119.92% (10,416.67) 8,100.00 77.76% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 29,637.47 71.61% (3,449.00) 5,130.32 148.75% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (559,549.00) 470,499.90 84.09% (46,629.08) 29,420.32 63.09% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (520,916.00) 439,766.35 84.42% (43,409.67) 31,596.59 72.79% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (318,595 .00) 293,088 .86 91.99% (26,549.58) 16,396.67 61.76% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (209,590.00) 202,823.17 96.77% (17,465.83) 0.00 0.00% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,141.00) 25,355.86 45.98% (4,595.08) 1,048.89 22 .83% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,585.00 89.63% (333 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00% (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,750.00 55.56% (562.50) 0 .00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (78,856.00) 59,930.92 76.00% (6,571.33) 4,610.79 70.17% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account 

58500 

58600 

58900 

99100 

Total 101 

Description 

Contributions To Other Agencies 

Employee Benefits 

Miscellaneous 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

General 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

June 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

(76,200 .00) 76,200.00 100.00% 

(10,300.00) 9,234.12 89.65% 

(555,000.00) 344,197.86 62.02% 

(1,190,089.00) 796,821.76 66.95% 

(29,714,167.00) 27,137,319.35 91.33% 

(3,673,696.00) (1,042,908.24) -28.39% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

Page 5 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

(6,350.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(858 .33) 100.00 11.65% 

(46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(99,174.08) 0.00 0.00% 

(2,476,180.58) 1,520,348.02 61.40% 

(306,141.33) 1,076,627.02 351.68% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (94,528.04) 94.53% 8,333 .33 (10,436.75) 125.24% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 {94,528.04) 94.53% 8,333.33 {10,436.75) 125.24% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 862.61 43.13% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (418,576.00) 268,576.00 64.16% (34,881.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {420,576.00) 269,438.61 64.06% {35,048.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance {320,576.00) 174,910.57 54.56% {26,714.67) {10,436.75) -39.07% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (3,896.48) 86.59% 375.00 (426.15) 113. 64% 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (3,896.48) 86.59% 375.00 (426.15) 113.64% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (4,600.00) 1,841.45 40.03% (383 .33) 296 .33 77.30% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 35.62 23.75% (12 .50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,750.00) 1,877.07 39.52% (395.83) 296.33 74.86% 

Total 114 Law Library (250.00) (2,019.41) -807.76% (20.83) (129.82) -623.14% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 310,662.00 (314,573.01) 101.26% 25,888 .50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (4,317.30) 123.35% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (48.55) 24.28% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (3,402.84) 170.14% 166.67 (362.67) 217.60% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (886.73) 98 .53% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 (10,324.81) 100.24% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 (2,095.00) 87.29% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 5,735.00 (6,243.91) 108.87% 477.92 (265.15) 55.48% 

43360 Library Fees 2,335.00 (3,376.68) 144.61% 194.58 (592.55) 304.52% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 0.00 (88.10) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (5,462.90) 74.80% 608 .58 (442.58) 72.72% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,305.00 (1,421.16) 108.90% 108.75 (13.33) 12.26% 

48130 Contributions 24,265.00 (12,375.00) 51.00% 2,022.08 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 23,400.00 (23,400.00) 100.00% 1,950.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 4,206.00 (4,206.00) 100.00% 350.50 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 398,511.00 (392,221.99) 98.42% 33,209.25 (1,676.28) 5.05% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (447,866.00) 433,243 .72 96.74% (37,322.17) 30,498.31 81.72% 

Total Expenditures (447,866.00) 433,243.72 96.74% (37,322.17) 30,498.31 81.72% 

Total 115 Public Library (49,355.00) 41,021.73 83.12% (4,112.92) 28,822.03 700.77% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 600,000.00 (753,819.59) 125.64% 50,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (154,219.10) 154.22% 8,333.33 (10,428.40) 125.14% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (424.68) 97.63% 36.25 (34.19) 94.32% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46170 Solid Waste Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (18,759.53) 38.13% 4,100.00 (8,719.28) 212.67% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (35,670.26) 71.34% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 8,915.00 (8,915.00) 100.00% 742.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 808,775.00 (971,808.16} 120.16% 67,397.92 (19,181.87) 28.46% 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,470 .00) 27,949.38 56.50% (4,122.50) 1,089.67 26.43% 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,296,345.00) 1,286,829.48 99.27% (108,028.75) 62,708.56 58.05% 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 80,024.55 160.05% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,395,815.00) 1,394,803.41 99.93% (116,317.92) 63,798.23 54.85% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (587,040.00) 422,995.25 72.06% (48,920.00) 44,616.36 91.20% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 10 of 24 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 21,295.00 883.46 -4.15% 1,774.58 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 2,185,767.00 (2,185,767.00) 100.00% 182,147.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 2,207,062.00 (2,184,883.54) 99.00% 183,921.83 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (2,208,067.00) 2,187,635.20 99.07% (184,005 .58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,208,067.00) 2,187,635.20 99.07% (184,005.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development (1,005.00) 2,751.66 273.80% (83.75) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 11 of 24 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 5,290.00 0.00 0.00% 440.83 0.00 0.00% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 241,769.00 (241,868.76) 100.04% 20,147.42 0.00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 139,042.00 0.00 0.00% 11,586.83 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 418,610.00 (737,835.76) 176.26% 34,884.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 804,711.00 (979,704.52) 121.75% 67,059.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 804,711.00 (979,704.52) 121.75% 67,059.25 o.oo 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 12,160.00 (13,164 .58) 108.26% 1,013.33 (285.67) 28.19% 

42310 Fines 0.00 (142.50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42320 Officers Costs 0.00 (38.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 6,000.00 (6,667.31) 111.12% 500.00 (294.98) 59.00% 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 10,900.00 (10,885.00) 99.86% 908 .33 0.00 0.00% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 20,000.00 (12,832.00) 64.16% 1,666.67 (4,000.00) 240.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 32,500.00 (32,500.00) 100.00% 2,708.33 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 14,040.00 (22,940.00) 163.39% 1,170.00 (121.00) 10.34% 

Total Revenues 115,600.00 (99,169.39) 85.79% 9,633.33 (4,701.65) 48.81% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (103,000.00) 70,979.44 68.91% (8,583 .33) 34,780.98 405.22% 

Total Expenditures (103,000.00) 70,979.44 68.91% (8,583.33) 34,780.98 405.22% 

Total 122 Drug Control 12,600.00 (28,189.95) 223.73% 1,050.00 30,079.33 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 91,255.00 (125,726.73) 137.78% 7,604.58 4,589.95 -60.36% 

Total Revenues 91,255.00 (125,726.73) 137.78% 7,604.58 4,589.95 -60.36% 

Expenditures 

91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (24,068 .00) 21,231.00 88.21% (2,005.67) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (1,234,000.00) 1,233,998.40 100.00% (102,833 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (286,749.00) 188,513.50 65 .74% (23,895.75) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (694,425.00) 234.00 0.03% (57,868.75) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (132,611.00) 132,610.73 100.00% (11,050.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,891,853.00) 1,576,587.63 54.52% (240,987.75) o.oo 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (2,800,598.00) 1,450,860.90 51.81% (233,383.17) 4,589.95 1.97% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 14 of 24 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47700 Asset Forfeiture Funds 13,634.00 (13,634.14) 100.00% 1,136.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 13,634.00 (13,634.14) 100.00% 1,136.17 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (16,730.00) 16,730.00 100.00% (1,394.17) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (16,730.00) 16,730.00 100.00% (1,394.17) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 128 Other Special Revenue Fund (3,096.00) 3,095.86 100.00% (258.00) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 587,608.00 (595,006.07) 101.26% 48,967.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (10,110.60) 112.34% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 45.00 (95.75) 212.78% 3.75 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (6,047.47) 151.19% 333.33 (644.54) 193.36% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000 .00 (1,977.57) 98.88% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 (18,196.77) 100.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (62,066.42) 68.96% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 (3,962.63) 99 .07% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (7,906.19) 158.12% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (569.40) 284.70% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (5,722.05) 21.43% 2,225.00 (408.39) 18.35% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 68,295.00 (68,295.20) 100.00% 5,691.25 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 704,132.00 0.00 0.00% 58,677.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,665,300.00 (1,815,184.30) 109.00% 138,775.00 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline-And Motor Fuel Tax 2,381,044.00 (1,987,303.58) 83.46% 198,420.33 0.00 0.00% 

46925 Hybrid / Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (5,500.83) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (30,305.43) 97.76% 2,583 .33 0.00 0.00% 

49600 Proceeds From Sale Of Capital Assets 0.00 (34,000.00) 0.00% 0.00 (34,000.00) 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (4,499.89) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 80,865.00 (80,865.00) 100.00% 6,738.75 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,679,386.00 (4,737,615.15) 83.42% 473,282.17 (35,052.93) 7.41% 

Expenditures 

61000 Administration (1,101,140 .00) 1,086,153.11 98.64% (91,761.67) 82,064.96 89.43% 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,058,562 .00) 1,010,285.64 95.44% (88,213.50) (19,198 .16) -21.76% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (388,472.00) 368,208.75 94.78% (32,372 .67) 583.69 1.80% 
65000 Other Charges (203,446.00) 202,112.10 99.34% (16,953 .83) (156.70) -0.92% 
66000 Employee Benefits (557,241.00) 502,780.08 90.23% (46,436.75) 35,034.23 75.45% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,690,926.00) 1,959,330.40 72.81% (224,243.83) 35,392.00 15.78% 

Total Expenditures (5,999,787.00) 5,128,870.08 85.48% (499,982.25) 133,720.02 26.74% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (320,401.00) 391,254.93 122.11% (26,700.08) 98,667.09 369.54% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,495,095.00 (11,639,929.85) 101.26% 957,924.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (141,482.20) 141.48% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (1,789.85) 11.93% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (105,370.29) 60.21% 14,583.33 (11,230.30) 77.01% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (31,931.53) 91.23% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 (325,396.79) 100.23% 27,053 .75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (5,939,651.91) 123.74% 400,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (43,821.71) 125.20% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 (77,523 .59) 258.41% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,439.00) 119.92% 100.00 (156.75) 156.75% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (6,884.22) 45.89% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (266,491.80) 355.32% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (65,703.11) 105.29% 5,200.00 (1,372.09) 26.39% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (2,154.71) 107.74% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 13,160.00 (13,160.00) 100.00% 1,096.67 0.00 0.00% 

46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 31,340,936.00 (30,635,540.56) 97.75% 2,611,744.67 (2,295,389.24) 87.89% 

46511 Basic Education Program 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46515 Early Childhood Education 838,165.00 (646,141.15) 77.09% 69,847.08 (59,937.09) 85.81% 

46590 Other State Education Funds 878,923.00 (128,107.33) 14.58% 73,243.58 (29,586.66) 40.39% 
46591 Coordinated School Health 0.00 (24,711.07) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (32,706.60) 48.82% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 Other Vocational 2,863,142 .00 (1,550,304.75) 54.15% 238,595.17 (74,380.95) 31.17% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (993,194.23) 86.36% 95,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46981 Safe Schools 196,802.00 (198,925.94) 101.08% 16,400.17 (16,807.56) 102.48% 
46990 Other State Revenues 123,129.00 (10,552.17) 8.57% 10,260.75 0.00 0.00% 
47114 USDA - other 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (183,126.78) 86.94% 17,552.67 (20,785.40) 118.42% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (64,879.12) 91.38% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 100.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 57,199.00 (66,147.04) 115.64% 4,766.58 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 527,181.00 (530,943.69) 100.71% 43,931.75 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 55,512,159.00 (53,732,010.99) 96.79% 4,626,013.25 (2,509,646.04) 54.25% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (27,511,520.00) 26,403,924.84 95.97% (2,292,626.67) 4,151,730.24 181.09% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

71200 Special Education Program (4,086,088.00) 3,933,431.15 96 .26% (340,507.33) 606,718.67 178.18% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (3,946,805.00) 2,849,895.18 72 .21% (328,900.42) 235,441 .14 71.58% 

72110 Attendance (78,967.00) 72,274.43 91.52% (6,580.58) 0.00 0.00% 

72120 Health Services (910,803.00) 280,379.63 30.78% (75,900.25) 27,212.76 35.85% 

72130 Other Student Support (1,950,973 .00) 1,511,828.84 77.49% (162,581.08) 172,097.14 105.85% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,116,991.00) 1,804,196.22 85.22% (176,415 .92) 204,791.58 116.08% 

72220 Special Education Program (572,193.00) 531,264.25 92.85% (47,682.75) 64,803.08 135.90% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (188,179.00) 177,352.88 94.25% (15,681.58) 46.36 0.30% 

72250 Technology (1,127,371.00) 1,113,039.62 98.73% (93,947.58) 41,275 .03 43.93% 

72310 Board Of Education (892,889 .00) 823,131.01 92.19% (74,407.42) 292.34 0.39% 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (425,951.00) 383,709 .87 90.08% (35,495.92) 594.83 1.68% 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,357,099 .00) 1,166,140.57 85.93% (113,091.58) 5,425.83 4.80% 

72510 Fiscal Services (97,535 .00) 87,936.88 90.16% (8,127.92) 2.00 0.02% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (5,569,507.00) 5,330,757.95 95.71% (464,125.58) 125,475.13 27.03% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (227,000.00) 221,189 .05 97.44% (18,916.67) 2,560.09 13.53% 

72710 Transportation (2,633,738.00) 2,527,247.23 95.96% (219,478.17) 103,674.99 47.24% 

72810 Central And Other (35,000.00) 27,200.47 77.72% (2,916.67) 2,982.00 102.24% 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,001.00) 4,078.30 8.16% (4,166.75) 0.00 0.00% 
73100 Food Service (100,000.00) 87,951.93 87.95% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (121,127.00) 93,218.20 76.96% (10,093 .92) 2,527.84 25.04% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (982,587.00) 927,327.82 94.38% (81,882.25) 138,994.86 169.75% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay (746,792.00) 77,513.42 10.38% (62,232.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (55,729,116.00) 50,434,989.74 90.50% (4,644,093.00) 5,886,645.91 126.76% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (216,957.00) (3,297,021.25) -1,519.67% (18,079.75) 3,376,999.87 18,678. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 83,363.11 (82,057.69) 98.43% 6,946.93 (4,933 .78) 71.02% 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,144,572.05 (963,382.93) 84.17% 95,381.00 (135,468.39) 142.03% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,484,990.46 (1,353,738 .78) 91.16% 123,749.21 (171,686.43) 138.74% 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 28,941.51 (25,880.00) 89.42% 2,411 .79 0.00 0.00% 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 45,050.00 (22,388.58) 49 .70% 3,754.17 (5,626.31) 149.87% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (1,381.00) 83.70% 137.50 (118.07) 85.87% 

47150 21st Century Community Learning 74,250 .00 (71,357.44) 96.10% 6,187.50 0.00 0.00% 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 293,693 .73 (179,581.23) 61.15% 24,474.48 (30,414.46) 124.27% 

47307 COVID-19 Grant B 71,250 .00 (71,386.88) 100.19% 5,937.50 (35,625.00) 600 .00% 

47309 COVID-19 Grant D 137,000.00 (92,440.57) 67.47% 11,416.67 0.00 0.00% 

47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 4,365,943.89 (3,765,624.85) 86.25% 363,828.66 (501,992.54) 137.97% 

47402 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #2 2,443.51 (2,443 .51) 100.00% 203 .63 0.00 0.00% 

47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 14,241.53 (6,156.58) 43 .23% 1,186.79 (1,453.55) 122.48% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 149,685.27 (99,584.16) 66.53% 12,473 .77 (18,084.36) 144.98% 

Total Revenues 7,897,075.06 (6,737,404.20) 85.32% 658,089.59 (905,402.89) 137.58% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (3,632,272.03) 3,046,155.66 83 .86% (302,689 .34) 262,132.88 86.60% 

71200 Special Education Program (977,686.01) 933,250.26 95.46% (81,473.83) 146,346.11 179.62% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (47,331.92) 47,292.82 99.92% (3,944.33) 0.00 0.00% 

72120 Health Services (656,540.65) 662,319.83 100.88% (54,711 .72) 112,960.35 206.46% 

72130 Other Student Support (690,496.74) 610,896.47 88.47% (57,541.40) 67,092.39 116.60% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (889,638 .73) 697,391.96 78.39% (74,136.56) 26,194.95 35.33% 
72220 Special Education Program (613,723.61) 499,570.87 81.40% (51,143 .63) 2,421.21 4.73% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,138.94) 3,989.86 96.40% (344.91) 0 .00 0.00% 
72710 Transportation (81,42S.38) 80,412.38 98.76% (6,785.45) 0.00 0.00% 
73100 Food Service (5,608.88) 5,598.79 99 .82% (467.41) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (298,212.17) 291,071.64 97.61% (24,851.01) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (7,897,075.06) 6,877,950.54 87.09% (658,089.59) 617,147.89 93.78% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 140,546.34 100.00% 0.00 (288,255.00) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (522,688 .20) 93.34% 46,666.67 (67,070.19) 143.72% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (29,451.38) 105.18% 2,333 .33 (4,740.67) 203.17% 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (41.16) 0.00% 0.00 (3 .63) 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (3,333.02) 66.66% 416.67 (216.98) 52.08% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (20.34) 20.34% 8.33 (0.57) 6.84% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (37,052.31) 741.05% 416.67 (157.46) 37.79% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (1,286.57) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 (25,223.16) 92.74% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,427,731.00 (1,474,379.42) 103.27% 118,977.58 (287,365.94) 241.53% 

47113 Breakfast 512,937.00 (440,697.15) 85.92% 42,744.75 (88,833.71) 207.82% 

47114 USDA- Other 422,890.00 (222,988.53) 52.73% 35,240.83 (5,281.38) 14.99% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000 .00 (134,179.00) 51.02% 21,916 .67 18,397.00 -83 .94% 

Total Revenues 3,251,855.00 (2,891,340.24) 88.91% 270,987.92 (435,273.53) 160.62% 

Expenditures 

73100 Food Service (3,275,791.00) 3,102,031 .35 94.70% (272,982.58) 199,330.27 73.02% 

Total Expenditures (3,275,791.00) 3,102,031.35 94.70% (272,982.58) 199,330.27 73.02% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (23,936.00) 210,691.11 880.23% (1,994.67) (235,943.26) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 924,760.00 (936,404.61) 101.26% 77,063.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (12,921.56) 129.22% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (158 .27) 15.83% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (18,222.36) 182.22% 833.33 (1,942.13) 233.06% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (2,652.75) 44.21% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,508.00 (84,001.52) 99.40% 7,042.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 (6,236.26) 623 .63% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (54,497.47) 1,816.58% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44514 Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (152,604.00) 75.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,420,740.00 (1,267,698.80) 89.23% 118,395.00 (1,942.13) 1.64% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (875,000.00) 875,000.00 100.00% (72,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

82210 General Government (446,628.00) 446,627.50 100.00% (37,219.00) 0.00 0.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 223,729 .85 92.84% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,562,600.00) 1,545,357.35 98.90% (130,216.67) 16,956.00 13.02% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (141,860.00) 277,658.55 195.73% (11,821.67) 15,013.87 127.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,680,127 .00 (2,730,544.S4) 101.88% 223,343 .92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (38,960.86) 64.93% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000 .00 ( 481.65) 16.06% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (42,780.11) 93.00% 3,833.33 (4,559.48) 118.94% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (7,979 .99) 44.33% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 162,060.00 (162,059 .59) 100.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (942,418.06) 64.99% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (232,933.63) 388.22% 5,000.00 0 .00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,479,187.00 (4,158,158.43) 92.83% 373,265.58 (4,559.48) 1.22% 

Expenditures 

82130 Education (4,008,000.00) 4,006,820.00 99.97% (334,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
82230 Education (1,104,521.00) 1,042,543.35 94.39% (92,043.42) 0.00 0.00% 
82330 Education (125,000.00) 56,679.47 45 .34% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,237,521.00) 5,106,042.82 97.49% (436,460.08) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (758,334.00) 947,884.39 125.00% (63,194.50) (4,559.48) -7.21% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/ 19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 0.00 5.38 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (4.02) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (1,808.56) 0.00% 0.00 (192.76) 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (2.91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 127,487.00 (127,754.14) 100.21% 10,623.92 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (10,103.69) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (79.52) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (1,561.00) 0.00% 0.00 (174.00) 0.00% 

46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 465,000.00 0.00 0.00% 38,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

49200 Notes Issued 3,000,000.00 (2,975,000.00) 99.17% 250,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

49600 Proceeds From Sale Of Capital Assets 0.00 (119,000 .00) 0.00% 0.00 (119,000 .00) 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 1,077,062.00 (1,139,625.80) 105.81% 89,755.17 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 2,298,047.00 (1,621,047.20) 70.54% 191,503.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 6,967,596.00 (5,995,981.46) 86.06% 580,633.00 (119,366.76) 20.56% 

Expenditures 

82330 Education (25,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91110 General Administration Projects (1,299,576.00) 1,356,597.84 104.39% (108,298.00) 134,904.95 124.57% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (1,471,569.00) 5,167,843.86 351.18% (122,630.75) 4,399 .92 3.59% 

91130 Public Safety Projects (202,245 .00) 100,053.66 49.47% (16,853.75) 0.00 0.00% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (465,000 .00) 0.00 0.00% (38,750.00) 0.00 0.00% 

91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (7,266.00) 7,265.67 100.00% (605.50) 7,265.67 1,199.95% 

91190 Other General Government Projects (70,796.00) 70,795.16 100.00% (5,899.67) 0.00 0.00% 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (677,000.00) 672,700.00 99 .36% (56,416.67) 672,700.00 1,192.38% 

91300 Education Capital Projects 0.00 2,975,000 .00 0.00% 0.00 949,999.99 0.00% 

95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (2,975,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (247,916 .67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (130,000.00) 35,000.00 26.92% (10,833.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (7,323,452.00) 10,385,256.19 141.81% (610,287.67) 1,769,270.53 289.91% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (355,856.00) 4,389,274.73 1,233.44% (29,654.67) 1,649,903.77 5,563. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 125,228.00 (126,803 .74) 101.26% 10,435.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,225.00 (1,774.80) 79.77% 185.42 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (28.07) 9.36% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (3,111.41) 88.90% 291.67 (331.61) 113.69% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (360.30) 36.03% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,390.00 (9,412.12) 100.24% 782.50 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 (844.50) 422.25% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 141,843.00 (142,334.94) 100.35% 11,820.25 (331.61) 2.81% 

Expenditures 
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (251,000.00) 212,367.21 84.61 % (20,916.67) 79,644.76 380.77% 

Total Expenditures (251,000.00) 212,367.21 84.61% (20,916.67) 79,644.76 380.77% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (109,157.00) 70,032.27 64.16% (9,096.42) 79,313.15 871.92% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/19/2024 8:03 AM 

June 2024 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (233,600.53) 116.80% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (24,768.36) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 2,975,000 .00 (2,975,000.00) 100.00% 247,916.67 (949,999.99) 383.19% 

Total Revenues 3,175,000.00 (3,233,368.89) 101.84% 264,583.33 (949,999.99) 359.06% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education Capital Projects (6,382,740.00) 6,705,994.81 105.06% (531,895.00) 480,000.00 90.24% 

Total Expenditures (6,382,740.00) 6,705,994.81 105.06% (531,895.00) 480,000.00 90.24% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects (3,207,740.00) 3,472,625.92 108.26% (267,311.67) (469,999.99) -175.82% 





-'------------------ - -

Lovtdovi Covtvity Clerk 

'Riley WttWlpler - Covtvity Clerk 
'\ O'\ VV\v1lk:>e-rry Strne,t Sv1ite, 200 

Lov1dovi, T e,vivie-sse,e, 3 7774 

T e,le,pviovie, # BG>0-40'o-3 3'\ 4 

f t1X # BG>0-40B-CJBC1'\ 

trystt1I Sic-vie, ft1st1vio 

Etvit1vi W\oore 
K'.tlylt1 Se-t1rle-s 

'Be-cbi SWlitvi 
W\e,lisst1 TvioW1t1ssovi 
13rndle,y Vovi W\t1sovi 

Jt1rvis "Dolor Jovivisovi 
W\icvie-lle, Coffl'Ylt1VJ 
NMVl Tviol'Ylpsovi 

trystt1I W\ +/od0e 
+/e-t1tvie-r W\t1jbl 
r't1trick: J ~rr 
Coltovi 'Blt1k:e +/ol?l?s 


	062424 Commission Meeting Packet Part 1
	062424 Commission Meeting Packet Part 2

